

Press Release March 11<sup>th</sup>, 2012

# Association for Democratic Reforms

# Analysis of Criminal, Financial and other details of Newly Elected MLAs of the Uttar Pradesh Assembly Elections, 2012

#### **Executive Summary**

- Uttar Pradesh Election Watch (UPEW) has analyzed affidavits of all 403 MLAs of Uttar Pradesh 2012 Assembly Elections.
- Out of these 403 MLAs analyzed for Uttar Pradesh 2012 Assembly Elections, 189 (47%) have declared criminal cases against them. In 2007 assembly elections for the whole of Uttar Pradesh, out of 403 MLAs analyzed, 140 (35%) MLAs had declared criminal cases against themselves.
- Out of these 189 (47%) MLAs with declared criminal cases against them, 98 MLAs (24%) have declared serious criminal cases against them. In 2007 assembly elections, out of 140 (35%) MLAs with declared criminal cases, 78 (19.35%) had declared serious criminal cases against them.
- The top 3 MLAs who have declared the maximum number of serious cases against themselves are: 1) Mitra Sen (SP, Bikapur constituency) with 36 criminal cases including 14 cases related to murder, 2) Sushil Singh (Independent, Sakaldiha) with 20 criminal cases including 12 charges related to murder, 3) Ram Veer Singh (SP, Jasrana) with 18 criminal cases including 8 charges related to murder.
- Among other parties, the following MLAs have declared the maximum number of serious criminal cases against them, 1) Mohd. Aleem khan (BSP, Bulandsahar) with 3 criminal cases including 4 seious IPCs. These serious IPCs inculdes 1 charges related to murder and 1 charges related to rape, 2) Ajay (INC, Pindra constituency) with 8 criminal cases including 3 charges related to murder, 3) Upendra (BJP, Phephana) with 11 criminal cases including 5 charges related to murder, 4) Mokhtar Ansari (Qaumi Ekta Dal, Mau Constituency) with 15 criminal cases including 8 charges related to murder.
- Out of all 403 MLAs analyzed from Uttar Pradesh 2012 Assembly Elections, 271 (67%) are crorepatis. In 2007 Assembly Election for the whole of Uttar Pradesh, 124 (30.77%) MLAs were crorepatis.
- The MLAs with maximum assets in Uttar Pradesh is of Nawab Kazim Ali Khan of INC from Suar constituency with assets worth Rs. 56.89 Crores followed by Shah Alam of BSP from Mubarakpur with assets worth Rs. 54.44 Crores and Mahesh Kumar Sharma of BJP from Noida constituency with assets worth Rs. 37.45 crores.
- 6 MLAs have declared assets of less than 5 lakhs.
- A total of 22 (5.5%) MLAs out of 403 analyzed declared liabilities of Rs. 1 crore and above.





- Among major parties, the average asset per candidate for SP is 2.52 Crores, for BSP is 4.44 crore, For BJP is 4.01 crore and INC is 4.61 crore.
- A total of 239 (59%) MLAs (out of 403 analyzed) are graduate or with higher educational qualification in the Uttar Pradesh 2012 Assembly Election.
- Only 40 (10%) MLAs (out of 403 analyzed) are 8th pass and below
- Out of 403 MLAs of Uttar Pradesh Assembly Elections 2012, only 32 (8%) MLAs are women.
- Toll-free Helpline (1-800-110-440) to help voters to choose honest candidates and SMS MYNETA <Pincode> to 92465540370 or 540370 or MYNETA <Constituency name> to 92465540370 or 540370.

**Lucknow/Delhi, March 11**<sup>th</sup> , **2012**: Association for Democratic Reforms (ADR) and National Election Watch (NEW), a nationwide campaign comprising of more than 1200 NGOs and other citizen led organizations, has been working on electoral reforms, improving democracy and governance in India. Uttar Pradesh Election Watch (UPEW) has analyzed affidavits of all 403 newly elected MLAs of Uttar Pradesh 2012 Assembly Election. This report is based on the analysis of these affidavits. There are a total of 403 constituencies that went to polls in Uttar Pradesh 2012 Assembly Elections.

The following pages give party- wise and MLA-wise analysis of criminal, financial, education, PAN availability, IT, age, gender and other background information of the newly elected MLAs.

#### **Contents**

ANALYSIS BASED ON GENDER	22
ANALYCIC DACED ON CENDED	2.5
LIST OF MLAS WHO HAVE EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION EQUIVALENT TO 5 <sup>TH</sup> PASS OR BELOW	22
LIST OF MLAS WHO ARE PHD HOLDERS	21
EDUCATION ANALYSIS OF MLAs- PARTY-WISE	21
Overall Education report - MLAs	21
ANALYSIS BASED ON EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND OF MLAS	<b>2</b> 1
DETAILS OF MLAS WHO HAVE NOT DECLARED THEIR PAN	20
NUMBER OF MLAS WHO HAVE PAID TAX — YEAR-WISE	
TOP 10 MLAS WHO DECLARED THE HIGHEST INCOME IN INCOME TAX RETURNS (ITR)	
DETAILS OF MLAS BASED ON INCOME TAX DECLARATION - PARTY-WISE	
Top 10 MLAs who have not filed ITR	
ANALYSIS BASED ON INCOME TAX AND PAN DETAILS OF MLAS	
CHANCES OF WINNING BASED ON ASSETS	
Top 10 MLAs with highest liabilities	
MLAS WITH LOWEST ASSETS (10 LAKHS OR BELOW)	
Top 20 MLAs with high assets	
AVERAGE ASSETS OF MLAS - PARTY-WISE	
CROREPATI MLAS PARTY WISE BREAK UP	
ANALYSIS BASED ON ASSETS	15
TOP 10 MLAs with most serious declared criminal cases	5
SERIOUS CRIMES DISTRIBUTION FOR MAJOR PARTIES-MLAS.	
Party- wise break up of MLAs with declared criminal cases	
ANALYSIS BASED ON DECLARED CRIMINAL CASES	
EXECUTIVE SUMMARYGrowth of political parties	





Women's representation in the Assembly Election	22
ANALYSIS BASED ON AGE – MLAS	23
ANALYSIS BASED ON AGE GROUPS— MLAS	
AGE ANALYSIS OF MLAS- PARTY-WISE	23
FULL DETAILS OF ASSETS OF NEWLY ELECTED MLAS	24
FULL DETAILS OF DECLARED CRIMINAL CASES ON NEWLY ELECTED MLAS OF UTTAR PE	DADECH 2012 ACCEMBLY DADTY MICE
FOLL DETAILS OF DECLARED CRIMINAL CASES ON NEWLY ELECTED MILAS OF OTTAK PR	
Bahujan Samaj party	39
Samajwadi Party	47
Indian National Congress	87
RASHTRIYA LOK DAL	92
Bhartiya Janta Party	92
INDEPENDENT	102
ITTEHAD-E-MILLAT COUNCIL	
PEACE PARTY	105
OALIMI EKTA DAL	106

#### **Growth of political parties**

A total of 6839 candidates contested in Uttar Pradesh 2012 Assembly Elections representing 223 parties. In 2007 Assembly Elections, 6086 candidates contested representing 131 parties. There was a growth of 70% in the number of political parties and a growth of 12% in the number of candidates contesting elections. Out of the 223 parties contesting in 2012 Assembly Elections, only 11 parties managed to win seats along with 6 INDEPENDENT candidates, rest 212 Parties failed to secure even a single seat.

	2012	2007	Percentage Increase
Total No. of Candidates	6839	6086	12%
Total No. of Parties	223	131	70%

#### Analysis based on declared criminal cases

UPEW has analysed affidavits of all 403 MLAs. 189 (47%) MLAs out of these 403 MLAs from Uttar Pradesh Assembly, 2012 have declared criminal cases against them. Of these 189 MLAs, there are declared serious criminal cases against 98 (24%)MLAs.

#### Party- wise break up of MLAs with declared criminal cases

Out of total 189 MLAs with declared criminal cases, 111 MLAs are from SP and 29 are from BSP. The part-wise break-up of MLAs is given below:

Party	Total number of MLAs analyzed		% of MLAs with declared criminal cases	MLAs with serious declared criminal cases	% of MLAs with serious declared criminal cases
SP	224	111	49.6 %	56	25.0 %
BSP	80	29	36.3 %	14	17.5 %
BJP	47	25	53.2 %	14	29.8 %
INC	28	13	46.4 %	7	25.0 %





Party	Total number of MLAs analyzed	MLAs with Declared Criminal Cases	% of MLAs with declared criminal cases	MLAs with serious declared criminal cases	% of MLAs with serious declared criminal cases
RLD	9	2	22.2 %	1	11.1 %
IND	6	5	83.3 %	4	66.7 %
PEACE PARTY	4	2	50.0 %	1	25.0 %
QAUMI EKTA DAL	2	1	50.0 %	1	50.0 %
Other Parties	3	1	33.3 %	0	0.0 %
Total	403	189	46.9%	98	24.3%

Table: MLAs with declared criminal cases- Party wise

#### Serious crimes distribution for major parties-MLAs

There are several cases of violent crimes like murder, attempt to murder, theft, extortion, robbery etc declared against MLAs in Uttar Pradesh 2012 Assembly Elections. The table below gives a summary of all serious violent offences related to murder, kidnapping, extortion, theft, robbery and dacoity. As can be seen from the table MLAs of SP has 172 serious IPC counts against them, while MLAs from BJP have 28 serious IPC counts each declared against them.

IPC/Party	IPC Description	SP	IND	ВЈР	INC	BSP	QAUMI EKTA DAL	Peace Party	RLD	Total
153A	Promoting enmity between different groups on grounds of religion, race, place of birth, residence, language, etc., and doing acts prejudicial to maintenance of harmony	4	0	7	1	0	0	0	0	12
171B	Bribery	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
171D	Personation at elections	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2
171F	undue influence or personation at an election	3		0	0	0	0	0	0	3
171H	Illegal payments in connection with an election	2	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	3
193	false evidence	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
232	Counterfeiting Indian coin	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2
1 1/14	Possession of Indian coin by person who knew it to be counterfeit when he became possessed thereof	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
1 /53	Possession of Indian coin by person who knew it to be altered when he became possessed thereof	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
294	Obscene acts and songs	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2
1 7454	Deliberate and malicious acts, intended to outrage religious feelings or any class by insulting its religion or religious beliefs	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
300	Murder	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
302	Murder	18	8	2		5	4	1	0	38
303	murder by life-convict	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
304	culpable homicide not amounting to murder	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2
304A	Causing death by negligence	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
307	Attempt to murder	61	9	9	6	5	4	1	0	95
324	Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means	12	0	0	0	1			0	13
325	voluntarily causing grievous hurt	8	2	2			1		0	13
326	Voluntarily causing grievous hurt by dangerous weapons or means	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
344	Wrongful confinement for ten or more days		0	0	0	2	0	0	0	2
363	kidnapping		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
364	Kidnapping or abducting in order to murder	8	4	1		2	0	0	0	15
365	Kidnapping or abducting with intent secretly and wrongfully to	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	2





IPC/Party	IPC Description	SP	IND	ВЈР	INC	BSP	QAUMI EKTA DAL	Peace Party	RLD	Total
	confine person									
I 3hX	Wrongfully concealing or keeping in confinement, kidnapped or abducted person	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
376	rape	3	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	4
379	theft	2	1	2	1	1	0	0	1	8
380	Theft in dwelling house, etc.	1	0	1	0	0	0	0		2
382	Theft after preparation made for causing death, hurt or restraint in order to the committing of the theft	1	0	1	1		0	0		3
383	Extortion	0	0	0	0	1	0	0		1
384	extortion	6	1	0	0	1	0	1		9
392	robbery	6	0	1		2	0	0		9
393	Attempt to commit robbery	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
395	dacoity	17	2	0	1	1	0	0	0	21
396	Dacoity with murder	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
Total		172	28	28	10	23	9	3	1	274 / 274

**Table: Serious IPC breakup for major parties** 

#### Top 10 MLAs with most serious declared criminal cases

The table given below gives a list 10 MLAs who have serious declared criminal cases like murder, attempt of murder, extortion, kidnapping, dacoity etc. against them.

S.No	MLAs Information	Brief Details of IPCs
1	Name:MITRASEN	11 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307)
	State/Dist: FAIZABAD	5 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or
	Constituency:Bikapur	means (IPC Section-324)
	Party:SP	5 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395)
	Total Cases:36	3 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	Serious IPC:26	1 charges related to voluntarily causing grievous hurt (IPC Section-325)
	Other IPC:126	1 charges related to Dacoity with murder (IPC Section-396)
	Cases (Accused)	15 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,302,307, 324,325, ,	13 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-
	Other Details - case no.42/66 ST NO. 141/66,	148)
	Convicted for life imprisonment but the	11 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of
	punishment has been reduced by the Hon'ble	offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	Governer on 09.10.1972	10 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323)
	IPC Sections -	7 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing delivery of
	147,148,149,353,323,436,211,504,109 , Other	property (IPC Section-420)
	Details - Case NO.134/77	6 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of
	IPC Sections -	the peace (IPC Section-504)
	147,148,149,307,435,336,337,323 , Other	6 charges related to Act endangering life or personal safety of others (IPC
	Details - CaseNO 118/84	Section-336)
	IPC Sections -	6 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
	147,148,149,307,435,336,337,323 , Other	6 charges related to Criminal breach of trust by public servant, or by
	Details - CaseNO 120/84	banker, merchant or agent (IPC Section-409)
	IPC Sections -	5 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)
	147,148,149,307,435,336,337,323 , Other	4 charges related to Mischief by destroying or moving, etc., a land- mark
	Details - CaseNO 119/84	fixed by public authority Mischief by fire or explosive substance with
	IPC Sections -	intent to cause damage to amount of one hundred or (in case of
	147,148,149,307,435,336,337,323 , Other	agricultural produce) ten rupees (IPC Section-435)
	Details - CaseNO 120/84	4 charges related to Causing hurt by act endangering life or personal
	IPC Sections - 395,427 , Other Details - CaseNO	safety of others (IPC Section-337)





#### S.No MLAs Information

324/86

IPC Sections - 395,427, Other Details - CaseNO

IPC Sections - , Other Details - 136(2)R.P ACT CaseNO 110/91

IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302,120B, , Other Details - CaseNO 294/96

IPC Sections - 143,188, Other Details - 126 (1)RP ACT CaseNO 131/99; Acquitted by ASJ II,

appeal no. 35/08, dated 12.05.2010

IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,120B, , Other Details - CaseNO 262/2000

IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,504,506,395,

Other Details - CaseNO 223A/2001

IPC Sections - 419,420,467,468,409, Other Details - CaseNO 238/2001, Adjourned by

Allahabad High Court IPC Sections - 147,323,324,504,506,436,307,

Other Details - CaseNO 260A/2001, Allahabad High Court

IPC Sections - 409,420, Other Details - CaseNO 255/2001

IPC Sections - 409,420, Other Details - CaseNO 256/2001

IPC Sections - 409,420, Other Details - CaseNO 257/2001 [7 years imprisonment and Rs. 15000

fine by ACJM I, stayed by the Dist. Judge; Appeal No. 255/11, dated 22.12.2011]

IPC Sections - 419,420,467,468,409, Other Details - CaseNO 51/2002

IPC Sections - 386,504,506, Other Details -CaseNO 114/2002

Details - 3 Public Property Damage prevention Act CaseNO 842/2011

IPC Sections - 147, 148, 323, 324, Other Details

- Case NO 21/64 (Acquited)

IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 302, 120B, 109,

Other Details - Case NO 216/77 (Acquited)

IPC Sections - 395, 397, 440, 324, Other Details

- Case NO 233/82(Acquited)

IPC Sections - 935, Other Details - Case NO 233A/82(Acquited)

IPC Sections - 147, 336, 332, 307, 109, 120B, 395, 396, 397, , Other Details - Case NO 92/85

(Acquited)[Inquiry by CBCID and the case was withdrawn by the State

IPC Sections - 148, 149, 307, 120B, Other

Details - Case NO 18/87 (Acquited)

IPC Sections - 386, 506, Other Details - Case NO

2525/2001 (Acquited)

IPC Sections - 467, 468, 471, 406, 420, 419, 409

Other Details - Case NO 139/2002 (Acquited)

IPC Sections - 307, 506, 427, 208, Other Details

- Case NO 327/99 (Acquited)

IPC Sections - 143, 504, 506, Other Details -

Case NO 2581/2002 (Acquited)

#### Brief Details of IPCs

3 charges related to Punishment of abetment if the act abetted is committed in consequence, and where no express provision is made for its punishment (IPC Section-109)

3 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)

3 charges related to cheating by personation (IPC Section-419)

3 charges related to Forgery of valuable security, will, etc. (IPC Section-467)

3 charges related to Forgery for purpose of cheating (IPC Section-468)

2 charges related to Robbery, or dacoity, with attempt to cause death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-397)

2 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)

2 charges related to Mischief by fire or explosive substance with intent to destroy house, etc. (IPC Section-436)

2 charges related to Extortion by putting a person in fear of death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-386)

1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341)

1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)

1 charges related to Mischief committed after preparation made for causing death or hurt (IPC Section-440)

1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332)

1 charges related to Using as genuine a forged document or electronic record (IPC Section-471)

1 charges related to criminal breach of trust (IPC Section-406)

1 charges related to Fraudulently suffering decree for sum not due (IPC Section-208)

1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)

1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353)

IPC Sections - 147,323,336,504,341,283, , Other 1 charges related to False charge of offence made with intent to injure (IPC Section-211)





C No	BALA chiformatica	Brief Details of IPCs
5.NO	MLAs Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 324, 323 , Other Details	
	- Case NO 22/64 (Acquited)	
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - (3) U.P	
	GANGSTER ACT Case NO 303/2001 (Acquited)	
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 17 (3) (B) ARMS	
	ACT (Acquited)	
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Case No.	
	250/2002, Gangster Act, rejected by the Dist. Court, Faizabad	
	Court, Faizabau	
	Cases (Convicted)	
	IPC Sections - 420 , Other Details - Case NO	
	257/01	
2	·	7 shares valeted to Minder (IDC Costion 202)
2	Name:SUSHIL SINGH	7 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	State/Dist:CHANDAULI	5 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307)
	Constituency:Sakaldiha Party:IND	2 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting in order to murder (IPC Section-364)
	Total Cases:20	1 charges related to theft (IPC Section-379)
	Serious IPC:16	1 charges related to their (IPC Section-379)  1 charges related to extortion (IPC Section-384)
	Other IPC:38	7 charges related to extortion (IPC Section 584)
1	Cases (Accused)	the peace (IPC Section-504)
	IPC Sections - 302, 307, Other Details - Case	7 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
	No.832/1999 Cr.no-185/1999	5 charges related to criminal inclinidation (in a Section-300)
		5 charges related to Profing (if e Section 147) 5 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)
	- 7 Criminal Law Amendment Act, Case No	3 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323)
	1826/2000 Cr no 50A/1998	2 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence
	IPC Sections - 504, 506 , Other Details - 7	committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	Criminal Law Amendment Act, Case No	2 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from
	1919/2002CR NO 144/1997	his duty (IPC Section-332)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 3(1)Gangstar	2 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341)
	Act,Case No112/2005CR NO 69/1999	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing grievous hurt to extort property,
	IPC Sections - 302, 307, 120B , Other Details - 7	or to constrain to an illegal act (IPC Section-329)
	Criminal Law Amendment Act, Case No	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148)
	281/2007 CR NO 238/2004	1 charges related to Acts done by several persons in furtherance of
	IPC Sections - 147, 323, 504, 506, 452 , Other	common intention (IPC Section-34)
	Details - Case No2560/2007CR NO 174/2007	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from
	IPC Sections - 307, 504, 506, Other Details - 7	discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353)
	Criminal Law Amendment Act, Case No	1 charges related to House-trespass after preparation for hurt, assault or
	125/2006CR NO 203/1997	wrongful restraint (IPC Section-452)
1	IPC Sections - 302, 435. 504 , Other Details - 7	
	Criminal Law Amendment Act,Case No	
	65/1998CR NO 50/1998	
	IPC Sections - 147, 341, 323, 504, 329, 379,	
	Other Details - CR No 85/1995	
	IPC Sections - 364 , Other Details - CR No	
	163/1998	
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - CR No196/1999	
	IPC Sections - 302, 120B , Other Details - 7	
	Criminal Law Amendment Act,CR No991/2006	
	IPC Sections - 302, 120B, Other Details - CR	
	No587/2007	
	IPC Sections - 364, 302, 120B, Other Details - 7	
	Criminal Law Amendment Act, CR No243/2005	
	IPC Sections - 147, 149, 506, 384, Other Details	
	- 7 Criminal Law Amendment Act, Case No	
	4113/1999CR NO 24/1999	
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, Other Details	





_		
S.No	MLAs Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	- 7 Criminal Law Amendment Act,Case No	
	259/2003 CR NO 82/1999	
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 25/27 Arms	
	Act,Case No260/2003CR NO 83/1999	
	IPC Sections - 302, 307, 120B, 332, Other	
	Details - Case No129/2007CR NO 230/2005	
	IPC Sections - 341, 506,34, Other Details - Case	
	No.28/2/2010CR NO -122/2010	
	IPC Sections - 353, 332, 504, 506, Other Details	
	- 7 Criminal Law Amendment Act,3(1)UP	
	Gangstar Act, Case no144/2010CR NO	
	489/3008	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
3	Name:RAM VEER SINGH	6 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307)
	State/Dist:FIROZABAD	1 charges related to murder by life-convict (IPC Section-303)
	Constituency:Jasrana	1 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395)
	Party:SP	1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392)
	Total Cases:18	1 charges related to theft (IPC Section-379)
	Serious IPC:11	1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	Other IPC:68	8 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Cases (Accused)	8 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Other Details - 7 C.L.A. ACT., CASE NO 2145/10	7 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
	IPC Sections - 419,420,465,477A,506 , Other	7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148)
	Details - CASE NO 79/07	7 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence
	IPC Sections - 447, 120B , Other Details - CASE	committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	NO 392/10	4 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 303, 342, Other	3 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from
	Details - CRIMINAL NO. 282/07	his duty (IPC Section-332)
	IPC Sections - 409, 420, 467, 468, 471,120B,	3 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from
	Other Details - 13 CORPORATION ACT.,	discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353)
	CRIMINAL NO. 106/97	2 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing delivery of
	IPC Sections - 395,120B , Other Details - CASE	property (IPC Section-420)
	NO 269/07	2 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC Section-342)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, Other Details	2 charges related to assault or criminal force otherwise than on grave
	- CRIMINAL NO. 291/07	provocation (IPC Section-352)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 341, 352, 323, 504,	2 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323)
	307, Other Details - 171 REPRESENTATION OF	2 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty
	THE PEOPLE ACT.,CASE NO. 1052/07	rupees (IPC Section-427)
	IPC Sections - 392, 452, 427, 504, 506 , Other	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to woman with intent to
	Details - CRIMINAL NO. 282/07	outrage her modesty (IPC Section-354)
	IPC Sections - 379, 427, 504, 506, Other Details	
	- CRIMINAL NO. 315/07	1 charges related to Falsification of accounts (IPC Section-477A)
	IPC Sections - 354, 504, 506 , Other Details -	1 charges related to criminal trespass (IPC Section-447)
	CRIMINAL NO. 318/07	1 charges related to Criminal breach of trust by public servant, or by
	IPC Sections - 342, 307, 323, 504, 506, Other	banker, merchant or agent (IPC Section-409)
	Details - CRIMINAL NO. 319/07	1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security, will, etc. (IPC Section-
		467)
	Other Details - CRIMINAL NO. 393/07	1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of cheating (IPC Section-468)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 145, 146	1 charges related to Using as genuine a forged document or electronic
	RAILWAY ACT.,CRIMINAL NO. 158/02	record (IPC Section-471)
		1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341)
	- CASE NO. 179/98	1 charges related to House-trespass after preparation for hurt, assault or
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 332, 353, 504, 506,	wrongful restraint (IPC Section-452)
	Other Details - CRIMINAL NO. 786A/94	1 charges related to cheating by personation (IPC Section-419)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307, 336.427 , Other	





S.No	MLAs Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Details - CRIMINAL NO. 787A/94	
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307 , Other Details	
	- CRIMINAL NO. NIL/07	
_	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	4   4   4   4   4   4   4   4   4   4
	Name:RAMESHWAR SINGH	4 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307)
	State/Dist:ETAH	3 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395)
	Constituency:Aliganj Party:SP	2 charges related to extortion (IPC Section-384) 1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	Total Cases:27	14 charges related to Middel (IPC Section-147)
	Serious IPC:10	14 charges related to rioting (if e section 147)  14 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
	Other IPC:98	13 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of
	Cases (Accused)	the peace (IPC Section-504)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302,120B ,	10 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-
	Other Details - Case No. 55/84	148)
	IPC Sections - 323,504,506,427, Other Details -	10 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of
	Case No.115/94	offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
		6 charges related to criminal trespass (IPC Section-447)
	No.02/99	6 charges related to house-trespass (IPC Section-448)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,447,448 , Other	6 charges related to Criminal trespass (IPC Section-441)
	Details - Case No.510/07 IPC Sections -	6 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323) 4 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty
	147,148,149,384,504,506,441,448 , Other	rupees (IPC Section-427)
	Details - Case No.512/07	2 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)
	IPC Sections -	1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing delivery of
	147,148,149,504,506,441,448,384 , Other	property (IPC Section-420)
	Details - Case No.513/07	1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security, will, etc. (IPC Section-
	IPC Sections - 395,441,447 , Other Details - Case	
	No.545/07	1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of cheating (IPC Section-468)
	IPC Sections - 147,441,447,448,427 , Other	1 charges related to Concealing design to commit offence punishable with
	Details - Case No.551/07	imprisonment (IPC Section-120)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,504,120B , Other Details - Case No.553/07	1 charges related to Robbery, or dacoity, with attempt to cause death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-397)
		1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public
	Case No.579/07	servant (IPC Section-188)
	IPC Sections - 504,506 , Other Details - 3(1)	1 charges related to House-trespass after preparation for hurt, assault or
	10SC/ST ,Case No.561/07	wrongful restraint (IPC Section-452)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,323,	
	Other Details - Case No.684/07	
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,441,447,	
	Other Details - Case No.526/07	
	IPC Sections - 395,448 , Other Details - Case	
	No.1047/07	
	IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506,427,441,447 , Other Details - Case No.1050/07	
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,120 , Other	
	Details - Case No.1051/07	
	IPC Sections - 147,506 , Other Details - 198AZLR	
	Act.Case No. 1065/07	
	IPC Sections - 506 , Other Details - 198AZLR	
	Act.Case No.1068/07	
	IPC Sections - 447,448,323,504,506 , Other	
	Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.374/07	
	IPC Sections - 395,397, Other Details - Case	
	No.216/07	
	IPC Sections - 188, Other Details - Case	
	No.221/09	





S.No	MLAs Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506 , Other Details -	
	Case No.322/09	
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec.	
	19,20,21,12,18 Labour Act. Case	
	No.435,436/10	
	IPC Sections - 147148,452,504,506 , Other	
	Details - 3(1) SC/ST ,Case No.439/10	
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506 , Other	
	Details - Case No.512/10	
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427 , Other	
	Details - Case No.513/10	
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec. 2/3 Gangster	
	Act. Case No.47/11	
_	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	A shares related to Attendate recorder (IDC Costion 207)
5	Name:HARI OM State/Dist:FIROZABAD	4 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307)
		2 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	Constituency:Sirsaganj	1 charges related to Theft in dwelling house, etc. (IPC Section-380)
	Party:SP	1 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting in order to murder (IPC
	Total Cases:16 Serious IPC:10	Section-364)
	Other IPC:55	1 charges related to Theft after preparation made for causing death, hurt or restraint in order to the committing of the theft (IPC Section-382)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392)
	IPC Sections - 380 , Other Details - Case No	11 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
		8 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 332, Other	6 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence
	Details - Case No31/88 (acquitted)	committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 302, Other	3 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from
	Details - Case No74/82 (acquitted)	his duty (IPC Section-332)
		3 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323)
	Details - Case No18/88 (acquitted)	2 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from
	IPC Sections - 364, 323, Other Details - Case	discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353)
	No276/44 (acquitted)	2 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing delivery of
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 302, Other Details	
	- Case No29/89 (acquitted)	2 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public
	IPC Sections - 382, Other Details - Case No	servant (IPC Section-188)
	52/80 (acquitted)	2 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 392, Other Details	1 charges related to defamation (IPC Section-500)
	- Case No31/91 (acquitted)	1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341)
	IPC Sections - 147, 332, 323, 445, Other Details	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of
	- 7 C.L.A Act, Case No544/11,	the peace (IPC Section-504)
		1 charges related to Omission to assist public servant when bound by law
	- 7 C.L.A Act, Case No376/11,	to give assistance (IPC Section-187)
		1 charges related to cheating by personation (IPC Section-419)
	- Case No99/11,	1 charges related to Hurt. (IPC Section-319)
	IPC Sections - 419, 420, 319, Other Details -	1 charges related to Obstructing public servant in discharge of public
	Case No346/11,	functions (IPC Section-186)
	IPC Sections - 147, 186, 188, 336, 427, Other	1 charges related to Act endangering life or personal safety of others (IPC
	Details - C.L.A Act, Case No28/11, Public	Section-336)
	Property Act, 1984	1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 486, Other	rupees (IPC Section-427)
	Details - Case No188/08,	1 charges related to Selling goods marked with a counterfeit property
	IPC Sections - 467, 468, 271, 420, 506 , Other Details - Case No333/07,	mark (IPC Section-486)  1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security, will, etc. (IPC Section-
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 188, 332, 352, 500, 504,	
	506 , Other Details - 7 C.L.A Act, Case No	1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of cheating (IPC Section-468)
	251/07,	1 charges related to Polgery for purpose of cheating (IPC Section-408)  1 charges related to Disobedience to quarantine rule (IPC Section-271)
	231/01,	1 charges related to Disobedience to quarantine rule (IPC Section-271)





.No	MLAs Information	Brief Details of IPCs
		1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to extort confession, or to
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	compel restoration of property (IPC Section-330)
	,	1 charges related to assault or criminal force otherwise than on grave
		provocation (IPC Section-352)
		1 charges related to Housing breaking (IPC Section-445)
	Name:VIJAY KUMAR	4 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307)
	State/Dist:SANT RAVIDAS NAGAR	2 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	Constituency:Gyanpur	1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-392)
	Party:SP	1 charges related to hobbery (in a Section - 332)  1 charges related to undue influence or personation at an election (IPC
	Total Cases:25	Section-171F)
	Serious IPC:9	1 charges related to voluntarily causing grievous hurt (IPC Section-325)
	Other IPC:77	7 charges related to voluntarily causing grievous fluit (if C Section-525)
	Cases (Accused)	7 charges related to distribute and the first section 5007
	IPC Sections - 467,468,420 , Other Details - Case	
	No.: 383/92	6 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of
	IPC Sections - 407,120B, 34 , Other Details -	the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Case No.:18-496/93	6 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	IPC Sections - 323,504,506,452,307 , Other	6 charges related to flotting (IPC Section-147)
	Details - Case No.:36/98	5 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadily weapon (IPC Section-140)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,506,120B ,	4 charges related to Pullishment of Criminal Conspiracy (IPC Section-120)
	Other Details - Gangster Act, Case No.:89/03	3 charges related to voluntarily causing murt (IPC Section-323)
	IPC Sections -	committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	147,148,149,307,504,506,392,427,323 , Other	3 charges related to Forgery of valuable security, will, etc. (IPC Section-
	Details - Case No.: 15C/06	467)
		3 charges related to Forgery for purpose of cheating (IPC Section-468)
	No.:11/09	3 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing delivery of
	IPC Sections - 188, Other Details - Case	property (IPC Section-420)
	No.:194/09	2 charges related to House-trespass after preparation for hurt, assault o
	IPC Sections - 143, 341, Other Details - Case	wrongful restraint (IPC Section-452)
	No.:338/09	2 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	IPC Sections - 188, Other Details - Case No. 475/09	1 charges related to False information, with intent to cause public serva
		to use his lawful power to the injury of another person (IPC Section-182
	Details - Case No.:1971/09, 3(1) 10 SC/ST Act &	1 charges related to Obstructing public servant in discharge of public
	198 ZLR Act IPC Sections - 302,307,427,429,120B , Other	functions (IPC Section-186) 1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant fro
		discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353)
	7 C L Act, 213 Gangster Act	discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant fror
	IPC Sections - 420,467,468,471 , Other Details -	
	Case No.:13/356	1 charges related to Causing disappearance of evidence of offence, or
	IPC Sections - 188, Other Details - 127A	giving false information to screen offender (IPC Section-201)
	Representaion of People Act, Case No.:5/2012 & 6/2012	1 charges related to Giving false information respecting an offence committed (IPC Section-203)
		1 charges related to Adulteration of food or drink intended for sale (IPC
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,302 , Other Details - Case No.: 157/80	It charges related to Adulteration of food or drink intended for sale (IPC Section-272)
	· ·	1 charges related to Wearing grab or carrying token used by public
	No.:92/2000	servant with fraudulent intent (IPC Section-171)
	•	,
	IPC Sections - 147,506 , Other Details - Case No.:147/2002	1 charges related to Sale of noxious food or drink (IPC Section-273)  1 charges related to cheating by personation (IPC Section-419)
		1 charges related to cheating by personation (IPC Section-419)  1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	Case No.:728/2008, 29 Police Act	1 charges related to Punishment of abetment if person abetted does ac
	IPC Sections -	with different intention from that of abettor (IPC Section-110)
	279,338,120B,182,186,188,353,332,201,203 ,	1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341)
	Other Details - Case No.:137/09	1 charges related to Mischief by killing or maining cattle, etc., of any
	IPC Sections - 272,273,419,420,467,468,120B ,	value or any animal of the value of fifty rupees (IPC Section-429)
	Other Details - Sec. 60/63/64 Excise Act, Case	1 charges related to Using as genuine a forged document or electronic
	No.:103/10	record (IPC Section-471)





_	·	Association for Democratic Reforms
S.No	MLAs Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	IPC Sections - 147,148,504,506 , Other Details -	1 charges related to Criminal breach of trust by carrier, etc. (IPC Section-
	Case No.:6A/84	407)
	IPC Sections - 188 , Other Details - Case No.:	1 charges related to Threat of injury to public servant (IPC Section-189)
	117/95	1 charges related to Rash driving or riding on a public way (IPC Section-
	IPC Sections - 188 , Other Details - Case	279)
	No.:138/09	1 charges related to Acts done by several persons in furtherance of
	IPC Sections - 110 , Other Details - Case	common intention (IPC Section-34)
	No.:1159/09	1 charges related to Causing grievous hurt by act endangering life or
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec. 25/30 Arms	personal safety of others (IPC Section-338)
	Act, Case No.:31/011	
	IPC Sections - 171J,188 , Other Details - Case	
	No.:41/09	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
7	Name:MOKHTAR ANSARI	4 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307)
	State/Dist:MAU	4 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	Constituency:Mau	1 charges related to voluntarily causing grievous hurt (IPC Section-325)
	Party:QAUMI EKTA DAL	5 charges related to Volumently Causing grievous nort (IPC Section-323)
	Total Cases:15	3 charges related to runishment of chiminal conspiracy (IPC section-1208)
	Serious IPC:9	3 charges related to Flotting (IPC Section-147)
	Other IPC:27	3 charges related to Kioting, arrived with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148)
	Cases (Accused)	committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302,404,120B ,	3 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
	Other Details - Crime No. 589/05, 7 Criminal	2 charges related to Chiminal Intillindation (IPC Section-300)
	Law Act	property (IPC Section-420)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,302 , Other Details -	2 charges related to Acts done by several persons in furtherance of
	Crime No. 229/91, SC/ST Act	common intention (IPC Section-34)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Crime No.	2 charges related to Dishonest misappropriation of property possessed by
	192/96, 3(1) UP Gangster Act	deceased person at the time of his death (IPC Section-404)
	IPC Sections - 506, Other Details - Crime No.	1 charges related to Punishment of abetment if the act abetted is
	377/97	committed in consequence, and where no express provision is made for
	IPC Sections - 419,420,109 , Other Details -	its punishment (IPC Section-109)
	Crime No. 60/99	1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security, will, etc. (IPC Section-
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Crime No.	467)
	1051/2007, 3(1) UP Gangster Act	1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of cheating (IPC Section-468)
	IPC Sections - 467,468,420,120B, Other Details	1 charges related to cheating by personation (IPC Section-419)
	- Crime No. 266/90, 30 Arms Act	
	IPC Sections - 506 , Other Details - Crime No.	
	126/99	
	IPC Sections - 307,506,120B , Other Details -	
	Crime No. 1182/2009	
	IPC Sections -	
	147,148,149,307,302,404,325,120B,34 , Other	
	Details - Crime No. 1866/2009, 7 Criminal Law	
	Act	
	IPC Sections - 302,307,120B,34 , Other Details -	
	Crime No. 399/2010, 7 Criminal Law Act &	
	25/27 Arms Act	
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Crime No.	
	891/2010, 3(1) UP Gangster Act	
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Crime No.	
	482/2010, 3(1) UP Gangster Act	
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Crime No.	
	66/2009, MCOCA	
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Crime No.	
	428/99, S. 2, 3 of Gangster Act	





S.No	MLAs Information	Brief Details of IPCs					
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases						
8	Name:RAVIDAS MEHROTRA	3 charges related to Promoting enmity between different groups on					
	State/Dist:LUCKNOW	grounds of religion, race, place of birth, residence, language, etc., and					
	Constituency:Lucknow Central	doing acts prejudicial to maintenance of harmony (IPC Section-153A)					
	Party:SP	1 charges related to Possession of Indian coin by person who knew it to					
	Total Cases:17	be altered when he became possessed thereof (IPC Section-253)					
	Serious IPC:7	1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307)					
	Other IPC:67	1 charges related to Possession of Indian coin by person who knew it to					
	Cases (Accused)	be counterfeit when he became possessed thereof (IPC Section-243)					
	IPC Sections - 253,504 , Other Details - Case No-	1 charges related to culpable homicide not amounting to murder (IPC					
	1235/03	Section-304)					
	IPC Sections - 147,341,188 , Other Details - Case	12 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)					
	No- 5409/09	5 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty					
	IPC Sections -	rupees (IPC Section-427)					
		5 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341)					
		5 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence					
		committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)					
	4086/08	4 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from					
	IPC Sections - 147,332,333,336,337,504, 506,	his duty (IPC Section-332)					
	Other Details - Case No-4835/08	4 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from					
	IPC Sections - 147,435,341 , Other Details - Case						
	No-3616/09	4 charges related to Mischief by destroying or moving, etc., a land- mark					
	IPC Sections - 147,352,341,153A,435,323 ,	fixed by public authority Mischief by fire or explosive substance with					
	Other Details - Case No- 3618/09	intent to cause damage to amount of one hundred or (in case of					
		agricultural produce) ten rupees (IPC Section-435)					
	Details - Case No-1215/10	4 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323)					
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 7-criminal Act	3 charges related to Act endangering life or personal safety of others (IPC					
	Case No-6456/92 IPC Sections - 147,149,243,352,353,427 , Other	Section-336) 3 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148)					
		2 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadily weapon (IPC Section-148)					
	608/84	2 charges related to runsimient of chiminal conspiracy (if a Section-120b) 2 charges related to Causing hurt by act endangering life or personal					
	IPC Sections - 143,341 , Other Details - Case No-						
	2293/03	2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of					
	IPC Sections - 448,342 , Other Details - Case No-						
	845/10	2 charges related to assault or criminal force otherwise than on grave					
	IPC Sections -	provocation (IPC Section-352)					
	147,149,332,353,336,427,337,304 , Other	1 charges related to Act Omission (IPC Section-33)					
	Details - Case No-800/03	1 charges related to Resistance or obstruction by a person to his lawful					
	IPC Sections - 147,323 , Other Details - Case No-						
	741/84	1 charges related to Obstructing public servant in discharge of public					
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,	functions (IPC Section-186)					
	323,153A,353,332,33,427, 435,120B , Other	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing grievous hurt to deter public					
	Details - 7-Criminal Law Amendment Case No-	servant from his duty (IPC Section-333)					
1	361A/09	1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)					
1	IPC Sections - 147,435,341, , Other Details -	1 charges related to Mischief by fire or explosive substance with intent to					
	Case No-3616/09	destroy house, etc. (IPC Section-436)					
	IPC Sections - 147 , Other Details - 6-UP Special	1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public					
1	Pawor Act Case No-180/2003	servant (IPC Section-188)					
		1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)					
1	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to house-trespass (IPC Section-448)					
		1 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC Section-342)					
	Name:MEHBOOB ALI	2 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307)					
	State/Dist:JYOTIBA PHULE NAGAR	1 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395)					
	Constituency: Amroha	1 charges related to Personation at elections (IPC Section-171D)					
	Party:SP	1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392)					
	Total Cases:15	1 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting in order to murder (IPC					
	Serious IPC:7	Section-364)					





S.No	MLAs Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Other IPC:39	1 charges related to Illegal payments in connection with an election (IPC
	Cases (Accused)	Section-171H)
	IPC Sections - 147,148, 149, 307,427,441,444,	6 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
	395,397 , Other Details - CASE NO.778/07,	4 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of
	30/27 Arms Act	the peace (IPC Section-504)
		3 charges related to criminal trespass (IPC Section-447)
	CASE NO-14/07	3 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - NCR NO.9/07,	2 charges related to house-trespass (IPC Section-448)
	127A Representation of the People Act	2 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - NCR NO.11/07,	2 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty
	127A Representation of the People Act	rupees (IPC Section-427) 2 charges related to Criminal trespass (IPC Section-441)
	- Crime no.1225/07	1 charges related to Criminal (tespass (IPC Section-441)
	IPC Sections - 447, 448, 504, 506, 427 , Other	1 charges related to Canadate, Electoral right defined (if C Section-171A)  1 charges related to Punished for mischief (IPC Section-426)
	Details - Crime no.1220/07	1 charges related to running force otherwise than on grave
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 352, 504, 506 , Other	provocation (IPC Section-352)
	Details - Crime no.465/01	1 charges related to Acts done by several persons in furtherance of
	IPC Sections - 504, 506 , Other Details - Crime	common intention (IPC Section-34)
	no.1144/07	1 charges related to attempting to commit offences punishable with
	IPC Sections - 307, 34 , Other Details - Crime	imprisonment for life or other imprisonment (IPC Section-511)
	no.48/99	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - NCR NO. /2011,	discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353)
	Sec. 127(A)(1) 127(A)(2) 127(A)(2)B 171(J)	1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341)
	Representation of the People Act	1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing delivery of
	IPC Sections - 364, 511, 506, Other Details -	property (IPC Section-420)
	Case no.1674/10	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence
	IPC Sections - 147, 353, 341, Other Details -	committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	Case no.2914/08, 7 Criminal Law Amendment Act	1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security, will, etc. (IPC Section- 467)
		1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of cheating (IPC Section-468)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - NCR -7/12, Sec.	1 charges related to Torgery for purpose of cheating (if c Section 408)  1 charges related to Using as genuine a forged document or electronic
	127ARP Act.	record (IPC Section-471)
	IPC Sections - 420, 467, 468, 471, 120B, 447,	1 charges related to Lurking house-trespass by night (IPC Section-444)
		1 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)
		1 charges related to Robbery, or dacoity, with attempt to cause death or
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	grievous hurt (IPC Section-397)
10	Name:Keshav Prashad	4 charges related to Promoting enmity between different groups on
	State/Dist:KAUSHAMBI	grounds of religion, race, place of birth, residence, language, etc., and
	Constituency:Sirathu	doing acts prejudicial to maintenance of harmony (IPC Section-153A)
	Party:BJP	1 charges related to Theft in dwelling house, etc. (IPC Section-380)
	Total Cases:9	1 charges related to Deliberate and malicious acts, intended to outrage
	Serious IPC:7	religious feelings or any class by insulting its religion or religious beliefs
	Other IPC:35	(IPC Section-295A)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	IPC Sections - 147, 332, 353, 153A, 504, Other	4 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Details - 7 CLA Act. Case no. 77/1996	4 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of
	IPC Sections - 143, 323, 504, 332, 353, 506, 380, 427, , Other Details - 7 CLA Act. 3/5 Public	3 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public
	Property Prevention	servant (IPC Section-188)
		3 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323)
	448 , Other Details - Case No.548A/1997	3 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
	IPC Sections - 147, 295A, 153A, Other Details -	2 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty
	Case No. 82/2008	rupees (IPC Section-427)
	IPC Sections - 420, 467, 468, 471, 188 , Other	2 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148)
	Details - Case No. 83/2008	2 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 153, 153A, 352, 188,	his duty (IPC Section-332)
	323, 504, 506 , Other Details - Case No.	2 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from





S.No	MLAs Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	218/2011	discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353)
	IPC Sections - 302, 120B, Other Details - 7 CLA	1 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC Section-342)
	Act. Case No. 470/2011	1 charges related to house-trespass (IPC Section-448)
	IPC Sections - 153A, 188 , Other Details - Case No. 571/2011	1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 2/3 U.P. Gunda	1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security, will, etc. (IPC Section-
	Act. Case No. 621/2011	467)
		1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of cheating (IPC Section-468)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Using as genuine a forged document or electronic
		record (IPC Section-471)
		1 charges related to Wantonly giving provocation with intent to cause
		riot-if rioting be committed-if not committed (IPC Section-153)
		1 charges related to assault or criminal force otherwise than on grave
		provocation (IPC Section-352)
		1 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)
		1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)

Table: List of MLAs with serious declared cases

# Analysis based on assets

# Crorepati MLAs Party Wise Break up

Out of 403 affidavits analyzed for MLAs of Uttar Pradesh 2012 Assembly Elections, 271 (67%) are crorepati. 79% of MLAs from BSP are crorepati while around 68 % of BJP MLAs are Crorepati, 64% of INC and 63% of SP are crorepati.

Party	Total MLAs Analysed	Crorepatis	% of crorepati MLAs
SP	224	140	62.5%
BSP	80	63	78.8%
ВЈР	47	32	68.1%
INC	28	18	64.3%
RLD	9	7	77.8%
IND	6	4	66.7%
PEACE PARTY	4	3	75%
QAUMI EKTA DAL	2	2	100%
NCP	1	1	100%
ITTEHAD-E-MILLAT COUNCIL	1	1	100%
OTHER	1	0	0.00
Total	403	271	67.3%

Table: Crorepati MLAs- Party wise break up

#### Average assets of MLAs - party-wise

Among major parties, the average asset per MLA for SP is 2.52 Crore, for BSP is 4.44 crore, For BJP is 4.01 crore, and for INC, it is 4.61 crore.

Party	MLAs analyzed	Avg Assets
SP	224	Rs 2,52,36,821 ~ 2 Crore+
SP .	224	~ 2 Crore+
BSP	80	Rs 4,44,15,638 ~ <b>4</b> <i>C</i> rore+
BSP	80	~ 4 Crore+
ВЈР	47	Rs 4,01,56,267





Party	MLAs analyzed	Avg Assets
		~ 4 Crore+
INC	28	Rs 4,61,41,761
inc	20	~ 4 Crore+
RLD	9	Rs 6,64,56,106
NED .	3	~ 6 Crore+
IND	6	Rs 3,39,41,545
IND	O	~ 3 Crore+
Peace Party	4	Rs 6,01,74,167
reace raity	4	~ 6 Crore+
QAUMI EKTA DAL	3	Rs 2,56,95,129
QAGIVII EKTA DAL	2	~ 2 Crore+
NCP	1	Rs 3,29,36,000
INCF	1	~ 3 Crore+
Ittehad-E-Millat Council	1	Rs 2,31,46,800
itteriau-L-ivilliat Couricii	1	~ 2 Crore+
Apna Dal	1	Rs 93,08,462
Aprila Dai	1	~ 93 Lacs+
All Parties	403	Rs 3,36,10,038
All Fallies	403	3 Crore+

Table: Average assets for MLAs - Party wise

# Top 20 MLAs with high assets

The table below lists the top 20 MLAs with highest assets.

S.No	Name	State/Dist	Constituency	Party	Age	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)
1	NAWAB KAZIM ALI KHAN	RAMPUR	Suar	INC	51	2,60,33,381	54,29,00,000	56,89,33,381 56 Crore+
2	Shah Alam	AZAMGARH	Mubarakpur	BSP	39	50,32,23,098	4,12,00,000	54,44,23,098 54 Crore+
3	MAHESH KUMAR SHARMA	GAUTAM BUDDHA NAGAR	Noida	ВЈР	51	15,99,85,920	21,45,76,592	37,45,62,512 37 Crore+
4	Subhash	GHAZIPUR	Saidpur (SC)	SP	50	3,73,65,481	31,58,86,300	35,32,51,781 35 Crore+
5	Kartar Singh Bhadana	MUZAFFARNAGAR	Khatauli	RLD	55	3,51,97,627	22,78,82,000	26,30,79,627 26 Crore+
6	OM KUMAR	BIJNOR	Nehtaur (SC)	BSP	45	9,91,71,142	14,78,60,000	24,70,31,142 24 Crore+
7	DEVENDRA AGRAWAL	MAHAMAYA NAGAR	Sadabad	SP	47	1,21,68,447	20,69,61,000	21,91,29,447 21 Crore+
8	HEMLATA CHAUDHARY	BAGHPAT	Baghpat	BSP	44	1,61,90,911	19,14,48,000	20,76,38,911 20 Crore+
9	UMASHANKER	BALLIA	Rasara	BSP	46	15,43,14,225	5,32,49,363	20,75,63,588 20 Crore+
10	AMARPAL	GHAZIABAD	Sahibabad	BSP	44	1,63,06,619	18,94,32,920	20,57,39,539 20 Crore+
11	SANGEET SINGH SOM	MEERUT	Sardhana	ВЈР	33	1,26,60,775	18,96,01,000	20,22,61,775 20 Crore+
12	Noor Saleem Rana	MUZAFFARNAGAR	Charthawal	BSP	41	12,63,37,086	6,50,76,000	19,14,13,086 19 Crore+
13	Dr MOHD AYUB	SANT KABIR NAGAR	Khalilabad	Peace	57	9,27,50,551	9,37,87,000	18,65,37,551





S.No	Name	State/Dist	Constituency	Party	Δσρ	Movable Assets (Rs)		Total Assets (Rs)
				Party				18 Crore+
14	Zafar Aalam	ALIGARH	Aligarh	SP	67	2,12,92,000	16,51,00,000	18,63,92,000 18 Crore+
15	Kuwar Anand Singh	GONDA	Gaura	SP	73	4,21,28,486	14,08,80,000	18,30,08,486 18 Crore+
16	ZAKIR ALI	GHAZIABAD	Loni	BSP	34	1,08,97,273	15,86,84,000	16,95,81,273 16 Crore+
117	BIMLA SINGH SOLANKI	BULANDSHAHAR	Sikandrabad	BJP	52	1,19,58,386	15,20,61,500	16,40,19,886 16 Crore+
118	RAJA MAHENDRA ARIDAMAN SINGH	AGRA	Bah	SP	55	1,56,85,775	13,22,96,000	14,79,81,775 14 Crore+
19	Keshav Prashad	KAUSHAMBI	Sirathu	BJP	45	51,80,746	13,00,75,600	13,52,56,346 13 Crore+
20	DR AJAY KUMAR	ALLAHABAD	Bara (SC)	SP	44	7,08,39,356	6,32,00,000	13,40,39,356 13 Crore+

Table: Top 20 MLAs with high assets

#### MLAs with lowest assets (10 Lakhs or below)

Tej Narayn (SP, Ayodhya constituency) has declared assets worth Rs. 66,612 followed by Ajay Kumar Alias Lallu of INC from Tamukhi Raj with Rs. 98,586 worth assets only. Given below is the list of MLAs with lowest assets who contested in UTTAR PRADESH 2012 Assembly Elections.

Serial	Name	State/Dist	Constituency	Party	Age	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)
1	TEJ NARAYAN	FAIZABAD	Ayodhya	SP	31	66,612	0	66,612 66 Thou+
2	AJAY KUMAR ALIAS LALLU	KUSHI NAGAR	Tamkuhi Raj	INC	33	96,586	0	96,586 96 Thou+
3	RUBI PRASAD	SONBHADRA	Duddhi (SC)	IND	38	68,000	60,000	1,28,000 1 Lacs+
4	SAVITRI FULE	BAHRAICH	Balha (SC)	ВЈР	37	2,00,291	0	2,00,291 2 Lacs+
5	ABRAR AHMAD	SULTANPUR	Isauli	SP	57	1,30,000	1,60,000	2,90,000 2 Lacs+
6	Rakesh kr.	ALIGARH	Chharra	SP	39	4,79,694	0	4,79,694 4 Lacs+
7	RAM CHANDRA CHAUDHARI	SULTANPUR	Kadipur (SC)	SP	61	1,14,900	5,00,000	6,14,900 6 Lacs+
8	GAYADEEN	HAMIRPUR	Rath (SC)	INC	53	5,76,790	1,00,000	6,76,790 6 Lacs+
9	SUDAMA	MAHARAJGANJ	Maharajganj (SC)	SP	51	2,48,637	6,00,000	8,48,637 8 Lacs+
10	SADHVI NIRANJAN JYOTI	HAMIRPUR	Hamirpur	ВЈР	45	1,06,926	9,00,000	10,06,926 10 Lacs+

Table: MLAs with low assets

#### Top 10 MLAs with highest liabilities

Given below is the list of top 10 MLAs analyzed with highest liabilities.

S No	Name	Dist	Constituency	Party	۸۵۵	Movable	Immovable	Total	Liabilities
3.110					Age	Assets (Rs)	Assets (Rs)	Assets(Rs)	(Rs)





S.No	Name	Dist	Constituency	Party	Δσρ	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets(Rs)	Liabilities (Rs)
11	Noor Saleem Rana	MUZAFFARNAGAR	Charthawal	BSP	41	12,63,37,086 12 Crore+	6,50,76,000 6 Crore+	19,14,13,086 19 Crore+	9,60,35,953 9 Crore+
2	OM KUMAR	BIJNOR	Nehtaur (SC)	BSP	45	9,91,71,142 9 Crore+	14,78,60,000 14 Crore+	24,70,31,142 24 Crore+	7,31,70,310 7 Crore+
3	IKUMAR	GAUTAM BUDDHA NAGAR	Noida	ВЈР	51	15,99,85,920 15 Crore+	21,45,76,592 21 Crore+	37,45,62,512 37 Crore+	5,77,08,418 5 Crore+
14	MADHURI VERMA	BAHRAICH	Nanpara	INC	49	25,50,000 25 Lacs+	95,50,000 95 Lacs+	1,21,00,000 1 Crore+	4,70,71,202 4 Crore+
5	BABBAN	CHANDAULI	Mughalsarai	BSP	42	8,38,38,000 8 Crore+	2,03,00,000 2 Crore+	10,41,38,000 10 Crore+	4,14,53,000 4 Crore+
lh.	JAGAN PRASAD GARG	AGRA	Agra North	ВЈР	60	78,05,284 78 Lacs+	9,31,94,000 9 Crore+	10,09,99,284 10 Crore+	2,72,27,500 <sup>*</sup> 2 Crore+
7	BAJRANG BAHADUR SINGH	MAHARAJGANJ	Pharenda	ВЈР	40	3,24,85,000 3 Crore+	91,00,000 91 Lacs+	4,15,85,000 4 Crore+	2,59,86,000 2 Crore+
18	Harvinder Kumar Sahni	KHERI	Palia	BSP	47	3,22,60,782 3 Crore+	3,94,00,000 3 Crore+	7,16,60,782 7 Crore+	2,50,56,853 2 Crore+
9	UMASHANKER	BALLIA	Rasara	BSP	46	15,43,14,225 15 Crore+	5,32,49,363 5 Crore+	20,75,63,588 20 Crore+	2,14,76,603 2 Crore+
110	MANOJ KUMAR PANDEY	RAE BARELI	Unchahar	SP	37	1,60,20,849 1 Crore+	5,53,50,000 5 Crore+	7,13,70,849 7 Crore+	1,97,06,795 1 Crore+

Table: Top 10 MLAs with highest liabilities

#### Chances of winning based on assets

As can be seen from the table below, the higher the assets the more are the chances of winning for a candidate. In the Uttar Pradesh 2012 Assembly Election, 27% of the candidates who declared assets more than 5 crore and above have won. On the other hand only 1.2% of candidates with assets less than 20 lakhs could win. The election results seemed to be highly influenced by the money power of candidates.

Value of assets	No of candidates	No of Winners	% of Winners
5crores and above	217	60	27.7%
1 crores to 5 crores	996	211	21.2%
20 lakhs 1 crores)	1249	113	9.1%
less than 20 lakhs)	1660	19	1.1%

Table: Chances of winning based on assets

# Analysis based on Income Tax and PAN details of MLAs

#### Top 10 MLAs who have not filed ITR

Out of 403 MLAs analyzed, 107 MLAs (27%) have declared that they have never filed ITR. Among them, Zakir Ali of BSP has the highest assets of approximately 16.95 crores. Details of top 10 MLAs with high assets (i.e more than 2 crores) but have not filed ITR are as follows:-

S.No	Name	Dist	Constituency	Party	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)
1	ZAKIR ALI	GHAZIABAD	Loni	BSP	1,08,97,273	15,86,84,000	16,95,81,273 16 Crore+
2	Vinay Tiwari	KHERI	Gola	SP	22,77,565	5,24,15,000	5,46,92,565 5 Crore+





S.No	Name	Dist	Constituency	Partv	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)
			Gokrannath				
3	KUNWAR SARVESH KUMAR	MORADABAD	Thakurdwara	BJP	1,04,60,956	3,30,00,000	4,34,60,956 4 Crore+
4	*Ashish Yadav	BUDAUN	Shekhupur	SP	39,37,945	3,71,63,800	4,11,01,745 4 Crore+
5	SINGH TOMAR	NAGAR		SP	33,46,455	3,54,00,000	3,87,46,455 3 Crore+
6	CHANDRABHAN SINGH PATEL	CHITRAKOOT	Manikpur	BSP	43,76,751	3,34,63,993	3,78,40,744 3 Crore+
17	Farid Mahfuz Kidwai	BARABANKI	Kursi	SP	47,97,861	3,04,39,466 <sup>*</sup>	3,52,37,327 3 Crore+
8	MOKHTAR ANSARI	MAU	Mau	QAUMI EKTA DAL		2,22,00,000	3,07,88,828 3 Crore+
9	RANJEET SUMAN	ETAH	Jalesar (SC)	SP	27,85,818	2,13,50,000	2,41,35,818 2 Crore+
110	SYED QASIM HASAN	FATEHPUR	Fatehpur	SP	25,78,000	2,03,00,000	2,28,78,000 2 Crore+

<sup>\*</sup>For MLAs who have not given the totals in the affidavits, it has been calculated from the details given by them in the same.

Table: Top 10 MLAs who have not filed ITR

#### Details of MLAs based on Income Tax declaration - party-wise

In Uttar Pradesh, of the major parties, SP has the maximum number of MLAs i.e 78 who have never filed ITR followed by BSP and BJP with 9 MLAs each.

Party	Total MLAs Analyzed	Total MLAsFiled ITR	Total MLAs Not Filed ITR	% of MLAs not filed ITR
SP	224	146	78	35 %
BSP	80	71	9	11 %
BJP	47	38	9	19 %
INC	28	22	6	21 %
RLD	9	7	2	22 %
IND	6	5	1	17 %
Peace Party	4	3	1	25 %
QAUMI EKTA DAL	2	1	1	50 %
NCP	1	1	0	0 %
Ittehad-E-Millat Council	1	1	0	0 %
Apna Dal	1	1	0	0 %
Total	403	296	107	27 %

Table: MLAs who have not filed ITR - party wise

#### Top 10 MLAs who declared the highest income in Income Tax Returns (ITR)

Given below are the top 10 MLAs with the highest income shown in their ITR which includes the income shown by their spouse and dependents.





S.No	Name	Party	Constituenc Y	Movable Asset	Immovable Asset	Total Asset	Financial year for which ITR filed by candidate	Total income shown by candidate in ITR (Self+Spouse+Depend ent)	Self income shown by candidate in ITR
1	UMASHAN KER	BSP	Rasara		5,32,49,363 5 Crore+	20,75,63,588 20 Crore+	2010-2011	5,54,19,664 5 Crore+	5,00,40,796 5 Crore+
2	Zafar Aalam	SP	Aligarh	2,12,92,000 2 Crore+	16,51,00,000 16 Crore+	18,63,92,000 18 Crore+	2010-2011	1,55,90,000 1 Crore+	1,48,00,000 1 Crore+
3	MAHESH KUMAR SHARMA	ВЈР	Noida	15,99,85,920 15 Crore+		37,45,62,512 37 Crore+	2010-2011	1,38,56,878 1 Crore+	79,18,528 79 Lacs+
4	AMARPAL	BSP	Sahibabad	1,63,06,619 1 Crore+		20,57,39,539 20 Crore+	2010-2011	1,35,40,683 1 Crore+	13,61,673 13 Lacs+
5	OM KUMAR	BSP	Nehtaur (SC)	9,91,71,142 9 Crore+		24,70,31,142 24 Crore+	2010-2011	1,18,62,503 1 Crore+	1,18,62,503 1 Crore+
6	Shah Alam	BSP	Mubarakpur		4,12,00,000 4 Crore+	54,44,23,098 54 Crore+	2010-2011	1,03,15,250 1 Crore+	96,92,730 96 Lacs+
7	Noor Saleem Rana	BSP	Charthawal	, , ,	6,50,76,000 6 Crore+	19,14,13,086 19 Crore+	2009-2010	1,02,84,659 1 Crore+	96,30,258 96 Lacs+
8	VIJAY KUMAR	SP	Gyanpur	, ,	8,90,24,150 8 Crore+	9,49,20,458 9 Crore+	2011-2012	93,38,786 93 Lacs+	41,36,611 41 Lacs+
9	IQBAL	BSP	Chandpur		96,14,550 9 6 Lacs+	1,42,79,277 1 Crore+	2011-2012	93,15,810 93 Lacs+	93,15,810 93 Lacs+
10	NEERAJ KUSHWAH A	BSP	Jalalabad		3,25,00,000 3 Crore+	4,73,30,000 4 Crore+	2010-2011	84,18,262 84 Lacs+	71,71,317 71 Lacs+

**Note**: Total assets given above for 2011 is the total provided by the MLAs in the affidavits. Where they have failed to provide the total we have calculated it from the details provided in the affidavit.

Table: Top 10 MLAs who declared highest income in ITR

#### Number of MLAs who have paid tax - year-wise

The following table gives information about MLAs analyzed by the UPEW who have filed IT returns. Only 15% of the MLAs analyzed have filed their ITR while 85% of the MLAs analyzed have **not** filed their IT returns for Financial Year 2011-2012. 107 MLAs (27%) out of the total 403 analyzed have **never** filed IT returns.

S.No	FY for which last return filed	Tax payers	% of tax payers
1	2011-2012	60	14.9 %
2	2010-2011	195	48.4 %
3	2009-2010	33	8.2 %
4	2008-2009	2	0.5 %
5	2007-2008	3	0.7 %
6	2005-2006	1	0.2 %
7	Not Given	2	0.5 %
MLA:	who have never filed taxes	107	26.6 %

Table: Percentage of Tax payers - year-wise

#### Details of MLAs who have not declared their PAN

- 47 (12%) out of 403 MLAs have not declared their PAN details.
- In 2007 Assembly elections of Uttar Pradesh out of 403 MLAs analyzed,276 (68%) had given their PAN details while 127 (32%) had not given their PAN details.





# Analysis based on educational background of MLAs

#### **Overall Education report - MLAs**

- A total of 239 (59%) MLAs (out of 403 analyzed) are graduate or with higher educational qualification in the Uttar Pradesh 2012 Assembly Election.
- Only 40 (10%) MLAs (out of 403 analyzed) are 8<sup>th</sup> pass and below

Education Group	MLAs analyzed
Literate	14
5th Pass	3
8th Pass	23
10th Pass	41
12th Pass	76
Graduate	92
Graduate Professional	63
Post Graduate	76
Doctorate	8
Others	4
Not Given	3
Total	403

Table: Analysis of MLAs on the basis of education

# Education analysis of MLAs- party-wise

Party wise breakup of education details of MLAs is given below:

Party/Education	II iterate				12th Pass	Graduate	Graduate Professional	Post Graduate	Doctorate	Others	Not Given	Total
SP	7	2	11	27	37	59	31	41	5	4	0	224
BSP	5	0	8	8	22	13	11	12	1	0	0	80
BJP	0	1	1	1	7	11	11	13	1	0	1	47
INC	2	0	1	2	5	3	7	5	1	0	2	28
IND	0	0	1	0	2	2	0	1	0	0	0	6
RLD	0	0	1	1	2	1	2	2	0	0	0	9
QAUMI EKTA DAL	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	2
PEACE PARTY	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	1	0	0	0	4
NCP	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
APNA DAL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1
ITTEHAD-E-MILLAT COUNCIL	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
Total	14	3	23	41	76	92	63	76	8	4	3	403 / 403

Table: Education report- party- wise

#### List of MLAs who are PhD holders

Following list gives the details of the PhD holders among the MLAs analyzed in Uttar Pradesh 2012 Assembly elections.

S.No	Name of MLA	Party	Constituency	Education	Details of Education
1	ABHISHEK MISHRA	SP	Lucknow North	Doctorate	PHD Strategy & marketing area University of Combridge ,U.K in 2005
2	DHARAM PAL SINGH	BSP	Etmadpur	Doctorate	P.HD. Agra University In 1994





S.No	Name of MLA	Party	Constituency	Education	Details of Education
3	DR AJAY KUMAR	SP	Bara (SC)	Doctorate	MA ,PHD. , LLB CSJM Univrsity kanpur 2010
4	Dr. Rashmi Arya	SP	Mauranipur (SC)	Doctorate	M.A. Jiwaji University In 2002 And P.HD. Budelkhand University In 2009
5	Dr. RITA JOSHI	INC	Lucknow Cantt.	Doctorate	P.H.D in 1981 from Allahabad University
16	JYOTSANA SRIVASTAVA	ВЈР	Varanasi Cantt.	Doctorate	PHD. Kaashi Vidyapeeth, Varanasi.in 1986
7	Sagram	SP	Atrauliya	Doctorate	M.M in 1994 L.L.B in 1997 and PHD in 2005 from Allahabad University,Allahabad
8	Shiv Pratap Yadav	SP	Gainsari	Doctorate	M.S.C Chemistr in 1973 & P.H.D. Chemistr.in 1978 L.K P JI Collage

Table: List of MLAs who are PhD holders

# List of MLAs who have educational qualification equivalent to 5<sup>th</sup> pass or below

Following list gives the details of MLAs who have educational qualification equivalent to 5<sup>th</sup> pass or below:

		l		- 1	-1 · · ·
S.No	Name	Party	Constituency	Education	Education Details
1	DILNAWAZ KHAN	INC	Syana	Literate	Literate
2	GAJENDRA SINGH	BSP	Anupshahar	Literate	Literate
3	Jamil	BSP	Meerapur	Literate	Literate
4	KAMESWAR	SP	Bhatpar Rani	Literate	
5	LAL MUNNI SINGH	SP	Shohratgarh	Literate	
6	MOHAMMAD YUSUF ANSARI	SP	Moradabad Nagar	Literate	लिखना पड़ना जानता हूँ
7	MOHD. ALEEM KHAN	BSP	Bulandshahar	Literate	Literate
8	OM PRAKASH	SP	Badlapur	Literate	Madyamik Shri Vhidhadadn Sarasvati University , kolkatta
9	RAJMATI NISHAD	SP	Pipraich	Literate	
10	SURENDRA	SP	Sevapuri	Literate	
11	TASLEEM	BSP	Najibabad	Literate	LITERATE
12	Uma Kanti	INC	Kalpi	Literate	
13	VIJMA YADAV	SP	Pratappur	Literate	Literate
14	Zasmeer Ansari	BSP	Laharpur	Literate	Only Informar Education
15	Babu Lal	SP	Mankapur (SC)	5th Pass	Primary Patshala nagava navabganj Gonda
16	PEETAM RAM	SP	Puranpur (SC)	5th Pass	5tth PASS PRIMARY SCHOOL IN 1968
17	Uma Bharti	BJP	Charkhari	5th Pass	th

Table: - List of MLAs who have educational qualification to 5<sup>th</sup> pass or below

### **Analysis Based on Gender**

#### Women's representation in the Assembly Election

Out of 403 MLAs in Uttar Pradesh 2012 Assembly Elections, number of women MLAs is 32 (8%). In 2007 Uttar Pradesh Elections the number of women MLAs was 23 out of 403, i.e. 6% for the whole state. Given below is the party-wise distribution for women MLAs:

S.No	Party	Total MLAs analyzed	Men	% of Men MLAs	Women	% of Women MLAs
1	SP	224	205	92%	19	8%
2	BSP	80	77	96%	3	4%
3	ВЈР	47	41	87%	6	13%

Data in this Kit is presented in good faith, with an intention to inform voters. MLAs' affidavit with nomination papers is the source of this analysis. <a href="https://www.adrindia.org">www.myneta.info</a>





S.No	Party	Total MLAs analyzed	Men	% of Men MLAs	Women	% of Women MLAs
4	INC	28	26	93%	2	7%
5	RLD	9	9	100%	0	0%
6	IND	6	5	83%	1	17%
7	Peace Party	4	4	100%	0	0%
8	QAUMI EKTA DAL	2	2	100%	0	0%
9	Apna Dal	1	0	0%	1	100%
10	NCP	1	1	100%	0	0%
	Ittehad-E-Millat					
11	Council	1	1	100%	0	0%
Total		403	371	92%	32	8%

Table: Analysis based on gender

# Analysis Based on Age - MLAs

#### Analysis based on age groups-MLAs

- A total of 9 MLAs have declared their age to be less than 30 years old.
- A total of 15 MLAs out of the total analyzed are more than 71 years of age.

Age Group	Number of MLAs analyzed
25-30	9
31-40	75
41-50	134
51-60	119
61-70	51
71-80	14
81-110	1
Total	403

Table: Age analysis of MLAs

#### Age Analysis of MLAs- party-wise

Age Distribution of MLAs for major parties:

Party/Age	25-35	36-45	46-55	56-65	66-75	76+	Total
SP	21	54	76	48	21	4	224
BSP	6	28	33	12	1	0	80
ВЈР	3	11	11	14	8	0	47
INC	5	8	8	7	0	0	28
RLD	1	0	4	3	1	0	9
IND	2	3	1	0	0	0	6
Peace Party	0	0	2	2	0	0	4
Apna Dal	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
QAUMI EKTA DAL	0	0	1	1	0	0	2
NCP	0	1	0	0	0	0	1
Ittehad-E-Millat Council	0	1	0	0	0	0	1
Total	39	106		87	31		403 / 403

Table: Age analysis of MLAs - party wise

Data in this Kit is presented in good faith, with an intention to inform voters. MLAs' affidavit with nomination papers is the source of this analysis. <a href="https://www.adrindia.org">www.myneta.info</a>





# Full details of assets of newly elected MLAs

The table below gives the detailed description of the asset as declared by the MLAs in their affidavits.

S.No	Name	State/Dist	Constituency	Party	Age		Immovable	Total Assets	PAN
			,	,		Assets (Rs)	Assets (Rs)	(Rs)	Given
11	NAWAB KAZIM ALI KHAN	RAMPUR	Suar	INC	51	2,60,33,381	54,29,00,000	56,89,33,381 56 Crore+	Υ
2	Shah Alam	AZAMGARH	Mubarakpur	BSP	39	50,32,23,098	4,12,00,000	54,44,23,098 54 Crore+	Υ
13	MAHESH KUMAR SHARMA	GAUTAM BUDDHA NAGAR	Noida	ВЈР	51	15,99,85,920	21,45,76,592	37,45,62,512 37 Crore+	Υ
4	Subhash	GHAZIPUR	Saidpur (SC)	SP	50	3,73,65,481	31,58,86,300	35,32,51,781 35 Crore+	Υ
15	Kartar Singh Bhadana	MUZAFFARNAGAR	Khatauli	RLD	55	3,51,97,627	22,78,82,000	26,30,79,627 26 Crore+	Υ
6	OM KUMAR	BIJNOR	Nehtaur (SC)	BSP	45	9,91,71,142	14,78,60,000	24,70,31,142 24 Crore+	Υ
17	DEVENDRA AGRAWAL	MAHAMAYA NAGAR	Sadabad	SP	47	1,21,68,447	20,69,61,000	21,91,29,447 21 Crore+	Υ
8	HEMLATA CHAUDHARY	BAGHPAT	Baghpat	BSP	44	1,61,90,911	19,14,48,000	20,76,38,911 20 Crore+	Υ
9	UMASHANKER	BALLIA	Rasara	BSP	46	15,43,14,225	5,32,49,363	20,75,63,588 20 Crore+	Υ
10	AMARPAL	GHAZIABAD	Sahibabad	BSP	44	1,63,06,619	18,94,32,920	20,57,39,539 20 Crore+	Υ
111	SANGEET SINGH SOM	MEERUT	Sardhana	ВЈР	33	1,26,60,775	18,96,01,000	20,22,61,775 20 Crore+	Υ
12	Noor Saleem Rana	MUZAFFARNAGAR	Charthawal	BSP	41	12,63,37,086	6,50,76,000	19,14,13,086 19 Crore+	Υ
13	Dr MOHD AYUB	SANT KABIR NAGAR	Khalilabad	Peace Party	57	9,27,50,551	9,37,87,000	18,65,37,551 18 Crore+	Υ
14	Zafar Aalam	ALIGARH	Aligarh	SP	67	2,12,92,000	16,51,00,000	18,63,92,000 18 Crore+	Υ
15	Kuwar Anand Singh	GONDA	Gaura	SP	73	4,21,28,486	14,08,80,000	18,30,08,486 18 Crore+	Υ
16	ZAKIR ALI	GHAZIABAD	Loni	BSP	34	1,08,97,273	15,86,84,000	16,95,81,273 16 Crore+	Υ
17	BIMLA SINGH SOLANKI	BULANDSHAHAR	Sikandrabad	ВЈР	52	1,19,58,386	15,20,61,500	16,40,19,886 16 Crore+	Υ
112	RAJA MAHENDRA ARIDAMAN SINGH	AGRA	Bah	SP	55	1,56,85,775	13,22,96,000	14,79,81,775 14 Crore+	Υ
19	Keshav Prashad	KAUSHAMBI	Sirathu	BJP	45	51,80,746	13,00,75,600	13,52,56,346 13 Crore+	Υ
20	DR AJAY KUMAR	ALLAHABAD	Bara (SC)	SP	44	7,08,39,356	6,32,00,000	13,40,39,356 13 Crore+	Υ
171	Jamaluddin Siddiqui	FARRUKHABAD	Bhojpur	SP	60	4,59,42,916	7,87,50,000	12,46,92,916 12 Crore+	Υ
22	Mo.Asif	FATEHPUR	Husainganj	BSP	42	6,84,61,158	4,46,91,810	11,31,52,968 11 Crore+	Υ
23	MUKESH SHARMA	BULANDSHAHAR	Shikarpur	SP	30	2,97,56,733	7,58,00,000	10,55,56,733 10 Crore+	Υ
24	BABBAN	CHANDAULI	Mughalsarai	BSP	42	8,38,38,000	2,03,00,000	10,41,38,000 10 Crore+	Υ





Name	State/Dist	Constituency	Party	Age	Movable Assets (Rs)		Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given
Sanjay Pratap Jaiswal	BASTI	Rudhauli	INC	41	41,10,855	9,94,05,000	10,35,15,855 10 Crore+	Υ
DR ARUN KUMAR	BAREILLY	Bareilly	BJP	63	1,26,74,516	8,89,66,345	10,16,40,861 10 Crore+	Υ
JAGAN PRASAD GARG	AGRA	Agra North	BJP	60	78,05,284	9,31,94,000	10,09,99,284 10 Crore+	Υ
RAMESHWAR SINGH	ETAH	Aliganj	SP	58	4,72,27,144	5,31,52,553	10,03,79,697 10 Crore+	Υ
SUSHIL SINGH	CHANDAULI	Sakaldiha	IND	34	2,82,85,565	7,04,50,000	9,87,35,565 9 Crore+	Υ
VIJAY KUMAR MISHRA	GHAZIPUR	Ghazipur	SP	40	77,93,596	8,73,43,222	9,51,36,818 9 Crore+	Υ
VIJAY KUMAR	SANT RAVIDAS NAGAR	Gyanpur	SP	58	58,96,308	8,90,24,150	9,49,20,458 9 Crore+	Y
ANOOP SANDA	SULTANPUR	Sultanpur	SP	43	1,22,53,429	8,09,00,000	9,31,53,429 9 Crore+	Υ
RAJKUMAR ALIAS RAJU YADAV	MAINPURI	Mainpuri	SP	42	3,23,50,478	5,98,44,055	9,21,94,533 9 Crore+	Υ
Deepnarayan Singh	JHANSI	Garautha	SP	42	2,56,93,463	6,57,50,000	9,14,43,463 9 Crore+	Υ
Ajay Kapoor	KANPUR NAGAR	Kidwai Nagar	INC	46	3,12,47,047	5,11,50,000	8,23,97,047 8 Crore+	Υ
NITIN AGRAWAL	HARDOI	Hardoi	SP	29	3,54,34,000	4,31,24,000	7,85,58,000 7 Crore+	Υ
Satish Mahana	KANPUR NAGAR	Maharajpur	ВЈР	51	1,24,36,981	6,02,07,496	7,26,44,477 7 Crore+	Υ
Harvinder Kumar Sahni	KHERI	Palia	BSP	47	3,22,60,782	3,94,00,000	7,16,60,782 7 Crore+	Υ
SURESH BANSAL	GHAZIABAD	Ghaziabad	BSP	69	2,99,10,724	4,16,26,450	7,15,37,174 7 Crore+	Υ
MANOJ KUMAR PANDEY	RAE BARELI	Unchahar	SP	37	1,60,20,849	5,53,50,000	7,13,70,849 7 Crore+	Υ
RAGHURAJ PRATAP SINGH	PRATAPGARH	Kunda	IND	38	3,22,11,770	3,89,45,690	7,11,57,460 7 Crore+	Υ
JAYANT CHAUDHARY	MATHURA	Mant	RLD	33	2,27,60,138	4,65,88,200	6,93,48,338 6 Crore+	Υ
POORAN PRAKASH	MATHURA	Baldev (SC)	RLD	59	92,51,703	5,98,00,000	6,90,51,703 6 Crore+	Υ
Anoop Kumar	SITAPUR	Maholi	SP	42	3,42,58,830	3,30,85,750	6,73,44,580 6 Crore+	Υ
Lalitesh Pati Tripathi	MIRZAPUR	Marihan	INC	35	28,55,203	6,40,00,000	6,68,55,203 6 Crore+	Υ
Vivek Kumar Singh	BANDA	Banda	INC	56	62,58,500	5,83,00,000	6,45,58,500 6 Crore+	Υ
DEEPAK PATEL	ALLAHABAD	Karachhana	BSP	32	1,33,03,776	5,06,24,805	6,39,28,581 6 Crore+	Υ
DEEPAK KUMAR	UNNAO	Unnao	SP	43	1,22,95,000	5,12,37,000	6,35,32,000 6 Crore+	Υ
SHIVPAL SINGH YADAV	ETAWAH	Jaswantnagar	SP	56	1,59,48,945	4,43,77,200	6,03,26,145 6 Crore+	Υ
	SAHARANPUR	Behat	BSP	50	70,41,158	5,28,00,000	5,98,41,158 5 Crore+	Υ
	Sanjay Pratap Jaiswal  DR ARUN KUMAR  JAGAN PRASAD GARG  RAMESHWAR SINGH  SUSHIL SINGH  VIJAY KUMAR MISHRA  VIJAY KUMAR ANOOP SANDA  RAJKUMAR ALIAS RAJU YADAV  Deepnarayan Singh  Ajay Kapoor  NITIN AGRAWAL  Satish Mahana  Harvinder Kumar Sahni  SURESH BANSAL  MANOJ KUMAR PANDEY RAGHURAJ PRATAP SINGH JAYANT CHAUDHARY POORAN PRAKASH  Anoop Kumar  Lalitesh Pati Tripathi  Vivek Kumar Singh  DEEPAK PATEL  DEEPAK KUMAR  SHIVPAL SINGH YADAV	Sanjay Pratap Jaiswal  DR ARUN KUMAR BAREILLY  JAGAN PRASAD GARG RAMESHWAR SINGH  SUSHIL SINGH  VIJAY KUMAR MISHRA  VIJAY KUMAR ANOOP SANDA  RAJKUMAR ALIAS RAJU YADAV  Deepnarayan Singh  Ajay Kapoor  KANPUR NAGAR  NITIN AGRAWAL  HARDOI  Satish Mahana  Harvinder Kumar Sahni  SURESH BANSAL  MANOJ KUMAR PANDEY  RAGHURAJ PRATAP SINGH  JAYANT CHAUDHARY  POORAN PRAKASH  MAIRZAPUR  Vivek Kumar Singh  BANDA  DEEPAK PATEL  ALLAHABAD  DEEPAK KUMAR  SHIVPAL SINGH YADAV  BARRA  AGRA  ANDO  AGRA  AGR	Sanjay Pratap Jaiswal  DR ARUN KUMAR BAREILLY Bareilly  JAGAN PRASAD GARG RAMESHWAR SINGH  SUSHIL SINGH  VIJAY KUMAR MISHRA  ANOOP SANDA  ANOOP SANDA  JULTANPUR  Deepnarayan Singh  JHANSI  Satish Mahana  KANPUR NAGAR  HARDOI  Hardoi  Satish Mahana  KANPUR NAGAR  HARDOI  Harvinder Kumar Sahni  SURESH BANSAL  GHAZIABAD  MANOJ KUMAR ANOJ KUMAR ANOJ KUMAR ANOOP SANDA  SULTANPUR  Barautha  Ajay Kapoor  KANPUR NAGAR  Kidwai Nagar  NITIN AGRAWAL  HARDOI  Hardoi  Satish Mahana  KANPUR NAGAR  Maharajpur  Harvinder Kumar Sahni  SURESH BANSAL  GHAZIABAD  Ghaziabad  MANOJ KUMAR PRADEY  RAE BARELI  Unchahar  RAGHURAJ PRATAP SINGH  JAYANT CHAUDHARY  POORAN PRAKASH  MATHURA  MATHURA  Maholi  Lalitesh Pati Tripathi  Vivek Kumar Singh  BANDA  Banda  DEEPAK PATEL  ALLAHABAD  KIAWAH  Jaswantnagar	Sanjay Pratap Jaiswal DR ARUN KUMAR BAREILLY Bareilly BJP JAGAN PRASAD GARG RAMESHWAR SINGH SUSHIL SINGH CHANDAULI SAKAIGHAR MISHRA ANOOP SANDA SULTANPUR SHANDAVI Deepnarayan Singh JHANSI Satish Mahana KANPUR NAGAR HARDOI Harvinder Kumar Sahni SURESH BANSAL GHAZIABAD GHAZIABAD MANOJ KUMAR RAMOJ KUMAR HARDOJ KHERI SURESH BANSAL MANOJ KUMAR RABE BARELI JAYANT CHAUDHARY MATHURA MATHURA MARIDA MATHURA MARIDA MATHURA MARIDA MATHURA MAHOI SP RATAPGARH Kunda IND MATHURA MANOJ KUMAR PANDEY RAGHURAJ PRATAP SINGH JAYANT CHAUDHARY MATHURA MATHURA MANOJ KUMAR POORAN PRAKASH MATHURA MANOJ KUMAR PANDEY RAGHURAJ PRATAP SINGH JAYANT CHAUDHARY MATHURA MANOJ KUMAR POORAN PRAKASH MATHURA MANOJ KUMAR PANDEY RAGHURAJ PRATAP SINGH JAYANT CHAUDHARY MATHURA MANOJ KUMAR RAE BARELI MIRZAPUR MARIDA MAR	Sanjay Pratap Jaiswal DR ARUN KUMAR BAREILLY Bareilly BJP 63  JAGAN PRASAD GARG AGRA AGRA AGRA AGRA AGRA AGRA AG	Name         State/Dist         Constituency         Party         Age         Assets (Rs)           Sanjay Pratap Jaiswal         BASTI         Rudhauli         INC         41         41,10,855           DR ARUN KUMAR         BAREILLY         Bareilly         BJP         63         1,26,74,516           JAGAN PRASAD GARG         AGRA         Agra North         BJP         60         78,05,284           RAMESHWAR         ETAH         Aliganj         SP         58         4,72,27,144           SUSHIL SINGH         CHANDAULI         Sakaldiha         IND         34         2,82,85,565           VIJAY KUMAR         GHAZIPUR         Ghazipur         SP         40         77,93,596           VIJAY KUMAR         SANT RAVIDAS         Gyanpur         SP         58         58,96,308           ANOOP SANDA         SULTANPUR         Sultanpur         SP         43         1,22,53,429           RAIKUMAR ALIAS RAIU YADAV         MAINPURI         Mainpuri         SP         42         3,23,50,478           Deepnarayan Singh         JHANSI         Garautha         SP         42         3,23,50,478           NITIN AGRAWAL         HARDOI         Hardoi         SP         42         3,56,93,46	Name         State/Dist         Constituency         Party         Age   Assets (Rs)         Assets (Rs)           Sanjay Pratap Jaiswal         BASTI         Rudhauli         INC         41         41,10,855         9,94,05,000           DR ARUN KUMAR         BAREILLY         Bareilly         BIP         63         1,26,74,516         8,89,66,345           JAGAN PRASAD GARG         AGRA         Agra North         BIP         60         78,05,284         9,31,94,000           RAMESHWAR SINGH         ETAH         Aliganj         SP         58         4,72,27,144         5,31,52,553           SUSHIL SINGH         CHANDAULI         Sakaldiha         IND         34         2,82,85,565         7,04,50,000           VJUAY KUMAR         GHAZIPUR         Ghazipur         SP         40         77,93,596         8,73,43,222           VJUAY KUMAR         SANT RAVIDAS         Gyanpur         SP         58         58,96,308         8,90,24,150           ANOOP SANDA         SULTANPUR         Sultanpur         SP         42         3,23,50,478         5,98,44,055           ANOOP SANDA         JHANSI         Garautha         SP         42         3,23,50,478         5,98,44,055           AJAY KAPOOT         KANPUR NAGAR	Sanjay Pratap   Sasets (Rs)   Rs





S.No	Name	State/Dist	Constituency	Party	Age	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given
51	Yogesh Pratap Singh	GONDA	Colonelganj	SP	54	1,31,09,143	4,62,00,000	5,93,09,143 5 Crore+	Υ
52	MOHD.REHAN	LUCKNOW	Lucknow West	SP	37	2,25,057	5,70,21,720	5,72,46,777 5 Crore+	Υ
53	DR. MOHD. MUSHLIM	CSJM NAGAR	Tiloi	INC	65	89,77,274	4,70,00,000	5,59,77,274 5 Crore+	Υ
54	Vinay Tiwari	KHERI	Gola Gokrannath	SP	42	22,77,565	5,24,15,000	5,46,92,565 5 Crore+	Υ
55	SHAILENDRA YADAV LALAEE	JAUNPUR	Shahganj	SP	47	46,05,595	4,95,82,478	5,41,88,073 5 Crore+	Y
56	Dalveer Singh	ALIGARH	Barauli	RLD	68	76,90,345	4,50,00,000	5,26,90,345 5 Crore+	Υ
57	TEJPAL SINGH	MATHURA	Chhata	RLD	62	45,26,577	4,67,94,000	5,13,20,577 5 Crore+	Υ
58	LOKESH DIXIT	BAGHPAT	Baraut	BSP	46	8,66,823	4,98,00,000	5,06,66,823 5 Crore+	Υ
59	RAJENDRA	GORAKHPUR	Sahajanwa	BSP	46	1,16,52,774	3,88,31,500	5,04,84,274 5 Crore+	Υ
60	RAMVEER UPADHYAY	MAHAMAYA NAGAR	Sikandra Rao	BSP	54	1,00,22,220	3,96,81,000	4,97,03,220 4 Crore+	Υ
61	MOHD. Asif Jafri	KAUSHAMBI	Chail	BSP	45	37,23,635	4,57,38,000	4,94,61,635 4 Crore+	Υ
62	GOMTI YADAV	LUCKNOW	Bakshi Kaa Talab	SP	50	1,68,55,802	3,23,40,000	4,91,95,802 4 Crore+	Υ
63	SUDESH SHARMA	GHAZIABAD	Modi Nagar	RLD	47	98,64,211	3,86,30,000	4,84,94,211 4 Crore+	Υ
64	SANJAY KAPOOR	RAMPUR	Bilaspur	INC	50	98,18,000	3,86,00,000	4,84,18,000 4 Crore+	Υ
65	DR. DHARAM SINGH SAINI	SAHARANPUR	Nakur	BSP	55	1,36,21,000	3,44,67,000	4,80,88,000 4 Crore+	Υ
lhh	KUNWAR MAHABIR SINGH	HARDOI	Sandila	SP	68	31,60,217	4,45,00,000	4,76,60,217 4 Crore+	Υ
16/	NEERAJ KUSHWAHA	SHAHJAHANPUR	Jalalabad	BSP	42	1,48,30,000	3,25,00,000	4,73,30,000 4 Crore+	Υ
68	Narendra Singh Yadav	FARRUKHABAD	Amritpur	SP	64	41,63,493	4,31,00,000	4,72,63,493 4 Crore+	Υ
69	MADAN CHAUHAN	PANCHSHEEL NAGAR	Garhmukteshwar	SP	55	62,56,753	4,08,12,500	4,70,69,253 4 Crore+	Υ
70	* JAY PRATAP SINGH	SIDDHARTHNAGAR	Bansi	ВЈР	58	1,45,44,550	3,22,50,000	4,67,94,550 4 Crore+	Υ
71	Shivendra Singh	MAHARAJGANJ	Siswa	SP	54	1,42,25,179	3,23,60,000	4,65,85,179 4 Crore+	Υ
72	MEHBOOB ALI	JYOTIBA PHULE NAGAR	Amroha	SP	59	1,05,40,328	3,59,93,500	4,65,33,828 4 Crore+	Υ
73	RAJENDRA SINGH RANA	SAHARANPUR	Deoband	SP	52	72,19,921	3,75,44,492	4,47,64,413 4 Crore+	Υ
74	MANISH ASIZA	FIROZABAD	Firozabad	ВЈР	47	2,86,88,931	1,56,00,000	4,42,88,931 4 Crore+	Y
75	SYEED AHAMAD	ALLAHABAD	Phulpur	SP	47	1,64,43,958	2,70,43,000	4,34,86,958 4 Crore+	Υ
76	KUNWAR SARVESH KUMAR	MORADABAD	Thakurdwara	ВЈР	60	1,04,60,956	3,30,00,000	4,34,60,956 4 Crore+	N





S.No	Name	State/Dist	Constituency	Party	Age	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given
77	RAJA RAM	PRATAPGARH	Vishwanath Ganj	SP	56	19,90,157	3,98,55,000	4,18,45,157 4 Crore+	Υ
78	asha Kishor	CSJM NAGAR	Salon (SC)	SP	62	27,45,773	3,89,91,000	4,17,36,773 4 Crore+	Υ
79	BAJRANG BAHADUR SINGH	MAHARAJGANJ	Pharenda	BJP	40	3,24,85,000	91,00,000	4,15,85,000 4 Crore+	Y
80	* Ashish Yadav	BUDAUN	Shekhupur	SP	35	39,37,945	3,71,63,800	4,11,01,745 4 Crore+	Υ
81	ANSAR AHMAD	ALLAHABAD	Phaphamau	SP	56	55,08,923	3,54,10,623	4,09,19,546 4 Crore+	Υ
82	PRAMOD KUMAR	PRATAPGARH	Rampur Khas	INC	59	60,36,974	3,30,24,400	3,90,61,374 3 Crore+	Υ
83	DHARMESH SINGH TOMAR	PANCHSHEEL NAGAR	Dhaulana	SP	45	33,46,455	3,54,00,000	3,87,46,455 3 Crore+	Υ
84	CHANDRABHAN SINGH PATEL	CHITRAKOOT	Manikpur	BSP	50	43,76,751	3,34,63,993	3,78,40,744 3 Crore+	Υ
85	Ramesh Chandra	SONBHADRA	Ghorawal	SP	45	2,43,67,783	1,32,20,000	3,75,87,783 3 Crore+	Υ
86	RAVINDRA	VARANASI	Varanasi North	ВЈР	45	1,06,67,751	2,63,63,316	3,70,31,067 3 Crore+	Υ
87	MUHAMMAD RAMJAN	SHRAWASTI	Shrawasti	SP	59	99,89,443	2,68,90,000	3,68,79,443 3 Crore+	Υ
88	RAVINDAR	SAHARANPUR	Rampur Maniharan (SC)	BSP	47	31,12,439	3,33,96,400	3,65,08,839 3 Crore+	Υ
89	RAM VEER SINGH	FIROZABAD	Jasrana	SP	54	1,79,92,835	1,82,00,000	3,61,92,835 3 Crore+	Υ
90	AKHILESH KUMAR SINGH	RAE BARELI	Rae Bareli	Peace Party	49	91,17,982	2,69,00,000	3,60,17,982 3 Crore+	Υ
91	KALRAJ MISHRA	LUCKNOW	Lucknow East	ВЈР	71	56,41,990	3,03,10,700	3,59,52,690 3 Crore+	Υ
92	SOBARAN SINGH	MAINPURI	Karhal	SP	55	98,23,894	2,60,00,000	3,58,23,894 3 Crore+	Υ
93	TRILOKI RAM	ALIGARH	Iglas (SC)	RLD	64	1,78,26,929	1,79,80,200	3,58,07,129 3 Crore+	Υ
94	NARAD	BALLIA	Ballia Nagar	SP	48	1,41,85,466	2,16,00,000	3,57,85,466 3 Crore+	Υ
95	Farid Mahfuz Kidwai	BARABANKI	Kursi	SP	66	47,97,861	3,04,39,466	3,52,37,327 3 Crore+	Υ
96	TASLEEM	BIJNOR	Najibabad	BSP	48	46,63,415	3,03,57,000	3,50,20,415 3 Crore+	Υ
97	MAHESH NARAYAN SINGH	ALLAHABAD	Handia	SP	57	1,19,85,228	2,28,50,000	3,48,35,228 3 Crore+	Υ
98	VIRENDRA SINGH	BAREILLY	Bithari Chainpur	BSP	47	1,27,60,000	2,19,00,000	3,46,60,000 3 Crore+	Υ
99	TRIBHUVAN RAM	VARANASI	Ajagara (SC)	BSP	63	1,39,28,195	2,06,23,800	3,45,51,995 3 Crore+	Υ
100	JAY PRAKASH	GORAKHPUR	Chauri-Chaura	BSP	40	39,48,031	3,00,00,000	3,39,48,031 3 Crore+	Υ
101	RAGHAV LAKHAN PAL	SAHARANPUR	Saharanpur Nagar	ВЈР	35	51,71,755	2,85,00,000	3,36,71,755 3 Crore+	Υ
102	SHANKH LAL	AMBEDKAR NAGAR	Katehari	SP	56	1,40,77,911	1,95,00,000	3,35,77,911 3 Crore+	Υ
	ı	1	1		1	1	1		





S.No	Name	State/Dist	Constituency	Party	Age	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given
103	CHHOTEY LAL VERMA	AGRA	Fatehabad	BSP	58	60,31,747	2,73,63,525	3,33,95,272 3 Crore+	Υ
104	CHAUDHARY FASIHA BASHIR	DEORIA	Rampur Karkhana	SP	41	74,90,078	2,57,16,720	3,32,06,798 3 Crore+	Υ
105	FATEH BAHADUR	GORAKHPUR	Caimpiyarganj	NCP	44	62,36,000	2,67,00,000	3,29,36,000 3 Crore+	Υ
106	RAJESH YADAV	SHAHJAHANPUR	Katra	SP	41	97,00,109	2,30,18,640	3,27,18,749 3 Crore+	Υ
107	GAJENDRA SINGH	BULANDSHAHAR	Anupshahar	BSP	37	43,43,382	2,83,62,379	3,27,05,761 3 Crore+	Υ
108	PARVEZ AHMAD	ALLAHABAD	Allahabad South	SP	48	85,71,405	2,41,12,000	3,26,83,405 3 Crore+	Υ
109	Vishambhar Singh	BANDA	Baberu	SP	58	74,76,701	2,47,60,000	3,22,36,701 3 Crore+	Υ
110	VED RAM BHATI	GAUTAM BUDDHA NAGAR	Jewar	BSP	61	9,96,106	3,09,18,250	3,19,14,356 3 Crore+	Υ
111	SHAHID MANZOOR	MEERUT	Kithore	SP	57	93,07,610	2,24,00,000	3,17,07,610 3 Crore+	Υ
112	Raghunandan Singh Bhadauria	KANPUR NAGAR	Kanpur Cantt.	ВЈР	49	94,34,334	2,19,99,000	3,14,33,334 3 Crore+	Υ
113	Daljeet Singh	BANDA	Tindwari	INC	41	1,99,23,074	1,10,65,000	3,09,88,074 3 Crore+	Υ
114	IQBAL MEHMOOD	BHEEM NAGAR	Sambhal	SP	61	63,44,073	2,44,58,800*	3,08,02,873 3 Crore+	Υ
115	MOKHTAR ANSARI	MAU	Mau	QAUMI EKTA DAL	52	85,88,828	2,22,00,000	3,07,88,828 3 Crore+	Υ
116	HARI OM	FIROZABAD	Sirsaganj	SP	53	39,85,629	2,67,20,000	3,07,05,629 3 Crore+	Υ
117	Sinod Kumar Shakya	BUDAUN	Dataganj	BSP	35	78,37,031	2,23,60,000	3,01,97,031 3 Crore+	Υ
118	GAJRAJ SINGH	PANCHSHEEL NAGAR	Hapur (SC)	INC	59	35,75,341	2,63,87,000	2,99,62,341 2 Crore+	Υ
119	BRAHMASHANKAR TRIPATHI	KUSHI NAGAR	Kushinagar	SP	59	43,22,267	2,51,67,414	2,94,89,681 2 Crore+	Υ
120	SHAKUNTALA DEVI	SHAHJAHANPUR	Powayan (SC)	SP	49	69,25,874	2,23,00,000	2,92,25,874 2 Crore+	Υ
121	* Ashutosh Morya Urf Raju	BUDAUN	Bisauli (SC)	SP	35	70,55,526	2,16,00,000	2,86,55,526 2 Crore+	Υ
122	RAM SWAROOP SINGH	RAMABAI NAGAR	Akbarpur-Raniya	SP	78	1,52,91,300	1,31,00,000	2,83,91,300 2 Crore+	Υ
123	Pankaj Kumar Malik	PRABUDDHA NAGAR	Shamli	INC	33	90,96,896	1,87,44,000	2,78,40,896 2 Crore+	Υ
124	SATYA PRAKASH	MEERUT	Meerut Cantt.	ВЈР	72	1,77,84,652	1,00,10,000	2,77,94,652 2 Crore+	Υ
125	OM PRAKASH	JAUNPUR	Badlapur	SP	42	1,60,07,636	1,17,00,000	2,77,07,636 2 Crore+	Υ
126	Aarif Anwar Hashmi	BALRAMPUR	Utraula	SP	53	1,11,54,319	1,63,59,778	2,75,14,097 2 Crore+	Υ
127	Satyadev Pachauri	KANPUR NAGAR	Govindnagar	ВЈР	65	76,75,332	1,97,69,000	2,74,44,332 2 Crore+	Υ
128	VIJAY BAHADUR	GORAKHPUR	Gorakhpur Rural	BJP	41	25,68,238	2,45,00,000	2,70,68,238	Υ





S.No	Name	State/Dist	Constituency	Party	Age	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given
	YADAV						. ,	2 Crore+	
129	Dr.VAQAR AHMAD SHAH	BAHRAICH	Bahraich	SP	70	57,51,534	2,12,51,534	2,70,03,068 2 Crore+	Υ
130	Hukum Singh	PRABUDDHA NAGAR	Kairana	BJP	73	1,64,31,350	1,04,92,473	2,69,23,823 2 Crore+	Υ
131	MOHD. ALEEM KHAN	BULANDSHAHAR	Bulandshahar	BSP	56	1,36,19,833	1,25,00,000	2,61,19,833 2 Crore+	Υ
132	Ramesh Chand	MIRZAPUR	Majhawan	BSP	38	94,45,234	1,65,25,000	2,59,70,234 2 Crore+	Υ
133	JANMEJAI SINGH	DEORIA	Deoria	BJP	67	14,58,575	2,39,94,907	2,54,53,482 2 Crore+	Υ
134	RAJKUMAR RAWAT	MATHURA	Goverdhan	BSP	48	15,56,702	2,35,70,000	2,51,26,702 2 Crore+	Υ
135	Mukesh Srivastav	BAHRAICH	Payagpur	INC	36	98,24,346	1,50,75,000	2,48,99,346 2 Crore+	Υ
136	DHARAM PAL SINGH	AGRA	Etmadpur	BSP	48	29,54,423	2,15,40,200	2,44,94,623 2 Crore+	Υ
137	JITENDRA KUMAR	BASTI	Basti Sadar	BSP	49	45,76,937	1,98,05,000	2,43,81,937 2 Crore+	Υ
138	PRO. SHIVAKANT OJHA	PRATAPGARH	Raniganj	SP	60	70,05,187	1,73,30,485	2,43,35,672 2 Crore+	Υ
139	RANJEET SUMAN	ETAH	Jalesar (SC)	SP	37	27,85,818	2,13,50,000	2,41,35,818 2 Crore+	Υ
140	RAM PRASAD	BASTI	Kaptanganj	BSP	58	1,43,67,549	97,50,000	2,41,17,549 2 Crore+	Υ
141	Salil Vishnoi	KANPUR NAGAR	Arya Nagar	ВЈР	56	67,96,759	1,73,00,000	2,40,96,759 2 Crore+	Υ
142	SYEDA SHADAB FATIMA	GHAZIPUR	Zahoorabad	SP	48	57,45,357	1,83,27,000	2,40,72,357 2 Crore+	Υ
143	JAGDISH SONKAR	JAUNPUR	Machhlishahr (SC)	SP	46	17,11,956	2,22,03,500	2,39,15,456 2 Crore+	Υ
144	INDAL KUMAR	LUCKNOW	Malihabad (SC)	SP	45	16,66,000	2,21,00,000	2,37,66,000 2 Crore+	Υ
145	Indrajeet Saroj	KAUSHAMBI	Manjhanpur (SC)	BSP	45	78,36,559	1,58,80,778	2,37,17,337 2 Crore+	Υ
146	ABHAY SINGH	FAIZABAD	Goshainganj	SP	39	72,13,393	1,64,11,950	2,36,25,343 2 Crore+	Υ
147	Ajay Kumar	KHERI	Nighasan	BJP	53	89,26,427	1,44,50,000	2,33,76,427 2 Crore+	Υ
148	SHAZIL ISLAM	BAREILLY	Bhojipura	Ittehad- E-Millat Council	37	36,29,719	1,95,17,081	2,31,46,800 2 Crore+	Υ
149	SYED QASIM HASAN	FATEHPUR	Fatehpur	SP	65	25,78,000	2,03,00,000	2,28,78,000 2 Crore+	N
150	PRADEEP MATHUR	MATHURA	Mathura	INC	56	1,39,63,529	88,96,007	2,28,59,536 2 Crore+	Υ
151	SHAKIR ALI	DEORIA	Pathardeva	SP	67	63,23,425	1,64,31,638	2,27,55,063 2 Crore+	Υ
152	Rampal Rajwanshi	SITAPUR	Misrikh (SC)	SP	53	77,30,177	1,45,00,000	2,22,30,177 2 Crore+	Υ
153	SHIV KUMAR BERIA	RAMABAI NAGAR	Rasulabad (SC)	SP	62	59,30,244	1,61,94,270	2,21,24,514 2 Crore+	Υ





S.No	Name	State/Dist	Constituency	Party	Age	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given
154	UDAY LAL MAURYA	VARANASI	Shivpur	BSP	49	33,17,833	1,87,70,000	2,20,87,833 2 Crore+	Υ
155	PINKI SINGH	BHEEM NAGAR	Asmoli	SP	31	36,85,000	1,80,00,000	2,16,85,000 2 Crore+	Υ
1156	AYODHYA PRASAD PAL	FATEHPUR	Ayah Shah	BSP	58	40,20,635	1,71,49,000	2,11,69,635 2 Crore+	Υ
157	PREM PRAKASH	DEORIA	Barhaj	SP	59	58,39,532	1,53,00,000	2,11,39,532 2 Crore+	Υ
115X	Kailash Nath Chaurasiya	MIRZAPUR	Mirzapur	SP	53	88,51,431	1,21,16,552	2,09,67,983 2 Crore+	Υ
11 L U	DR RADHA MOHAN DAS AGARWAL	GORAKHPUR	Gorakhpur Urban	ВЈР	56	1,24,40,077	85,00,000	2,09,40,077 2 Crore+	Υ
160	SIBGATULLAH ANSARI	GHAZIPUR	Mohammadabad	QAUMI EKTA DAL	60	36,01,429	1,70,00,000	2,06,01,429 2 Crore+	Υ
161	Narendra Singh Verma	SITAPUR	Mahmoodabad	SP	56	55,24,632	1,50,70,000	2,05,94,632 2 Crore+	Υ
162	RAJ KISHOR SINGH	BASTI	Harraiya	SP	41	46,21,553	1,58,00,000	2,04,21,553 2 Crore+	Υ
163	Brijlal	AZAMGARH	Mehnagar (SC)	SP	58	43,56,821	1,60,00,000	2,03,56,821 2 Crore+	Υ
164	Dr. RITA JOSHI	LUCKNOW	Lucknow Cantt.	INC	62	52,71,042	1,50,00,000	2,02,71,042 2 Crore+	Υ
165	KAMESWAR	DEORIA	Bhatpar Rani	SP	79	6,44,722	1,95,50,000	2,01,94,722 2 Crore+	Υ
166	MHD. IRFAN	MORADABAD	Bilari	SP	60	14,26,989	1,85,00,000	1,99,26,989 1 Crore+	Y
167	ASHISH KUMAR YADAV	ETAH	Etah	SP	27	57,51,262	1,40,98,000	1,98,49,262 1 Crore+	Υ
168	RAJESH AGARWAL	BAREILLY	Bareilly Cantt.	ВЈР	68	1,14,70,607	83,21,987	1,97,92,594 1 Crore+	Y
169	ARVIND SINGH YADAV	KANNAUJ	Chhibramau	SP	43	54,09,660	1,43,50,000	1,97,59,660 1 Crore+	Υ
11 <b>7</b> 0	MOHAMMAD AZAM KHAN	RAMPUR	Rampur	SP	57	22,68,140 <sup>*</sup>	1,72,11,000	1,94,79,140 1 Crore+	Y
171	RAM MURTI SINGH VERMA	SHAHJAHANPUR	Dadraul	SP	64	56,59,464	1,37,74,000	1,94,33,464 1 Crore+	Υ
11//	Mahendra Kumar Singh	SITAPUR	Sevata	SP	55	38,73,169	1,55,00,000	1,93,73,169 1 Crore+	Υ
173	AVDHESHPRASAD	FAIZABAD	Milkipur (SC)	SP	67	44,75,793	1,48,13,280	1,92,89,073 1 Crore+	Υ
11/4	Raj Narain Alias Rajju	МАНОВА	Mahoba	BSP	57	1,21,67,344	70,45,950	1,92,13,294 1 Crore+	Υ
175	Ravi Sharma	JHANSI	Jhansi Nagar	ВЈР	42	1,07,23,448	84,61,000	1,91,84,448 1 Crore+	Υ
176	Rampal Yadav	SITAPUR	Biswan	SP	46	37,79,655	1,50,25,000	1,88,04,655 1 Crore+	Y
177	Feran Lal	LALITPUR	Mehroni (SC)	BSP	49	51,00,602	1,34,25,000	1,85,25,602 1 Crore+	Y
II /X	KUNVAR BHARATENDRA	BIJNOR	Bijnor	ВЈР	48	54,78,450	1,30,00,000	1,84,78,450 1 Crore+	Υ
179	AKHILESH PRATAP	DEORIA	Rudrapur	INC	51	1,16,57,054	68,00,000	1,84,57,054	Υ





S.No	Name	State/Dist	Constituency	Party	Age	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given
	SINGH							1 Crore+	
180	PRADEEP KUMAR	AURAIYA	Dibiyapur	SP	55	58,75,474	1,25,00,000	1,83,75,474 1 Crore+	Υ
181	MADHUBALA	SANT RAVIDAS NAGAR	Aurai (SC)	SP	35	69,03,474	1,14,68,142	1,83,71,616 1 Crore+	Υ
182	GAYATRI PRASAD	CSJM NAGAR	Amethi	SP	44	62,59,616	1,21,00,000	1,83,59,616 1 Crore+	Υ
183	Durga Prasad	AZAMGARH	Azamgarh	SP	59	41,72,811	1,41,36,750	1,83,09,561 1 Crore+	Υ
184	Musarrat Ali Bittan	BUDAUN	Bilsi	BSP	40	30,42,199	1,52,46,000	1,82,88,199 1 Crore+	Υ
185	SHRIBHAGWAN SHARMA	BULANDSHAHAR	Debai	SP	37	38,76,071	1,42,00,000	1,80,76,071 1 Crore+	Υ
186	RAGHURAJ SINGH SHAKYA	ETAWAH	Etawah	SP	42	55,58,400	1,24,56,500	1,80,14,900 1 Crore+	Υ
187	INDRANI DEVI	SHRAWASTI	Bhinga	SP	49	18,25,917	1,61,75,924	1,80,01,841 1 Crore+	N
188	Madan Gopal Verma	FATEHPUR	Jahanabad	SP	57	39,87,010	1,40,00,000	1,79,87,010 1 Crore+	Υ
189	MAIKAL CHANDRA	JYOTIBA PHULE NAGAR	Dhanaura (SC)	SP	67	9,79,582 <sup>*</sup>	1,65,25,000	1,75,04,582 1 Crore+	Υ
190	Rajeev Kumar	BARABANKI	Dariyabad	SP	54	17,59,714	1,54,55,000	1,72,14,714 1 Crore+	Υ
191	GUTIYARI LAL DUWESH	AGRA	Agra Cantt. (SC)	BSP	47	40,47,330	1,28,69,595	1,69,16,925 1 Crore+	Υ
192	Abid Raja Khan	BUDAUN	Badaun	SP	39	46,22,311	1,21,90,159	1,68,12,470 1 Crore+	Υ
193	KAILASH	GHAZIPUR	Jangipur	SP	67	25,91,832	1,40,00,000	1,65,91,832 1 Crore+	Υ
194	DEVENDRA PRATAP SINGH	RAE BARELI	Sareni	SP	54	21,30,000	1,41,70,000	1,63,00,000 1 Crore+	Υ
195	SURAJPAL SINGH	AGRA	Fatehpur Sikri	BSP	49	16,27,200	1,45,11,944	1,61,39,144 1 Crore+	Υ
196	* JYOTSANA SRIVASTAVA	VARANASI	Varanasi Cantt.	ВЈР	74	49,64,863	1,10,20,000	1,59,84,863 1 Crore+	Υ
197	MUKUT BIHARI	BAHRAICH	Kaiserganj	ВЈР	64	29,15,145	1,28,00,000	1,57,15,145 1 Crore+	Υ
198	Awadesh Kumar Singh	GONDA	Tarabganj	SP	49	37,92,677	1,18,00,000	1,55,92,677 1 Crore+	Υ
199	KALI CHARAN SUMAN	AGRA	Agra Rural (SC)	BSP	47	34,55,743	1,21,00,000	1,55,55,743 1 Crore+	Υ
200	MANPAL SINGH	KANSHIRAMNAGAR	Kasganj	SP	87	50,24,372	1,04,72,162	1,54,96,534 1 Crore+	Υ
201	Ramhet Bharti	SITAPUR	Hargaon (SC)	BSP	55	44,36,527	1,10,25,377	1,54,61,904 1 Crore+	Υ
202	BABU KHAN	HARDOI	Shahabad	SP	62	11,05,667	1,39,00,000	1,50,05,667 1 Crore+	Υ
203	VIJAY	KUSHI NAGAR	Khadda	INC	51	31,44,197	1,17,50,000	1,48,94,197 1 Crore+	Υ
204	BADLU KHAN	UNNAO	Bangermau	SP	54	29,15,000	1,19,50,000	1,48,65,000 1 Crore+	Υ
205	KAMAL YUSUF	SIDDHARTHNAGAR	Domariyaganj	Peace	65	24,80,000	1,23,70,000	1,48,50,000	Υ





S.No	Name	State/Dist	Constituency	Party	Age	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given
	MALIK			Party				1 Crore+	
206	Adil Shekh	AZAMGARH	Didarganj	SP	36	49,33,205	97,45,000	1,46,78,205 1 Crore+	Υ
207	Chitranjan Swaroop	MUZAFFARNAGAR	Muzaffar Nagar	SP	66	21,75,556	1,25,00,000	1,46,75,556 1 Crore+	Υ
208	Vinod Kumar (Pandit Singh)	GONDA	Gonda	SP	45	24,95,757	1,21,35,000	1,46,30,757 1 Crore+	Υ
209	RAJNI TIWARI	HARDOI	Sawayazpur	BSP	37	40,00,000	1,05,44,000	1,45,44,000 1 Crore+	Υ
210	SURENDRA	VARANASI	Sevapuri	SP	50	17,01,458	1,28,20,800	1,45,22,258 1 Crore+	Υ
211	ROSHAN LAL VERMA	SHAHJAHANPUR	Tilhar	BSP	47	28,18,076	1,16,10,000	1,44,28,076 1 Crore+	Υ
212	KAUSHAL KISHORE	MAHARAJGANJ	Nautanwa	INC	40	24,55,294	1,19,41,000	1,43,96,294 1 Crore+	Υ
213	GHULAM MOHAMMED	MEERUT	Siwalkhas	SP	59	22,53,983	1,21,42,250	1,43,96,233 1 Crore+	Υ
214	Viresh Yadav	ALIGARH	Atrauli	SP	46	68,93,505	74,00,000	1,42,93,505 1 Crore+	Υ
215	* IQBAL	BIJNOR	Chandpur	BSP	52	46,64,727	96,14,550	1,42,79,277 1 Crore+	Υ
216	Sunil Kumar	SONBHADRA	Obra	BSP	34	87,64,414	53,70,000	1,41,34,414 1 Crore+	Υ
217	Haji Irfan Solanki	KANPUR NAGAR	Sishamau	SP	32	41,26,900	1,00,06,734	1,41,33,634 1 Crore+	Υ
218	SURENDRA VIKRAM SINGH	RAE BARELI	Harchandpur	SP	55	37,36,669	1,03,52,082	1,40,88,751 1 Crore+	Υ
219	RAM MURTI VERMA	AMBEDKAR NAGAR	Akbarpur	SP	47	61,35,616	79,00,000	1,40,35,616 1 Crore+	Υ
เววก	BHAGWAT SARAN GANGWAR	BAREILLY	Nawabganj	SP	57	13,63,000	1,25,00,000	1,38,63,000 1 Crore+	Υ
221	MOHAMMAD YUSUF ANSARI	MORADABAD	Moradabad Nagar	SP	54	21,87,233	1,15,50,000	1,37,37,233 1 Crore+	Υ
222	AMIT GAURAV	ETAH	Marhara	SP	36	52,33,066	83,70,800	1,36,03,866 1 Crore+	Υ
223	JAGPAL	SAHARANPUR	Saharanpur	BSP	53	60,98,036	71,74,210	1,32,72,246 1 Crore+	Υ
224	Ram Khilari	BUDAUN	Gunnaur	SP	50	8,61,140	1,24,00,000	1,32,61,140 1 Crore+	Υ
225	VIJAY KUMAR	SIDDHARTHNAGAR	Kapilvastu (SC)	SP	36	35,09,002	97,00,000	1,32,09,002 1 Crore+	Υ
226	ABHISHEK MISHRA	LUCKNOW	Lucknow North	SP	34	1,31,48,840	0	1,31,48,840 1 Crore+	Υ
227	YASAR SHAH	BAHRAICH	Matera	SP	34	52,95,819	78,50,000	1,31,45,819 1 Crore+	Υ
228	PARAS NATH YADAW	JAUNPUR	Malhani	SP	62	49,17,125	82,00,000	1,31,17,125 1 Crore+	N
229	VIJAY SINGH S/O PREM SINGH	FARRUKHABAD	Farrukhabad	IND	55	43,10,216	87,98,100	1,31,08,316 1 Crore+	Υ
230	OM PRAKASH	GHAZIPUR	Zamania	SP	52	27,87,854	1,00,00,000	1,27,87,854 1 Crore+	Υ
231	JIAUDDIN RIZVI	BALLIA	Sikanderpur	SP	57	19,93,587	1,07,68,074	1,27,61,661	N





S.No	Name	State/Dist	Constituency	Party	Age	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given
								1 Crore+	
232	Sukhadev Prasad Verma	FATEHPUR	Bindki	BSP	55	36,34,246	91,00,000	1,27,34,246 1 Crore+	Υ
233	KULDEEP SINGH SENGAR	UNNAO	Bhagwantnagar	SP	48	52,26,000	75,00,000	1,27,26,000 1 Crore+	Υ
234	RIAZ AHMAD	PILIBHIT	Pilibhit	SP	47	35,38,000	90,22,000	1,25,60,000 1 Crore+	Y
235	GULAB CHAND	JAUNPUR	Kerakat (SC)	SP	47	96,46,100	28,70,000	1,25,16,100 1 Crore+	Υ
236	DEV NARAYAN	MAHARAJGANJ	Paniyra	BSP	39	22,73,536	1,01,29,000	1,24,02,536 1 Crore+	Υ
237	SHAMEEMUL HAQ	MORADABAD	Moradabad Rural	SP	56	19,91,403	1,03,20,000	1,23,11,403 1 Crore+	N
238	Krishna Paswan	FATEHPUR	Khaga (SC)	BJP	46	43,72,206	79,00,000	1,22,72,206 1 Crore+	Υ
239	MANOJ KUMAR	CHANDAULI	Saiyadraja	IND	37	98,19,385	22,85,100	1,21,04,485 1 Crore+	Υ
240	MADHURI VERMA	BAHRAICH	Nanpara	INC	49	25,50,000	95,50,000 <sup>*</sup>	1,21,00,000 1 Crore+	Υ
241	SWAMI PRASAD MAURY	KUSHI NAGAR	Padrauna	BSP	57	28,46,244	92,20,500	1,20,66,744 1 Crore+	Υ
242	Bavan Singh	GONDA	Katra Bazar	ВЈР	54	9,99,105	1,10,51,880	1,20,50,985 1 Crore+	Υ
243	BRIJESH KUMAR	HARDOI	Bilgram- Mallanwan	BSP	29	18,38,185	1,02,00,000	1,20,38,185 1 Crore+	Υ
244	ALI YUSUF ALI	RAMPUR	Chamraua	BSP	37	19,99,486	1,00,00,000	1,19,99,486 1 Crore+	Υ
245	Awasthi Bala Prasad	KHERI	Mohammdi	BSP	62	17,16,647	1,01,40,000	1,18,56,647 1 Crore+	Υ
246	DHARM PAL SINGH	BAREILLY	Aonla	ВЈР	59	19,04,754	99,50,000	1,18,54,754 1 Crore+	N
247	YOGENDRA PAL SINGH	RAMABAI NAGAR	Bhognipur	SP	70	30,00,544	88,00,000	1,18,00,544 1 Crore+	Υ
248	Omkar Singh	BUDAUN	Sahaswan	SP	61	17,56,353	99,12,090	1,16,68,443 1 Crore+	Υ
249	ALOK KUMAR	MAINPURI	Bhongaon	SP	40	25,71,963	90,04,800	1,15,76,763 1 Crore+	Υ
250	SULTAN BEG	BAREILLY	Meerganj	BSP	55	17,48,283	98,00,000	1,15,48,283 1 Crore+	Υ
251	ATA UR REHMAN	BAREILLY	Baheri	SP	44	17,63,000	97,00,000	1,14,63,000 1 Crore+	Υ
252	LAL MUNNI SINGH	SIDDHARTHNAGAR	Shohratgarh	SP	61	16,53,786	97,88,579	1,14,42,365 1 Crore+	Υ
253	Ramsaran	KHERI	Sri Nagar (SC)	SP	52	18,90,715	95,00,000	1,13,90,715 1 Crore+	Υ
254	DR. LAXMIKANT BAJPAI	MEERUT	Meerut	ВЈР	61	22,65,088	91,21,896	1,13,86,984 1 Crore+	Υ
255	Radhey Shyam Jaisawal	SITAPUR	Sitapur	SP	51	15,85,000	97,82,000	1,13,67,000 1 Crore+	Υ
256	Shamsher Bahadur	KHERI	Dhaurahra	BSP	45	40,47,746	73,03,000	1,13,50,746 1 Crore+	Υ
257	UMESH PANDEY	MAU	Madhuban	BSP	41	64,46,000	49,00,000	1,13,46,000	Υ





_									
S.No	Name	State/Dist	Constituency	Party	ΔσΔ	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given
								1 Crore+	
258	Zasmeer Ansari	SITAPUR	Laharpur	BSP	43	79,44,646	33,00,000	1,12,44,646 1 Crore+	Υ
259	MAMTESH	KANSHIRAMNAGAR	Amanpur	BSP	39	42,69,128	69,66,200	1,12,35,328 1 Crore+	N
260	POOJA PAL	ALLAHABAD	Allahabad West	BSP	32	10,30,460	1,00,72,000	1,11,02,460 1 Crore+	Υ
261	GENDA LAL CHAUDHARY	MAHAMAYA NAGAR	Hathras (SC)	BSP	60	38,58,304	72,30,000	1,10,88,304 1 Crore+	Υ
262	UDAY RAJ	UNNAO	Purwa	SP	52	19,85,044	90,90,000	1,10,75,044 1 Crore+	Υ
263	Nandita Shukla	GONDA	Mehnaun	SP	47	50,54,405	58,00,000	1,08,54,405 1 Crore+	Υ
264	ANIL VERMA	HARDOI	Balamau (SC)	SP	45	20,73,390	86,50,000	1,07,23,390 1 Crore+	N
265	Shayam Bahadur	AZAMGARH	Phoolpur-Pawai	SP	41	16,87,390	90,00,000	1,06,87,390 1 Crore+	Υ
266	Hazi Jameer Ullah	ALIGARH	Koil	SP	45	25,59,918	81,25,000	1,06,84,918 1 Crore+	Υ
267	KAMAL AKHTAR	JYOTIBA PHULE NAGAR	Hasanpur	SP	44	42,91,716	62,27,661	1,05,19,377 1 Crore+	Υ
268	RAJMATI NISHAD	GORAKHPUR	Pipraich	SP	57	32,06,098	73,00,000	1,05,06,098 1 Crore+	N
269	RADHESHYAM	KUSHI NAGAR	Hata	SP	48	34,06,320	70,45,803	1,04,52,123 1 Crore+	Υ
270	SUKH DEVI VERMA	ETAWAH	Bharthana (SC)	SP	55	33,74,104	69,00,000	1,02,74,104 1 Crore+	N
271	Satish Kumar Nigam	KANPUR NAGAR	Kalyanpur	SP	51	26,14,323	74,53,260 <sup>*</sup>	1,00,67,583 1 Crore+	Υ
272	Abdul Masood	BALRAMPUR	Tulsipur	SP	43	9,42,497	89,57,142	98,99,639 98 Lacs+	Υ
273	VIJMA YADAV	ALLAHABAD	Pratappur	SP	49	46,51,222	52,25,000	98,76,222 98 Lacs+	Υ
274	PEETAM RAM	PILIBHIT	Puranpur (SC)	SP	66	13,30,000	84,81,333	98,11,333 98 Lacs+	N
275	SATVEER SINGH GUJJAR	GAUTAM BUDDHA NAGAR	Dadri	BSP	52	48,54,182	48,94,000	97,48,182 97 Lacs+	Υ
276	OM PRAKASH VERMA	FIROZABAD	Shikohabad	SP	40	14,25,199	83,00,000	97,25,199 97 Lacs+	Υ
277	JAI PRAKASH ANCHAL	BALLIA	Bairia	SP	44	30,65,368	66,56,500	97,21,868 97 Lacs+	Υ
278	Ajit Kumar	FARRUKHABAD	Kaimganj (SC)	SP	42	46,82,315	50,00,000	96,82,315 96 Lacs+	Υ
279	Uma Bharti	МАНОВА	Charkhari	BJP	53	47,77,439	47,50,000	95,27,439 95 Lacs+	Υ
280	ANUPRIYA SINGH	VARANASI	Rohaniya	Apna Dal	32	15,08,462	78,00,000	93,08,462 93 Lacs+	Υ
281	MATA PRASAD PANDEY	SIDDHARTHNAGAR	Itwa	SP	67	13,12,715	77,50,000	90,62,715 90 Lacs+	N
282	Bhailal	MIRZAPUR	Chhanbey (SC)	SP	48	48,70,000	40,00,000	88,70,000 88 Lacs+	Υ
283	BHAGWAN SINGH	AGRA	Kheragarh	BSP	41	29,43,810	58,50,000	87,93,810	Υ





S.No	Name	State/Dist	Constituency	Party	Age	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given
								87 Lacs+	
284	Ramesh Prasad	LALITPUR	Lalitpur	BSP	41	29,23,037	58,24,600	87,47,637 87 Lacs+	Υ
285	SEEMA	JAUNPUR	Mungra Badshahpur	ВЈР	42	41,99,000	45,00,000	86,99,000 86 Lacs+	Υ
286	Shiv Pratap Yadav	BALRAMPUR	Gainsari	SP	74	10,29,854	75,92,750	86,22,604 86 Lacs+	Υ
287	SATYAVEER	ALLAHABAD	Soraon (SC)	SP	39	31,19,577	54,00,000	85,19,577 85 Lacs+	Υ
288	KRISHNA KUMAR OJHA	BAHRAICH	Mahasi	BSP	40	21,44,215	63,75,000	85,19,215 85 Lacs+	Υ
289	AJAY	VARANASI	Pindra	INC	39	17,99,084	67,00,000	84,99,084 84 Lacs+	Υ
290	Nawazish Alam Khan	MUZAFFARNAGAR	Budhana	SP	34	41,35,000	42,99,000	84,34,000 84 Lacs+	Υ
291	VEER SINGH	CHITRAKOOT	Chitrakoot	SP	32	25,07,122	59,14,577	84,21,699 84 Lacs+	Υ
292	UPENDRA	BALLIA	Phephana	ВЈР	40	59,97,373	22,57,500	82,54,873 82 Lacs+	Υ
293	RAKESH PRATAP SINGH	CSJM NAGAR	Gauriganj	SP	36	32,02,699	50,50,000	82,52,699 82 Lacs+	Υ
294	Avinash	SONBHADRA	Robertsganj	SP	28	40,34,725	41,00,000	81,34,725 81 Lacs+	Υ
295	SUBBA RAM	GHAZIPUR	Jakhanian (SC)	SP	53	37,50,599	43,50,000	81,00,599 81 Lacs+	Υ
296	Utkarsh	KHERI	Lakhimpur	SP	27	14,08,809	66,78,650	80,87,459 80 Lacs+	Υ
297	VINOD KUMAR	PRATAPGARH	Babaganj (SC)	IND	35	46,13,627	34,71,124	80,84,751 80 Lacs+	Υ
298	TH. MOOL CHAND CHAUHAN	BIJNOR	Dhampur	SP	57	24,86,983	55,00,000	79,86,983 79 Lacs+	Υ
299	Muneendra Shukla	KANPUR NAGAR	Bithoor	SP	50	15,44,975	63,36,000	78,80,975 78 Lacs+	Υ
300	Dharam Raj	BARABANKI	Barabanki	SP	52	31,74,513	47,00,000	78,74,513 78 Lacs+	Υ
301	PARDEEP KUMAR	SAHARANPUR	Gangoh	INC	41	13,30,968	65,00,000	78,30,968 78 Lacs+	N
302	RAM LAL AKELA	RAE BARELI	Bachhrawan (SC)	SP	57	25,87,790	51,64,000	77,51,790 77 Lacs+	Υ
303	RAJESHWARI	HARDOI	Sandi (SC)	SP	51	34,17,400	42,00,000	76,17,400 76 Lacs+	Υ
304	LOKENDRA SINGH	BIJNOR	Noorpur	ВЈР	35	13,86,194	62,18,300	76,04,494 76 Lacs+	Υ
305	Dr. Rashmi Arya	JHANSI	Mauranipur (SC)	SP	34	27,04,333	48,00,000	75,04,333 75 Lacs+	Υ
306	MITRASEN	FAIZABAD	Bikapur	SP	78	12,57,031	61,00,000	73,57,031 73 Lacs+	Υ
307	DILNAWAZ KHAN	BULANDSHAHAR	Syana	INC	34	18,92,900	54,55,335	73,48,235 73 Lacs+	Υ
	RAVINDRA KUMAR BHADANA	MEERUT	Meerut South	ВЈР	48	22,45,342	51,00,000	73,45,342 73 Lacs+	Υ
309	Agys Ramsaran	PILIBHIT	Bisalpur	BJP	63	6,03,190	67,00,000	73,03,190	N





_				1					
S.No	Name	State/Dist	Constituency	Party	Age	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given
	Verma							73 Lacs+	
310	* BAIJNATH	MAU	Muhammadabad- Gohna (SC)	SP	47	7,73,223	65,00,000	72,73,223 72 Lacs+	N
1411	SHARDA PRATAP SHUKLA	LUCKNOW	Sarojini Nagar	SP	67	18,48,741	52,77,700	71,26,441 71 Lacs+	Y
312	Arvind Kumar Singh	BARABANKI	Ram Nagar	SP	46	12,47,375	58,78,800	71,26,175 71 Lacs+	Υ
1414	MADAN SINGH/ SANTOSH	AURAIYA	Auraiya (SC)	SP	47	29,12,669	42,00,000	71,12,669 71 Lacs+	N
314	Daya Shankar	JALAUN	Orai (SC)	SP	61	15,60,409	55,00,000	70,60,409 70 Lacs+	Υ
315	PURNAWASI	KUSHI NAGAR	Ramkola (SC)	SP	54	31,78,401	38,41,500	70,19,901 70 Lacs+	N
1316	GANGA SINGH KUSHWAHA	KUSHI NAGAR	Fazilnagar	ВЈР	69	3,06,000	65,00,000	68,06,000 68 Lacs+	N
317	RAJBALI JAISAL	ALLAHABAD	Koraon (SC)	BSP	49	17,82,326	50,00,000	67,82,326 67 Lacs+	Υ
318	YOGENDRA UPADHYAY	AGRA	Agra South	ВЈР	57	63,85,280	3,40,000	67,25,280 67 Lacs+	Υ
319	Sagram	AZAMGARH	Atrauliya	SP	41	18,50,825	48,27,000	66,77,825 66 Lacs+	Υ
320	SHYAM PRAKASH	HARDOI	Gopamau (SC)	SP	52	39,70,000 <sup>*</sup>	27,00,000	66,70,000 66 Lacs+	Υ
321	WAHAB	GHAZIABAD	Muradnagar	BSP	51	20,78,087 <sup>*</sup>	45,00,000	65,78,087 65 Lacs+	N
322	SACHINDRA NATH TRIPATHI	JAUNPUR	Zafrabad	SP	60	7,80,236	57,80,000	65,60,236 65 Lacs+	Υ
323	Bhagwait Prasad	ALIGARH	Khair (SC)	RLD	49	24,15,936	40,00,000	64,15,936 64 Lacs+	Υ
324	RAM KARAN ARYA	BASTI	Mahadewa (SC)	SP	68	2,04,664	62,00,000	64,04,664 64 Lacs+	Υ
14ノ5	MOHAMMAD RIZWAN	MORADABAD	Kundarki	SP	61	11,17,414	52,59,360	63,76,774 63 Lacs+	N
1376	ANUGRAH NARAYAN SINGH	ALLAHABAD	Allahabad North	INC	61	40,75,689	22,58,996	63,34,685 63 Lacs+	Y
327	SUDHIR KUMAR	UNNAO	Safipur (SC)	SP	39	62,90,456	0	62,90,456 62 Lacs+	Υ
328	NAJEEBA KHAN	KANSHIRAMNAGAR	Patiyali	SP	50	36,66,381	25,61,000	62,27,381 62 Lacs+	N
329	Babu Lal	GONDA	Mankapur (SC)	SP	72	35,64,846	26,00,000	61,64,846 61 Lacs+	N
330	POONAM	CHANDAULI	Chakia (SC)	SP	46	5,62,143	56,00,000	61,62,143 61 Lacs+	Y
331	MOHD.GHAZI	BIJNOR	Barhapur	BSP	36	22,95,583	38,17,200	61,12,783 61 Lacs+	Y
332	Aruna Kumari	KANPUR NAGAR	Bilhaur (SC)	SP	38	32,58,561	27,00,000	59,58,561 59 Lacs+	Y
333	Santram	JALAUN	Madhaugarh	BSP	57	41,81,054	16,45,000	58,26,054 58 Lacs+	Y
334	INDRA PAL SINGH	RAMABAI NAGAR	Sikandra	BSP	61	23,10,088	34,76,317	57,86,405 57 Lacs+	Υ
335	NAGENDRA SINGH	PRATAPGARH	Pratapgarh	SP	44	21,16,927	35,90,000	57,06,927	Υ





S.No	Name	State/Dist	Constituency	Party	Δσρ	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given
	"MUNNA YADAV"					, ,	, ,	57 Lacs+	
336	RADHEY LAL RAWAT	UNNAO	Mohan (SC)	BSP	46	3,72,569	52,50,000	56,22,569 56 Lacs+	Υ
337	RAM CHANDRA	FAIZABAD	Rudauli	ВЈР	43	25,27,264	30,50,000	55,77,264 55 Lacs+	Υ
338	ZAHEED	SANT RAVIDAS NAGAR	Bhadohi	SP	47	11,72,208	44,00,000	55,72,208 55 Lacs+	Υ
339	PRAMOD KUMAR	AURAIYA	Bidhuna	SP	50	20,53,184	35,00,000	55,53,184 55 Lacs+	N
340	Abhay Narayan	AZAMGARH	Sagri	SP	58	20,98,525	34,10,829	55,09,354 55 Lacs+	Υ
341	LAXMIGAUTAM	BHEEM NAGAR	Chandausi (SC)	SP	32	28,70,873	25,00,000	53,70,873 53 Lacs+	Υ
342	Anil Kumar	MUZAFFARNAGAR	Purqazi (SC)	BSP	37	13,43,790	40,00,000	53,43,790 53 Lacs+	Υ
343	Hemraj Verma	PILIBHIT	Barkhera	SP	36	8,74,559 <sup>*</sup>	40,00,000 <sup>*</sup>	48,74,559 48 Lacs+	N
344	Sunil Kumar Lala	KHERI	Kasta (SC)	SP	49	22,35,024	26,00,000	48,35,024 48 Lacs+	Υ
345	SUDHAKAR	MAU	Ghosi	SP	53	65,100	47,00,000	47,65,100 47 Lacs+	N
346	SURESH KUMAR KHANNA	SHAHJAHANPUR	Shahjahanpur	ВЈР	58	33,59,117	13,86,475	47,45,592 47 Lacs+	Υ
347	MANOJ KUMAR PARAS	BIJNOR	Nagina (SC)	SP	45	30,08,376	17,10,000	47,18,376 47 Lacs+	Υ
348	Krishanpal	JHANSI	Babina	BSP	42	20,72,000	26,00,000	46,72,000 46 Lacs+	Υ
349	SHYAM DEO RAI CHOUDHARY	VARANASI	Varanasi South	ВЈР	72	6,31,065	40,16,500	46,47,565 46 Lacs+	Υ
350	GIRISH CHANDRA ALLIAS GAMA PANDEY	ALLAHABAD	Меја	SP	57	10,94,378	33,57,000	44,51,378 44 Lacs+	Y
351	Wasim	AZAMGARH	Gopalpur	SP	51	21,18,400	23,00,000	44,18,400 44 Lacs+	Υ
352	RAKESH BABU	FIROZABAD	Tundla (SC)	BSP	52	17,80,000	25,67,000	43,47,000 43 Lacs+	Υ
353	Uma Kanti	JALAUN	Kalpi	INC	45	5,26,622	37,48,000	42,74,622 42 Lacs+	N
354	NADEEM JAVED	JAUNPUR	Jaunpur	INC	34	17,01,139	25,00,000	42,01,139 42 Lacs+	N
355	VIJAY SINGH	RAMPUR	Milak (SC)	SP	55	16,17,370	25,43,000	41,60,370 41 Lacs+	Υ
356	CHANDRA RAWAT	LUCKNOW	Mohanlalganj (SC)	SP	47	9,15,134	32,00,000	41,15,134 41 Lacs+	Υ
357	SANTOSH	SULTANPUR	Lambhua	SP	36	32,97,261	8,00,000	40,97,261 40 Lacs+	Υ
358	ASHFAQ ALI KHAN	JYOTIBA PHULE NAGAR	Naugawan Sadat	SP	50	12,66,682	27,00,000	39,66,682 39 Lacs+	Y
359	BANSHI SINGH	BULANDSHAHAR	Khurja (SC)	INC	51	8,27,000	31,00,000	39,27,000 39 Lacs+	Υ
360	RAM GOVIND	BALLIA	Bansdih	SP	65	5,94,000	31,69,600	37,63,600 37 Lacs+	N





S.No	Name	State/Dist	Constituency	Party	Age	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given
361	RAJESH	GORAKHPUR	Chillupar	BSP	48	26,99,917	8,00,000	34,99,917 34 Lacs+	Υ
362	RAM SINGH	PRATAPGARH	Patti	SP	28	19,66,592	15,00,000	34,66,592 34 Lacs+	Υ
1363	RAVIDAS MEHROTRA	LUCKNOW	Lucknow Central	SP	54	2,17,000	32,00,000	34,17,000 34 Lacs+	Υ
364	DR VIJAY KUMAR	GORAKHPUR	Bansgaon (SC)	BSP	39	19,26,775	14,50,000	33,76,775 33 Lacs+	Υ
365	ANEESURREHMAN	MORADABAD	Kanth	Peace Party	48	4,41,134	28,50,000	32,91,134 32 Lacs+	Υ
366	ANIL KUMAR DOHRE	KANNAUJ	Kannauj (SC)	SP	50	22,31,355	10,25,000	32,56,355 32 Lacs+	Υ
IXh/	AZIMULHAQ PAHALWAN	AMBEDKAR NAGAR	Tanda	SP	52	11,74,255*	20,81,000	32,55,255 32 Lacs+	Υ
368	Gayacharan Dinkar	BANDA	Naraini (SC)	BSP	51	21,97,700	9,90,000	31,87,700 31 Lacs+	Υ
369	SHRADDHA	JAUNPUR	Mariyahu	SP	39	24,62,138	7,00,000	31,62,138 31 Lacs+	N
370	Manish Rawat	SITAPUR	Sidhauli (SC)	SP	28	24,97,523 <sup>*</sup>	6,52,000	31,49,523 31 Lacs+	Υ
371	DR SIYA RAM	BAREILLY	Faridpur (SC)	SP	69	2,02,953 <sup>*</sup>	28,00,000 <sup>*</sup>	30,02,953 30 Lacs+	N
372	Ram Magan	BARABANKI	Haidergarh (SC)	SP	45	6,26,801	23,00,000	29,26,801 29 Lacs+	N
373	Jagtamba Singh	MIRZAPUR	Chunar	SP	62	8,84,501	20,00,000	28,84,501 28 Lacs+	Υ
374	GORAKH PASWAN	BALLIA	Belthara Road (SC)	SP	55	9,27,320	18,60,000	27,87,320 27 Lacs+	Υ
375	Alambadi	AZAMGARH	Nizamabad	SP	73	3,46,816	20,50,000	23,96,816 23 Lacs+	N
376	Jagram	BALRAMPUR	Balrampur (SC)	SP	31	4,20,553	19,75,096	23,95,649 23 Lacs+	Υ
377	RADHEYSHYAM	CSJM NAGAR	Jagdishpur (SC)	INC	42	15,84,791	8,10,000	23,94,791 23 Lacs+	Υ
378	PRABHU DAYAL	MEERUT	Hastinapur (SC)	SP	48	5,70,325	18,00,000	23,70,325 23 Lacs+	Υ
379	Jamil	MUZAFFARNAGAR	Meerapur	BSP	51	2,23,000	20,00,000	22,23,000 22 Lacs+	Υ
380	BHEEM PRASAD	AMBEDKAR NAGAR	Alapur (SC)	SP	49	6,72,072 <sup>*</sup>	15,00,000	21,72,072 21 Lacs+	N
381	Ram Gopal	BARABANKI	Zaidpur (SC)	SP	51	5,38,633	16,00,000	21,38,633 21 Lacs+	Υ
382	LAXMIKANT	SANT KABIR NAGAR	Menhdawal	SP	39	14,83,335	6,00,000	20,83,335 20 Lacs+	N
383	SHER BAHADUR	AMBEDKAR NAGAR	Jalalpur	SP	65	10,73,613	10,00,000	20,73,613 20 Lacs+	N
384	Suresh Kumar	PRABUDDHA NAGAR	Thana Bhawan	ВЈР	40	20,61,643	0	20,61,643 20 Lacs+	Υ
385	ALAGU PRASAD	SANT KABIR NAGAR	Dhanghata (SC)	SP	45	5,50,000	14,00,000	19,50,000 19 Lacs+	Υ
386	BRIJESH KUMAR	MAINPURI	Kishni (SC)	SP	41	12,12,000	7,00,000	19,12,000 19 Lacs+	N





S.No	Name	State/Dist	Constituency	Party	Age		Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given
387	ARUN KUMAR	SULTANPUR	Sadar	SP	25	3,21,344	15,76,000	18,97,344 18 Lacs+	Υ
388	VEER PAL	BAGHPAT	Chhaprauli	RLD	46	7,25,587	11,71,500	18,97,087 18 Lacs+	N
389	Indrajeet	KANPUR NAGAR	Ghatampur (SC)	SP	72	18,76,125	0	18,76,125 18 Lacs+	N
390	VIJAI BAHADUR PAL	KANNAUJ	Tirwa	SP	71	6,77,294	11,60,000	18,37,294 18 Lacs+	Υ
391	Bechai	AZAMGARH	Lalganj (SC)	SP	41	13,49,000	4,75,000	18,24,000 18 Lacs+	N
392	MANBODH	DEORIA	Salempur (SC)	SP	46	2,77,000	14,79,400	17,56,400 17 Lacs+	Υ
393	SANT PRASAD	GORAKHPUR	Khajani (SC)	ВЈР	57	3,93,000	10,25,000	14,18,000 14 Lacs+	N
394	SADHVI NIRANJAN JYOTI	HAMIRPUR	Hamirpur	ВЈР	45	1,06,926	9,00,000	10,06,926 10 Lacs+	Υ
395	SUDAMA	MAHARAJGANJ	Maharajganj (SC)	SP	51	2,48,637	6,00,000	8,48,637 8 Lacs+	N
396	GAYADEEN	HAMIRPUR	Rath (SC)	INC	53	5,76,790	1,00,000	6,76,790 6 Lacs+	Υ
397	RAM CHANDRA CHAUDHARI	SULTANPUR	Kadipur (SC)	SP	61	1,14,900	5,00,000	6,14,900 6 Lacs+	N
398	Rakesh kr.	ALIGARH	Chharra	SP	39	4,79,694	0	4,79,694 4 Lacs+	Υ
399	ABRAR AHMAD	SULTANPUR	Isauli	SP	57	1,30,000	1,60,000	2,90,000 2 Lacs+	N
400	SAVITRI FULE	BAHRAICH	Balha (SC)	ВЈР	37	2,00,291	0	2,00,291 2 Lacs+	N
401	RUBI PRASAD	SONBHADRA	Duddhi (SC)	IND	38	68,000	60,000	1,28,000 1 Lacs+	N
402	AJAY KUMAR ALIAS LALLU	KUSHI NAGAR	Tamkuhi Raj	INC	33	96,586	0	96,586 96 Thou+	N
403	TEJ NARAYAN	FAIZABAD	Ayodhya	SP	31	66,612	0	66,612 66 Thou+	Υ

**Note**: Total assets given above for 2012 is the total provided by the MLAs in the affidavits. Where they have failed to provide the total we have calculated it from the details provided in the affidavit.

Table: Assets details of nwely elected MLAs

## Full details of declared criminal cases on newly elected MLAs of Uttar Pradesh 2012 Assembly – party-wise

S.N	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Bah	ujan Samaj party
1	Name:MOHD. ALEEM KHAN State/Dist:BULANDSHAHAR Constituency:Bulandshahar	1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392) 1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307)





S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Party:BSP	1 charges related to Wrongful confinement for ten
	Total Cases:3	or more days (IPC Section-344)
	Serious IPC:4	1 charges related to rape (IPC Section-376)
	Other IPC:7	1 charges related to Dishonestly receiving stolen
	Cases (Accused)	property (IPC Section-411)
	IPC Sections - 392,411 , Other Details - Case No-295/99	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,307,506 , Other Details - Case No-274A/1995	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	IPC Sections - 323,342,344,376,504 , Other Details - Case No-	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	355/2003	1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
		Section-506)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
		Section-323)
		1 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC
		Section-342)
		1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
		to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
2	Name:Noor Saleem Rana	1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	State/Dist:MUZAFFARNAGAR	1 charges related to Wrongful confinement for ten
	Constituency:Charthawal	or more days (IPC Section-344)
	Party:BSP	1 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting with
	Total Cases:4	intent secretly and wrongfully to confine person
	Serious IPC:3	(IPC Section-365)
	Other IPC:13	2 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	Cases (Accused)	Section-506)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,302,323,506,34 , Other Details - Case No	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	2273/2006	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	IPC Sections - 353,153,228,504,506,109,114 , Other Details - Case No	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	223/2009, 156(3) CRPC	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	IPC Sections - 344, Other Details - CASE NO. 1511/2009	assembly guilty of offence committed in
	IPC Sections - 365, Other Details - Case No 70/2009	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
		1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	Section-323)
		1 charges related to Acts done by several persons
		in furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-
		34)
		1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
		deter public servant from discharge of his duty
		(IPC Section-353)
		1 charges related to Wantonly giving provocation
		with intent to cause riot-if rioting be committed-if
		not committed (IPC Section-153)
		1 charges related to Intentional insult or
		interruption to public servant sitting in judicial
		proceeding (IPC Section-228)
		1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
		to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
		1 charges related to Punishment of abetment if
		the act abetted is committed in consequence, and
		where no express provision is made for its
		punishment (IPC Section-109)
		1 charges related to Abettor present when offence
		is committed (IPC Section-114)
	Name:UMASHANKER	1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC
	State/Dist:BALLIA	Section-307)
	Constituency:Rasara	1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	Party:BSP	1 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395)
	Total Cases:4	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)





S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Serious IPC:3	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	Other IPC:9	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,332,333,353,427,504,506,307,302,395,	assembly guilty of offence committed in
	Other Details - Case No. 40/2004, 7 Criminal Law Amendment Act & 3	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	Public Property Damage Prevention Act	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Case No. 41/2004	deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Case No. 42/2004	332)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Case No. 43/2004	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing grievous hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	Section-333)
	· ·	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
		deter public servant from discharge of his duty
		(IPC Section-353)
		1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
		the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
		1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
		to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
		1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
		Section-506)
4	Name:CHANDRABHAN SINGH PATEL	1 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting in
	State/Dist:CHITRAKOOT	order to murder (IPC Section-364)
	Constituency:Manikpur	1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392)
	Party:BSP	4 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	Total Cases:11	Section-506)
	Serious IPC:2	3 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	Other IPC:24	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Cases (Accused)	2 charges related to Forgery for purpose of
	IPC Sections - 467, 468, 420 , Other Details - Case No2240/IX-	cheating (IPC Section-468)
	2010,FIR No240/98	2 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly
	IPC Sections - 323, 504, 506, Other Details - FIR No.13/2001,3(1)&	inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
	10SC/ST(PA) Act. (ACCQUITED)	2 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
	IPC Sections - 420, 468, 471, 200, 171(6), Other Details - CASE NO.	Section-323)
	104/IX-2001 (ACCQUITED)	1 charges related to Dishonestly receiving stolen
	IPC Sections - 216A , Other Details - 207 MV Act/14DAA Act. DDA Act.	property (IPC Section-411)
	(ACCQUITED)	1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security,
	IPC Sections - 364, 506, 171(4), Other Details - CASE NO. 25/IX-2000	will, etc. (IPC Section-467)
	(ACCQUITED)	1 charges related to Using as genuine a forged
	IPC Sections - 504, 506, Other Details - CASE NO. 805/1999	document or electronic record (IPC Section-471)
	(ACCQUITED)	1 charges related to Using as true such declaration
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 30 ARMS Act. CASE NO. 366/2003	knowing it to be false (IPC Section-200)  1 charges related to Penalty for harbouring
	(ACCQUITED) IPC Sections - 504, 506, Other Details - CR APPEAL NO.1992/1987	robbers or dacoits (IPC Section-216A)
	IPC Sections - 304, 306, Other Details - Cr APPEAL NO.1392/1987	1 charges related to Abetment of a thing (IPC
	(ACCQUITED)	Section-107)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 342, 323 , Other Details - FIR No. 56/2004	1 charges related to Abetment of offence
	(ACCQUITED)	punishable with imprisonment-if offence be not
	IPC Sections - 392, 411, Other Details - ST NO.922/1984 (ACCQUITED)	committed (IPC Section-116)
	2 3 3 2 1 1 1 3 3 1 1 1 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	1 charges related to Knowingly joining or
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	continuing in assembly of five or more persons
		after it has been commanded to disperse (IPC
		Section-151)
		1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
		1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
		weapon (IPC Section-148)
		1 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC
		Section-342)
Ь		Jeedion JT2)





S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
5	Name:VIRENDRA SINGH	1 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting in
	State/Dist:BAREILLY	order to murder (IPC Section-364)
	Constituency:Bithari Chainpur	1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	Party:BSP	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section 302)
	Total Cases:2	
		1 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC
	Serious IPC:2	Section-342)
	Other IPC:5	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	Cases (Accused)	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	IPC Sections - 147, 342, 504, 506, 171, Other Details - Section 3(1)x	1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	SC/ST Act,125/136-1 R.P Act 1951 P/S Cantt.Bly	Section-506)
	IPC Sections - 364, 302, Other Details - Case no.264/10	1 charges related to Wearing grab or carrying
		token used by public servant with fraudulent
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	intent (IPC Section-171)
6	Name:SULTAN BEG	1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC
	State/Dist:BAREILLY	Section-307)
	Constituency:Meerganj	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Party:BSP	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	Total Cases:3	
		weapon (IPC Section-148)
	Serious IPC:1	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	Other IPC:13	assembly guilty of offence committed in
	Cases (Accused)	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,336,504,307, , Other Details - CASE	1 charges related to Act endangering life or
	NO.20/2005	personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)
	IPC Sections - 420,467,468,471,411,120B , Other Details - CASE	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	NO.475/010	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	IPC Sections - 447,448 , Other Details - CASE NO.685/010	1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly
		inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security,
		will, etc. (IPC Section-467)
		1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of
		cheating (IPC Section-468)
		1 charges related to Using as genuine a forged
		document or electronic record (IPC Section-471)
		1 charges related to Dishonestly receiving stolen
		property (IPC Section-411)
		1 charges related to Punishment of criminal
		conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)
		1 charges related to criminal trespass (IPC Section-
		447)
		1 charges related to house-trespass (IPC Section-
		448)
7	Name:AYODHYA PRASAD PAL	1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC
	State/Dist:FATEHPUR	Section-307)
	Constituency:Ayah Shah	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Party:BSP	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	Total Cases:2	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	Serious IPC:1	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	Other IPC:5	assembly guilty of offence committed in
	Cases (Accused)	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,297, , Other Details - 7 Criminal law	1 charges related to Trespassing on burial places,
	Amendment Act Case no.132/2003	etc. (IPC Section-297)
	IPC Sections - 406, , Other Details - 314 Dowry Act Case no.03/2010	1 charges related to criminal breach of trust (IPC
		Section-406)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
8	Name:UMESH PANDEY	1 charges related to theft (IPC Section-379)
	State/Dist:MAU	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Constituency:Madhuban	1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
Ь	,	0





		Association for Democratic Reforms
S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Party:BSP	the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	Total Cases:2	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	Serious IPC:1	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Other IPC:4	1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	Cases (Accused)	Section-506)
	IPC Sections - 147,427,504,506,379 , Other Details - Case No	
	1381/2004	
	•	
	IPC Sections - 147.427.504.506.379 , Other Details - Case No	
	1381A/2004	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
9	Name:UDAY LAL MAURYA State/Dist:VARANASIConstituency:Shivpur	1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	Party:BSP Total Cases:2	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	Serious IPC:1 Other IPC:3	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	IPC Sections - 148, 302, 149, Other Details - Case no.128/92, Accuted	assembly guilty of offence committed in
	IPC Sections - 188 , Other Details - Case no.186/93, Accuted	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	ire Sections - 100, Other Details - Case 110.100/95, Accuted	
	Cases (Convicted) No Cases	1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
L	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
10	Name:Feran Lal	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by
	State/Dist:LALITPUR	dangerous weapons or means (IPC Section-324)
	Constituency:Mehroni (SC)	2 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
	Party:BSP	Section-323)
	Total Cases:2	2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	Serious IPC:1	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Other IPC:5	1 charges related to House-trespass after
	Cases (Accused)	preparation for hurt, assault or wrongful restraint
	IPC Sections - 323,324,504, , Other Details - Case No-241/98	(IPC Section-452)
	IPC Sections - 452,323,504, , Other Details - Case No-1343/97	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
11	Name:SWAMI PRASAD MAURY	1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IDC
11	State/Dist:KUSHI NAGAR	1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307)
	· ·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	Constituency:Padrauna	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Party:BSP	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	Total Cases:1	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	Serious IPC:1	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	Other IPC:7	assembly guilty of offence committed in
	Cases (Accused)	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 332, 353, 336, 427, Other Details -	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to
	Case no.110/87	deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-
		332)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
		deter public servant from discharge of his duty
		(IPC Section-353)
		1 charges related to Act endangering life or
		personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)
		1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
		the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
12	Name:DEEPAK PATEL State/Dist:ALLAHABADConstituency:Karachhana	1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	Party:BSP Total Cases:1	
	Serious IPC:1 Other IPC:0	
	Cases (Accused)	
	IPC Sections - 302 , Other Details - Case No 121/06	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	





S No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
13	Name:BABBAN State/Dist:CHANDAULIConstituency:Mughalsarai	1 charges related to extortion (IPC Section-384)
	Party:BSP Total Cases:1	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	Serious IPC:1 Other IPC:2	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	IPC Sections - 384, 504, 506 , Other Details - Case No	Section-506)
	2691/05,Criminal No102/05	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
14	Name:INDRA PAL SINGH	1 charges related to Extortion (IPC Section-383)
	State/Dist:RAMABAI NAGAR	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Constituency:Sikandra	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	Party:BSP	assembly guilty of offence committed in
	Total Cases:1	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	Serious IPC:1	1 charges related to Act endangering life or
	Other IPC:4	personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
	IPC Sections - 147, 149, 336, 427, 383, , Other Details - 7 C.L.A. ACT.,	the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	case no 1360/2006	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
15	Name:RAVINDAR	2 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
	State/Dist:SAHARANPUR	Section-323)
	Constituency:Rampur Maniharan (SC)	2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	Party:BSP	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Total Cases:4	1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly
	Serious IPC:0	inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
	Other IPC:11	1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security,
	Cases (Accused)	will, etc. (IPC Section-467)
	IPC Sections - 323,504 , Other Details - Case No. 3642/2000	1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of
	IPC Sections - 420,467,468,471,406,506 , Other Details - Case	cheating (IPC Section-468)
	No.3339/2006	1 charges related to Using as genuine a forged
	IPC Sections - 323,504 , Other Details - Case No.2082/01	document or electronic record (IPC Section-471)
	IPC Sections - 188, Other Details - 137A RP Act. Case No. 102/07,	1 charges related to criminal breach of trust (IPC
	107/07, 110/07, 113/07,	Section-406)
	107/07, 110/07, 113/07,	1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	Section-506)
	cases (convicted)no cases	1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
		promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
16	Name:RAJESH State/Dist:GORAKHPUR Constituency:Chillupar	
	Party:BSP Total Cases:3	
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:0	
	Cases (Accused)	
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Section 2 P.I.N. ACT , Cased No	
	631/2008	
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 125/126/(2)/127A(4)171(B)	
	Representation of people Acts 1951, Case No- 227/2007	
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - F.I.R. No37/2004, (Proceeding has	
	been stayed by Allahabad high court)	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
17	Name:IQBAL	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
l <sup>1</sup> ′		
	State/Dist:BIJNOR	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	Constituency:Chandpur	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	Party:BSP	1 charges related to assault or criminal force
	Total Cases:2	otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section-
	Serious IPC:0	352)





S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Other IPC:10	1 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC
	Cases (Accused)	Section-342)
	IPC Sections - 147/148/352/342/504/506 , Other Details - Thana -	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	Chandpur. Case No. 3154/09. ACJM II, Bijnor dated 31.05.2010. CRI	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	App.U/s 482 Cr. PC No. 33060/2010. High Court Allahabad. Order	1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	dated 08/12/2010.	Section-506)
	IPC Sections - 468, 471, 420, 467, Other Details - Thana - Chandpur.	1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of
	Case No. 86/11. CJ (JD/JM), Chandpur dated 28.01.2011. CRI App.U/s	cheating (IPC Section-468)
	482 Cr. PC No. 4750/2011. High Court Allahabad. Order dated	1 charges related to Using as genuine a forged
	24.03.2011.	document or electronic record (IPC Section-471)
	24.03.2011.	1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
	Cases (Convicted) No Cases	1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security,
		will, etc. (IPC Section-467)
18	Name:ROSHAN LAL VERMA	2 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
	State/Dist:SHAHJAHANPUR	Section-323)
	Constituency:Tilhar	2 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	Party:BSP	Section-506)
	Total Cases:2	1 charges related to Punishment of offences
	Serious IPC:0	committed within India (IPC Section-2)
	Other IPC:7	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
	Cases (Accused)	deter public servant from discharge of his duty
	IPC Sections - 323, 506/2, Other Details - 60 E.X. ACT, Case no.379/09	(IPC Section-353)
	IPC Sections - 353, 323, 504, 506, Other Details - Case no.3M04/03	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
		to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
19	Name:Musarrat Ali Bittan State/Dist:BUDAUN Constituency:Bilsi	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	Party:BSP Total Cases:2	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2	1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	Cases (Accused)	Section-506)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - U/S -25/27 AAct civil Lines Badaun A.S	
	07/09/05,Case 03/96/06,A S 835/05	
	IPC Sections - 504,506, Other Details - Case 5821/05	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
20	Name:RAJBALI JAISAL State/Dist:ALLAHABADConstituency:Koraon (SC)	
	Party:BSP Total Cases:1	
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:0	
	Cases (Accused)	
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - CRIME.NO.268/1991 39/40 Electricity	
	Act.	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
21	Name:JITENDRA KUMAR State/Dist:BASTI Constituency:Basti Sadar	
	Party:BSP Total Cases:1	
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:0	
	Cases (Accused)No Cases	
	Cases (Convicted)	
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Cr. M. B . No. 149/2011, in criminal	
	appeal No . 127/2011 ,Jitendra Kumar Vs SEBI & other in the High	
	Court of Delhi. Under Section 12(1)(b) of SEBI Act 1992 and Reg . No	
	5(I) R/W 68(I), 68(2). 73 and 74 SEBI [ Reg. 1999.(Simple imprisonment	
	for 4 months with fine of Rs.25000 and I/D/ST for 3 months)	
22	Name:RAM PRASAD State/Dist:BASTI Constituency:Kaptanganj	1 charges related to Punished for mischief (IPC
	Party:BSP Total Cases:1	Section-426)
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2	1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
		0





S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 426,427 , Other Details - Bhaikunth Prasad Singh V/s Ambika Singh, Thana Kaptanganj, Basti. Case No:1007/94 Date 03/05/1994	the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
	Name:POOJA PAL State/Dist:ALLAHABAD Constituency:Allahabad West Party:BSP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 426, 427, Other Details - Case No. 580A, year-2005 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Punished for mischief (IPC Section-426) 1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
24	Name:DEV NARAYAN State/Dist:MAHARAJGANJConstituency:Paniyra Party:BSP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:4 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147, 323, 504, 506, Other Details - Case no.753/06 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
	Name:KRISHNA KUMAR OJHA State/Dist:BAHRAICHConstituency:Mahasi Party:BSP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:0 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 126(2), Other Details - Representation of the People Act, Case No377/11	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
		1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
	Name:Ramesh Chand State/Dist:MIRZAPURConstituency:Majhawan Party:BSP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:4 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 353,427,504,506, Other Details - Case No.:1848/2010	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353) 1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
	Name:TASLEEM State/Dist:BIJNOR Constituency:Najibabad Party:BSP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:0 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - , Other Details - CASE NO. 1071/2000, 7/16, FOOD ALTERATION ACT	





S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
29	Name:AMARPAL	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	State/Dist:GHAZIABAD	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	Constituency:Sahibabad	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	Party:BSP	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
	Total Cases:1	deter public servant from discharge of his duty
	Serious IPC:0	(IPC Section-353)
	Other IPC:5	1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC
	Cases (Accused)	Section-341)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,353,341,336 , Other Details - CASE CRIME	1 charges related to Act endangering life or
	NO.:3337/11	personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)
	, ,	, , , , , ,
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
	,	,
	Samajwadi Party	
30	Name:MITRASEN	11 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC
	State/Dist: FAIZABAD	Section-307)
	Constituency:Bikapur	5 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by
	Party:SP	dangerous weapons or means (IPC Section-324)
	Total Cases:36	5 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395)
	Serious IPC:26	3 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	Other IPC:126	1 charges related to voluntarily causing grievous
	Cases (Accused)	hurt (IPC Section-325)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,302,307, 324,325, , Other Details - case	1 charges related to Dacoity with murder (IPC
	no.42/66 ST NO. 141/66, Convicted for life imprisonment but the	Section-396)
	punishment has been reduced by the Hon'ble Governer on 09.10.1972	
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,353,323,436,211,504,109 , Other Details -	13 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	Case NO.134/77	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,435,336,337,323 , Other Details -	11 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	CaseNO 118/84	assembly guilty of offence committed in
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,435,336,337,323 , Other Details -	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	CaseNO 120/84	10 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,435,336,337,323 , Other Details -	Section-323)
	CaseNO 119/84	7 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,435,336,337,323 , Other Details -	inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
	CaseNO 120/84	6 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	IPC Sections - 395,427, Other Details - CaseNO 324/86	Section-506)
	IPC Sections - 395,427 , Other Details - CaseNO 332/86 IPC Sections - , Other Details - 136(2)R.P ACT CaseNO 110/91	6 charges related to Criminal breach of trust by
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302,120B, , Other Details - CaseNO	public servant, or by banker, merchant or agent (IPC Section-409)
	294/96	6 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
		to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Acquitted by ASJ II, appeal no. 35/08, dated 12.05.2010	6 charges related to Act endangering life or
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,120B, , Other Details - CaseNO	personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)
	262/2000	5 charges related to Punishment of criminal
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,504,506,395 , Other Details - CaseNO	conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)
	223A/2001	4 charges related to Mischief by destroying or
	IPC Sections - 419,420,467,468,409 , Other Details - CaseNO 238/2001,	
	Adjourned by Allahabad High Court	Mischief by fire or explosive substance with intent
	IPC Sections - 147,323,324,504,506,436,307 , Other Details - CaseNO	to cause damage to amount of one hundred or (in
	260A/2001, Allahabad High Court	case of agricultural produce) ten rupees (IPC
	IPC Sections - 409,420 , Other Details - CaseNO 255/2001	Section-435)
	IPC Sections - 409,420 , Other Details - CaseNO 256/2001	4 charges related to Causing hurt by act
	IPC Sections - 409,420 , Other Details - CaseNO 257/2001 [7 years	endangering life or personal safety of others (IPC
	·	Section-337)





S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Appeal No. 255/11, dated 22.12.2011]	3 charges related to cheating by personation (IPC
	IPC Sections - 419,420,467,468,409 , Other Details - CaseNO 51/2002	Section-419)
	IPC Sections - 386,504,506 , Other Details - CaseNO 114/2002	3 charges related to Forgery of valuable security,
	IPC Sections - 147,323,336,504,341,283, , Other Details - 3 Public	will, etc. (IPC Section-467)
	Property Damage prevention Act CaseNO 842/2011	3 charges related to Forgery for purpose of
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 323, 324 , Other Details - Case NO 21/64	cheating (IPC Section-468)
	(Acquited)	3 charges related to Punishment of abetment if
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 302, 120B, 109, Other Details - Case NO	the act abetted is committed in consequence, and
	216/77 (Acquited)	where no express provision is made for its
	IPC Sections - 395, 397, 440, 324, Other Details - Case NO	punishment (IPC Section-109)
	233/82(Acquited)	3 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
	IPC Sections - 935, Other Details - Case NO 233A/82(Acquited)	the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	IPC Sections - 147, 336, 332, 307, 109, 120B, 395, 396, 397, , Other	2 charges related to Mischief by fire or explosive
	Details - Case NO 92/85 (Acquited)[Inquiry by CBCID and the case was	substance with intent to destroy house, etc. (IPC
	withdrawn by the State]	Section-436)
	IPC Sections - 148, 149, 307, 120B, Other Details - Case NO 18/87	2 charges related to Extortion by putting a person
	(Acquited)	in fear of death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-386)
		2 charges related to Robbery, or dacoity, with
	IPC Sections - 467, 468, 471, 406, 420, 419, 409, Other Details - Case	attempt to cause death or grievous hurt (IPC
	NO 139/2002 (Acquited)	Section-397)
	IPC Sections - 307, 506, 427, 208 , Other Details - Case NO 327/99 (Acquited)	2 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
	IPC Sections - 143, 504, 506 , Other Details - Case NO 2581/2002	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
	(Acquited)	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 324, 323 , Other Details - Case NO 22/64	deter public servant from discharge of his duty
	(Acquited)	(IPC Section-353)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - (3) U.P GANGSTER ACT Case NO	1 charges related to False charge of offence made
	303/2001 (Acquited)	with intent to injure (IPC Section-211)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 17 (3) (B) ARMS ACT (Acquited)	1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Case No. 250/2002, Gangster Act,	Section-341)
	rejected by the Dist. Court, Faizabad	1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in
		public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
	Cases (Convicted)	1 charges related to Mischief committed after
	IPC Sections - 420, Other Details - Case NO 257/01	preparation made for causing death or hurt (IPC
		Section-440)
		1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-
		332)
		1 charges related to Using as genuine a forged
		document or electronic record (IPC Section-471)
		1 charges related to criminal breach of trust (IPC
		Section-406)
		1 charges related to Fraudulently suffering decree
		for sum not due (IPC Section-208)
31	Name:RAM VEER SINGH	6 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC
	State/Dist:FIROZABAD	Section-307)
	Constituency:Jasrana	1 charges related to murder by life-convict (IPC
	Party:SP	Section-303)
	Total Cases:18	1 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395)
	Serious IPC:11	1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392)
	Other IPC:68	1 charges related to theft (IPC Section-379)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	IPC Sections - 147, 149, 332, 352, 353, 504, , Other Details - 7 C.L.A.	8 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	ACT., CASE NO 2145/10	8 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	IPC Sections - 419,420,465,477A,506 , Other Details - CASE NO 79/07	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	IPC Sections - 447, 120B, Other Details - CASE NO 392/10	7 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 303, 342, Other Details - CRIMINAL NO.	assembly guilty of offence committed in





S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	282/07	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	IPC Sections - 409, 420, 467, 468, 471,120B , Other Details - 13	7 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	CORPORATION ACT., CRIMINAL NO. 106/97	Section-506)
	IPC Sections - 395,120B , Other Details - CASE NO 269/07	7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, Other Details - CRIMINAL NO.	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	291/07	4 charges related to Punishment of criminal
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 341, 352, 323, 504, 307, Other Details -	conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)
	171 REPRESENTATION OF THE PEOPLE ACT.,CASE NO. 1052/07	3 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to
	IPC Sections - 392, 452, 427, 504, 506, Other Details - CRIMINAL NO.	deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-
	282/07	332)
	IPC Sections - 379, 427, 504, 506, Other Details - CRIMINAL NO.	3 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
	315/07	deter public servant from discharge of his duty
	IPC Sections - 354, 504, 506, Other Details - CRIMINAL NO. 318/07	(IPC Section-353)
	IPC Sections - 342, 307, 323, 504, 506, Other Details - CRIMINAL NO.	2 charges related to assault or criminal force
	319/07	otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section-
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 302, 120B, Other Details - CRIMINAL	·
	NO. 393/07	2 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
	,	Section-323)
	158/02	2 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
	IPC Sections - 332, 353, 504, 506 , Other Details - CASE NO. 179/98	the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 332, 353, 504, 506 , Other Details - CRIMINAL NO. 786A/94	2 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly
		inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420) 2 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307, 336.427 , Other Details - CRIMINAL NO. 787A/94	Section-342)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, Other Details - CRIMINAL NO.	1 charges related to Criminal breach of trust by
	NIL/07	public servant, or by banker, merchant or agent
	··· <b>-</b> / • ·	(IPC Section-409)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security,
	,	will, etc. (IPC Section-467)
		1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of
		cheating (IPC Section-468)
		1 charges related to Using as genuine a forged
		document or electronic record (IPC Section-471)
		1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC
		Section-341)
		1 charges related to House-trespass after
		preparation for hurt, assault or wrongful restraint
		(IPC Section-452)
		1 charges related to cheating by personation (IPC Section-419)
		1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
		woman with intent to outrage her modesty (IPC
		Section-354)
		1 charges related to forgery (IPC Section-465)
		1 charges related to Falsification of accounts (IPC
		Section-477A)
		1 charges related to criminal trespass (IPC Section-
		447)
32	Name:RAMESHWAR SINGH	4 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC
	State/Dist:ETAH	Section-307)
	Constituency: Aliganj	3 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395)
	Party:SP	2 charges related to extortion (IPC Section-384)
	Total Cases:27	1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	Serious IPC:10	14 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Other IPC:98	14 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	Cases (Accused)	Section-506)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302,120B, Other Details - Case No.	13 charges related to Intentional insult with intent





S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	55/84	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	IPC Sections - 323,504,506,427 , Other Details - Case No.115/94	10 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	IPC Sections - 420,467,468, Other Details - Case No.02/99	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,447,448 , Other Details - Case No.510/07	10 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,384,504,506,441,448 , Other Details - Case	assembly guilty of offence committed in
	No.512/07	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,441,448,384 , Other Details - Case	6 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
	No.513/07	Section-323)
	IPC Sections - 395,441,447 , Other Details - Case No.545/07	6 charges related to criminal trespass (IPC Section-
	IPC Sections - 147,441,447,448,427 , Other Details - Case No.551/07	447)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,504,120B , Other Details - Case	6 charges related to house-trespass (IPC Section-
	No.553/07	448)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 2/3 Gangster Act. Case No.579/07	6 charges related to Criminal trespass (IPC Section-
	IPC Sections - 504,506 , Other Details - 3(1) 10SC/ST ,Case No.561/07	441)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,323 , Other Details - Case	4 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
	No.684/07	the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,441,447 , Other Details - Case	2 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)
	No.526/07 IPC Sections - 395,448 , Other Details - Case No.1047/07	1 charges related to Robbery, or dacoity, with
	IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506,427,441,447, Other Details - Case	attempt to cause death or grievous hurt (IPC
	No.1050/07	Section-397)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,120 , Other Details - Case	1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
	No.1051/07	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
	IPC Sections - 147,506 , Other Details - 198AZLR Act.Case No. 1065/07	1 charges related to House-trespass after
	IPC Sections - 506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act.Case No.1068/07	preparation for hurt, assault or wrongful restraint
	IPC Sections - 447,448,323,504,506 , Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case	
	No.374/07	1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly
	IPC Sections - 395,397, Other Details - Case No.216/07	inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
	IPC Sections - 188 , Other Details - Case No.221/09	1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security,
	IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506 , Other Details - Case No.322/09	will, etc. (IPC Section-467)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec. 19,20,21,12,18 Labour Act. Case	1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of
	No.435,436/10	cheating (IPC Section-468)
	IPC Sections - 147148,452,504,506 , Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST ,Case	1 charges related to Concealing design to commit
	No.439/10	offence punishable with imprisonment (IPC
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506 , Other Details - Case	Section-120)
	No.512/10	
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427 , Other Details - Case No.513/10	
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec. 2/3 Gangster Act. Case No.47/11	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
33	Name:HARI OM	4 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC
	State/Dist:FIROZABAD	Section-307)
	Constituency:Sirsaganj	2 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	Party:SP	1 charges related to Theft in dwelling house, etc.
	Total Cases:16 Serious IPC:10	(IPC Section-380)
	Other IPC:55	1 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting in order to murder (IPC Section-364)
	Cases (Accused)	, ,
	IPC Sections - 380 , Other Details - Case No17/96 acquitted	1 charges related to Theft after preparation made for causing death, hurt or restraint in order to the
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 332, Other Details - Case No17/36 acquitted	committing of the theft (IPC Section-382)
	(acquitted)	1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 302 , Other Details - Case No74/82	11 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	(acquitted)	8 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 330 , Other Details - Case No18/88	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	(acquitted)	6 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	IPC Sections - 364, 323, Other Details - Case No276/44 (acquitted)	assembly guilty of offence committed in
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 302 , Other Details - Case No29/89	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
Ь	217, 210, 210, 302, 3010, 3000 0030 110, 25,05	production of dominion object (ii o dection 145)





i.No MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
(acquitted)	3 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to
IPC Sections - 382 , Other Details - Case No52/80 (acquitted)	deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-
	•
IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 392, Other Details - Case No31/91	332)
(acquitted)	3 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
IPC Sections - 147, 332, 323, 445 , Other Details - 7 C.L.A Act, Case	
544/11,	2 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
IPC Sections - 147, 323, 353, 341, Other Details - 7 C.L.A Act, Case	
376/11,	2 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
IPC Sections - 147, 148, 353, 187, Other Details - Case No99/11,	deter public servant from discharge of his duty
IPC Sections - 419, 420, 319, Other Details - Case No346/11,	(IPC Section-353)
IPC Sections - 147, 186, 188, 336, 427, Other Details - C.L.A Act, Ca	se 2 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly
No28/11, Public Property Act, 1984	inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 486, Other Details - Case No	2 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
188/08,	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
IPC Sections - 467, 468, 271, 420, 506 , Other Details - Case No	1 charges related to Act endangering life or
333/07,	personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)
IPC Sections - 147, 148, 188, 332, 352, 500, 504, 506, Other Details	li i
C.L.A Act, Case No251/07,	the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
C.E.T.T.C., Ca3C NO. 231/07,	1 charges related to Selling goods marked with a
Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
Cases (Convicted)No Cases	counterfeit property mark (IPC Section-486)
	1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security,
	will, etc. (IPC Section-467)
	1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of
	cheating (IPC Section-468)
	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to
	extort confession, or to compel restoration of
	property (IPC Section-330)
	1 charges related to Disobedience to quarantine
	rule (IPC Section-271)
	1 charges related to Housing breaking (IPC
	Section-445)
	1 charges related to assault or criminal force
	otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section-
	352)
	1 charges related to defamation (IPC Section-500)
	1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC
	Section-341)
	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	1 charges related to Omission to assist public
	servant when bound by law to give assistance (IPC
	Section-187)
	1 charges related to cheating by personation (IPC
	Section-419)
	1 charges related to Hurt. (IPC Section-319)
	1 charges related to Obstructing public servant in
	discharge of public functions (IPC Section-186)
Name:VIJAY KUMAR	4 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC
State/Dist:SANT RAVIDAS NAGAR	Section-307)
Constituency:Gyanpur	2 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
Party:SP	1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392)
Total Cases:25	1 charges related to undue influence or
Serious IPC:9	personation at an election (IPC Section-171F)
Other IPC:77	1 charges related to voluntarily causing grievous
Cases (Accused)	hurt (IPC Section-325)
IPC Sections - 467,468,420 , Other Details - Case No.: 383/92	7 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
IPC Sections - 407,120B, 34 , Other Details - Case No.:18-496/93	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
5 3666013 107,1200, 54, Other Details Case No10 430/33	p. omaigated by public servant (ii e section 100)





S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
_	PC Sections - 323,504,506,452,307 , Other Details - Case No.:36/98	7 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	PC Sections - 147,148,149,307,506,120B , Other Details - Gangster	Section-506)
	Act, Case No.:89/03	6 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	PC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,392,427,323 , Other Details -	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Case No.: 15C/06	6 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	PC Sections - 171E,171F , Other Details - Case No.:11/09	6 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	PC Sections - 188, Other Details - Case No.:194/09	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	PC Sections - 143, 341, Other Details - Case No.:338/09	5 charges related to Punishment of criminal
	PC Sections - 188, Other Details - Case No. 475/09	conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)
	PC Sections - 147,148,323,452,504,506 , Other Details - Case	4 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
	No.:1971/09, 3(1) 10 SC/ST Act & 198 ZLR Act	Section-323)
	PC Sections - 302,307,427,429,120B , Other Details - Case No.:	3 charges related to Forgery of valuable security,
	237/2010, 3/5 Explosive Act, 7 C L Act, 213 Gangster Act	will, etc. (IPC Section-467)
	PC Sections - 420,467,468,471 , Other Details - Case No.:13/356	3 charges related to Forgery for purpose of
	PC Sections - 188, Other Details - 127A Representaion of People Act,	cheating (IPC Section-468)
	Case No.:5/2012 & 6/2012	3 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly
	PC Sections - 147,148,149,302 , Other Details - Case No.: 157/80	inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
	PC Sections - 148,504,189 , Other Details - Case No.:92/2000	3 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	PC Sections - 147,506, Other Details - Case No.:147/2002	assembly guilty of offence committed in
		prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	Police Act	2 charges related to House-trespass after
	PC Sections - 279,338,120B,182,186,188,353,332,201,203 , Other	preparation for hurt, assault or wrongful restraint
	Details - Case No.:137/09	(IPC Section-452)
	PC Sections - 272,273,419,420,467,468,120B , Other Details - Sec.	2 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
	60/63/64 Excise Act, Case No.:103/10	the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	PC Sections - 147,148,504,506 , Other Details - Case No.:6A/84	1 charges related to cheating by personation (IPC
	PC Sections - 188, Other Details - Case No.: 117/95	Section-419)
	PC Sections - 188, Other Details - Case No.:138/09 PC Sections - 110, Other Details - Case No.:1159/09	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to Punishment of abetment if
	PC Sections - 110, Other Details - Case No.:1139/09	person abetted does act with different intention
	PC Sections - 171J,188, Other Details - Case No.:41/09	from that of abettor (IPC Section-110)
	TO Sections 1713,100, Other Details Case No. 41,03	1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	Section-341)
	((	1 charges related to Mischief by killing or maiming
		cattle, etc., of any value or any animal of the value
		of fifty rupees (IPC Section-429)
		1 charges related to Criminal breach of trust by
		carrier, etc. (IPC Section-407)
		1 charges related to Using as genuine a forged
		document or electronic record (IPC Section-471)
		1 charges related to Threat of injury to public
		servant (IPC Section-189)
		1 charges related to Acts done by several persons
		in furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-
		34)
		1 charges related to Rash driving or riding on a
		public way (IPC Section-279)
		1 charges related to Causing grievous hurt by act
		endangering life or personal safety of others (IPC
		Section-338)
		1 charges related to False information, with intent
		to cause public servant to use his lawful power to
		the injury of another person (IPC Section-182)
		1 charges related to Obstructing public servant in
		discharge of public functions (IPC Section-186)
		1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
		deter public servant from discharge of his duty





S.No   MLA Information   Brief Details of IPCs	(IPC Section- pearance of e information to
1 charges related to Voluntarily ca deter public servant from his duty 332) 1 charges related to Causing disap evidence of offence, or giving false screen offender (IPC Section-201) 1 charges related to Giving false in respecting an offence committed 1 charges related to Adulteration intended for sale (IPC Section-272 1 charges related to Wearing grab token used by public servant with intent (IPC Section-171) 1 charges related to Sale of noxion (IPC Section-273) 35 Name:RAVIDAS MEHROTRA 3 charges related to Sale of noxion (IPC Section-273) 36 Name:RAVIDAS MEHROTRA 3 charges related to Promoting en different groups on grounds of rel of birth, residence, language, etc., prejudicial to maintenance of harr Section-153A) Serious IPC:7 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 253,504, Other Details - Case No-1235/03 IPC Sections - 147,341,188, Other Details - Case No-5409/09 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,153A,332,353,336,427, 120B, Other Details - Case No-3615/09 IPC Sections - 224,186, Other Details - Case No-4086/08	(IPC Section- pearance of e information to
1 charges related to Voluntarily ca deter public servant from his duty 332) 1 charges related to Causing disap evidence of offence, or giving false screen offender (IPC Section-201) 1 charges related to Giving false in respecting an offence committed 1 charges related to Adulteration intended for sale (IPC Section-272 1 charges related to Wearing grab token used by public servant with intent (IPC Section-171) 1 charges related to Wearing grab token used by public servant with intent (IPC Section-171) 1 charges related to Promoting end (IPC Section-273) 35 Name:RAVIDAS MEHROTRA 3 charges related to Promoting end different groups on grounds of rel of birth, residence, language, etc., prejudicial to maintenance of harr Total Cases:17 Serious IPC:7 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 253,504, Other Details - Case No-1235/03 IPC Sections - 147,341,188, Other Details - Case No-5409/09 IPC Sections - 147,341,188, Other Details - Case No-5409/09 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,153A,,332,353,336,427, 120B, Other Details - Case No-3615/09 IPC Sections - 224,186, Other Details - Case No-4086/08	(IPC Section- pearance of e information to
deter public servant from his duty 332)  1 charges related to Causing disap evidence of offence, or giving false is screen offender (IPC Section-201)  1 charges related to Giving false in respecting an offence committed 1 charges related to Adulteration of intended for sale (IPC Section-272) 1 charges related to Wearing grab token used by public servant with intent (IPC Section-171) 1 charges related to Sale of noxion (IPC Section-273)  35 Name:RAVIDAS MEHROTRA  3 charges related to Promoting en different groups on grounds of rel Constituency:Lucknow Central Party:SP Total Cases:17 Serious IPC:7 Other IPC:67 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 253,504, Other Details - Case No-1235/03 IPC Sections - 147,141,188, Other Details - Case No-5409/09 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,153A,,332,353,336,427, 120B, Other Details - Case No-3615/09 IPC Sections - 224,186, Other Details - Case No-4086/08	(IPC Section- pearance of e information to
332) 1 charges related to Causing disap evidence of offence, or giving false screen offender (IPC Section-201) 1 charges related to Giving false screen offender (IPC Section-201) 1 charges related to Giving false in respecting an offence committed of charges related to Adulteration of intended for sale (IPC Section-272) 1 charges related to Wearing grab token used by public servant with intent (IPC Section-171) 1 charges related to Sale of noxion (IPC Section-273) 35 Name:RAVIDAS MEHROTRA 3 charges related to Promoting end different groups on grounds of relevant of birth, residence, language, etc., prejudicial to maintenance of harm Section-153A) 1 charges related to Promoting end different groups on grounds of relevant of birth, residence, language, etc., prejudicial to maintenance of harm Section-153A) 1 charges related to Possession of person who knew it to be altered possessed thereof (IPC Section-25) 1 charges related to Attempt to mean to be altered possessed thereof (IPC Section-25) 1 charges related to Possession of person who knew it to be counter possessed thereof (IPC Section-307) 1 charges related to Possession of person who knew it to be counter person who	pearance of e information to
1 charges related to Causing disap evidence of offence, or giving false screen offender (IPC Section-201) 1 charges related to Giving false in respecting an offence committed 1 charges related to Adulteration intended for sale (IPC Section-272 1 charges related to Wearing grab token used by public servant with intent (IPC Section-171) 1 charges related to Sale of noxiou (IPC Section-273)  35 Name:RAVIDAS MEHROTRA State/Dist:LUCKNOW Constituency:Lucknow Central Party:SP Total Cases:17 Serious IPC:7 Other IPC:67 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 253,504, Other Details - Case No-1235/03 IPC Sections - 147,341,188, Other Details - Case No-5409/09 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,153A,,332,353,336,427, 120B, Other Details - Case No-3615/09 IPC Sections - 224,186, Other Details - Case No-4086/08	information to
evidence of offence, or giving false screen offender (IPC Section-201) 1 charges related to Giving false in respecting an offence committed of 1 charges related to Adulteration intended for sale (IPC Section-272) 1 charges related to Wearing grab token used by public servant with intent (IPC Section-171) 1 charges related to Sale of noxiou (IPC Section-273)  35 Name:RAVIDAS MEHROTRA State/Dist:LUCKNOW Constituency:Lucknow Central Party:SP Total Cases:17 Serious IPC:7 Other IPC:67 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 253,504, Other Details - Case No-1235/03 IPC Sections - 253,504, Other Details - Case No-5409/09 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,153A,,332,353,336,427, 120B, Other Details - Case No-3615/09 IPC Sections - 224,186, Other Details - Case No-4086/08	information to
screen offender (IPC Section-201) 1 charges related to Giving false in respecting an offence committed of 1 charges related to Adulteration of intended for sale (IPC Section-272) 1 charges related to Wearing grab token used by public servant with intent (IPC Section-171) 1 charges related to Sale of noxion (IPC Section-273)  35 Name:RAVIDAS MEHROTRA 3 charges related to Promoting en different groups on grounds of rel of birth, residence, language, etc., Party:SP Total Cases:17 Serious IPC:7 Other IPC:67 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 253,504, Other Details - Case No-1235/03 IPC Sections - 147,341,188, Other Details - Case No- 5409/09 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,153A,332,353,336,427, 120B, Other Details - Case No-3615/09 IPC Sections - 224,186, Other Details - Case No-4086/08	nformation
1 charges related to Giving false in respecting an offence committed of charges related to Adulteration of intended for sale (IPC Section-272 1 charges related to Wearing grab token used by public servant with intent (IPC Section-171) 1 charges related to Sale of noxiou (IPC Section-273) 3 charges related to Fromoting en State/Dist:LUCKNOW different groups on grounds of rel Constituency:Lucknow Central party:SP projudicial to maintenance of harr Section-153A) 5 Serious IPC:7 prejudicial to maintenance of harr Section-153A) 1 charges related to Possession of person who knew it to be altered proposessed thereof (IPC Section-25) IPC Sections - 253,504 , Other Details - Case No-1235/03 1 charges related to Adulteration intended for sale (IPC Section-273) 1 charges related to Promoting en different groups on grounds of rel of birth, residence, language, etc., prejudicial to maintenance of harr Section-153A) 1 charges related to Possession of person who knew it to be altered possessed thereof (IPC Section-25) 1 charges related to Attempt to me Section-307) 1 Charges related to Possession of person who knew it to be counter became possessed thereof (IPC Sections - 224,186 , Other Details - Case No-4086/08	
respecting an offence committed of 1 charges related to Adulteration of intended for sale (IPC Section-272 1 charges related to Wearing grab token used by public servant with intent (IPC Section-171) 1 charges related to Sale of noxiou (IPC Section-273)  35 Name:RAVIDAS MEHROTRA  State/Dist:LUCKNOW  Constituency:Lucknow Central  Party:SP  Total Cases:17  Serious IPC:7  Other IPC:67  Cases (Accused)  IPC Sections - 253,504, Other Details - Case No-1235/03  IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,153A,,332,353,336,427, 120B, Other  Details - Case No-3615/09  IPC Sections - 224,186, Other Details - Case No-4086/08  respecting an offence committed of 1 charges related to Wearing grab token used by public servant with intent (IPC Section-273)  3 charges related to Promoting end different groups on grounds of releast of birth, residence, language, etc., prejudicial to maintenance of harr Section-153A)  Section-153A)  1 charges related to Possession of person who knew it to be altered to possessed thereof (IPC Section-25)  1 charges related to Attempt to me Section-307)  1 charges related to Possession of person who knew it to be counter became possessed thereof (IPC Sections of IPC Sections of	
1 charges related to Adulteration of intended for sale (IPC Section-272 1 charges related to Wearing grab token used by public servant with intent (IPC Section-171) 1 charges related to Sale of noxiou (IPC Section-273)  35 Name:RAVIDAS MEHROTRA  State/Dist:LUCKNOW  Constituency:Lucknow Central  Party:SP  Total Cases:17  Serious IPC:7  Other IPC:67  Cases (Accused)  IPC Sections - 253,504 , Other Details - Case No-1235/03  IPC Sections - 147,341,188 , Other Details - Case No-5409/09  IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,153A,,332,353,336,427, 120B , Other  Details - Case No-3615/09  IPC Sections - 224,186 , Other Details - Case No-4086/08  1 charges related to Promoting end different groups on grounds of releast of birth, residence, language, etc., prejudicial to maintenance of harm Section-153A)  1 charges related to Possession of person who knew it to be altered to possessed thereof (IPC Section-25)  1 charges related to Attempt to me Section-307)  1 charges related to Possession of person who knew it to be counter became possessed thereof (IPC Section-25)	
intended for sale (IPC Section-272 1 charges related to Wearing grab token used by public servant with intent (IPC Section-171) 1 charges related to Sale of noxiou (IPC Section-273)  35 Name:RAVIDAS MEHROTRA  State/Dist:LUCKNOW  Constituency:Lucknow Central Party:SP Total Cases:17 Serious IPC:7 Other IPC:67 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 253,504, Other Details - Case No-1235/03 IPC Sections - 147,341,188, Other Details - Case No-5409/09 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,153A,,332,353,336,427, 120B, Other Details - Case No-3615/09 IPC Sections - 224,186, Other Details - Case No-4086/08  intended for sale (IPC Section-272 1 charges related to Wearing grab token used by public servant with intent (IPC Section-171) 1 charges related to Promoting end different groups on grounds of releast of birth, residence, language, etc., prejudicial to maintenance of harm Section-153A) 1 charges related to Possession of person who knew it to be altered to possessed thereof (IPC Section-307) 1 charges related to Attempt to me Section-307) 1 charges related to Possession of person who knew it to be countered became possessed thereof (IPC Section-25)  1 charges related to Promoting end intended for promoting end intended to Promoting end intend	
1 charges related to Wearing grab token used by public servant with intent (IPC Section-171) 1 charges related to Sale of noxion (IPC Section-273)  35 Name:RAVIDAS MEHROTRA 3 charges related to Promoting en different groups on grounds of rel of birth, residence, language, etc., party:SP Total Cases:17 Serious IPC:7 Other IPC:67 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 253,504, Other Details - Case No-1235/03 IPC Sections - 147,341,188, Other Details - Case No- 5409/09 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,153A,,332,353,336,427, 120B, Other Details - Case No-3615/09 IPC Sections - 224,186, Other Details - Case No-4086/08  1 charges related to Wearing grab token used by public servant with intent (IPC Section-273)  3 charges related to Promoting en different groups on grounds of rel of birth, residence, language, etc., prejudicial to maintenance of harr Section-153A)  Section-153A) Serious IPC:7 1 charges related to Possession of person who knew it to be altered to Possession of person who knew it to be counter became possessed thereof (IPC Sections of IPC Sections - 224,186, Other Details - Case No-4086/08	
token used by public servant with intent (IPC Section-171)  1 charges related to Sale of noxiou (IPC Section-273)  35 Name:RAVIDAS MEHROTRA  State/Dist:LUCKNOW  Constituency:Lucknow Central  Party:SP  Total Cases:17  Serious IPC:7  Other IPC:67  Cases (Accused)  IPC Sections - 253,504, Other Details - Case No-1235/03  IPC Sections - 147,341,188, Other Details - Case No-5409/09  IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,153A,,332,353,336,427, 120B, Other  Details - Case No-3615/09  IPC Sections - 224,186, Other Details - Case No-4086/08  token used by public servant with intent (IPC Section-171)  1 charges related to Promoting end different groups on grounds of releasted on the proposition of person who knew it to be altered to possession of person who knew it to be counter became possessed thereof (IPC Section of person who knew it to be counter became possessed thereof (IPC Section of IPC	•
intent (IPC Section-171) 1 charges related to Sale of noxion (IPC Section-273)  35 Name:RAVIDAS MEHROTRA State/Dist:LUCKNOW Constituency:Lucknow Central Party:SP Total Cases:17 Serious IPC:7 Other IPC:67 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 253,504, Other Details - Case No-1235/03 IPC Sections - 147,341,188, Other Details - Case No-5409/09 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,153A,,332,353,3336,427, 120B, Other Details - Case No-3615/09 IPC Sections - 224,186, Other Details - Case No-4086/08  intent (IPC Section-171) 1 charges related to Promoting en different groups on grounds of rel of birth, residence, language, etc., prejudicial to maintenance of harr Section-153A) 1 charges related to Possession of person who knew it to be altered to possessed thereof (IPC Section-25) 1 charges related to Attempt to m Section-307) IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,153A,,332,353,336,427, 120B, Other Details - Case No-3615/09 IPC Sections - 224,186, Other Details - Case No-4086/08	
1 charges related to Sale of noxious (IPC Section-273)  Name:RAVIDAS MEHROTRA State/Dist:LUCKNOW Constituency:Lucknow Central Party:SP Total Cases:17 Serious IPC:7 Other IPC:67 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 253,504, Other Details - Case No-1235/03 IPC Sections - 147,341,188, Other Details - Case No-5409/09 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,153A,,332,353,336,427, 120B, Other Details - Case No-3615/09 IPC Sections - 224,186, Other Details - Case No-4086/08  1 charges related to Promoting en different groups on grounds of rel of birth, residence, language, etc., prejudicial to maintenance of harr Section-153A) 1 charges related to Possession of person who knew it to be altered to possessed thereof (IPC Section-25) 1 charges related to Attempt to m Section-307) 1 charges related to Possession of person who knew it to be counter became possessed thereof (IPC Sections-25) 1 charges related to Possession of person who knew it to be counter became possessed thereof (IPC Sections-25)	Tradadient
(IPC Section-273)  35 Name:RAVIDAS MEHROTRA State/Dist:LUCKNOW Constituency:Lucknow Central Party:SP Total Cases:17 Serious IPC:7 Other IPC:67 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 253,504 , Other Details - Case No-1235/03 IPC Sections - 147,341,188 , Other Details - Case No-5409/09 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,153A,,332,353,336,427, 120B , Other Details - Case No-3615/09 IPC Sections - 224,186 , Other Details - Case No-4086/08  3 charges related to Promoting end different groups on grounds of rel of birth, residence, language, etc., prejudicial to maintenance of harr Section-153A) Section-153A) 1 charges related to Possession of person who knew it to be altered possessed thereof (IPC Section-25) 1 charges related to Attempt to mercon who knew it to be counter became possessed thereof (IPC Section-25)	is food or drink
3 charges related to Promoting en different groups on grounds of rel of birth, residence, language, etc., prejudicial to maintenance of harr Total Cases:17 Section-153A) Serious IPC:7 1 charges related to Possession of Other IPC:67 2 person who knew it to be altered possessed thereof (IPC Section-25) IPC Sections - 253,504, Other Details - Case No-1235/03 1 charges related to Attempt to m Sections - 147,341,188, Other Details - Case No-5409/09 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,153A,,332,353,336,427, 120B, Other Details - Case No-3615/09 1PC Sections - 224,186, Other Details - Case No-4086/08 became possessed thereof (IPC Section Sect	is 1000 of utilik
State/Dist:LUCKNOW Constituency:Lucknow Central Party:SP Total Cases:17 Serious IPC:7 Other IPC:67 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 253,504 , Other Details - Case No-1235/03 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,153A,,332,353,336,427, 120B , Other Details - Case No-3615/09 IPC Sections - 224,186 , Other Details - Case No-4086/08  different groups on grounds of rel of birth, residence, language, etc., prejudicial to maintenance of harr Section-153A) 1 charges related to Possession of person who knew it to be altered to possessed thereof (IPC Section-25) 1 charges related to Attempt to mercon Section-307) 1 charges related to Possession of person who knew it to be counter became possessed thereof (IPC Section-25)	mity hetween
Constituency:Lucknow Central Party:SP Total Cases:17 Serious IPC:7 Other IPC:67 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 253,504 , Other Details - Case No-1235/03 IPC Sections - 147,341,188 , Other Details - Case No-5409/09 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,153A,,332,353,336,427, 120B , Other Details - Case No-3615/09 IPC Sections - 224,186 , Other Details - Case No-4086/08  of birth, residence, language, etc., prejudicial to maintenance of harr Section-153A) I charges related to Possession of person who knew it to be altered to possessed thereof (IPC Section-25) I charges related to Attempt to mentally section of person who knew it to be counter became possessed thereof (IPC Sections - 224,186 , Other Details - Case No-4086/08	,
Party:SP Total Cases:17 Serious IPC:7 Other IPC:67 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 253,504 , Other Details - Case No-1235/03 IPC Sections - 147,341,188 , Other Details - Case No-5409/09 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,153A,,332,353,336,427, 120B , Other Details - Case No-3615/09 IPC Sections - 224,186 , Other Details - Case No-4086/08  prejudicial to maintenance of harr Section-153A) 1 charges related to Possession of person who knew it to be altered to possessed thereof (IPC Section-25) 1 charges related to Attempt to metails - Case No-5409/09 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,153A,,332,353,336,427, 120B , Other Details - Case No-3615/09 IPC Sections - 224,186 , Other Details - Case No-4086/08	-
Total Cases:17 Serious IPC:7 Other IPC:67 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 253,504 , Other Details - Case No-1235/03 IPC Sections - 147,341,188 , Other Details - Case No-5409/09 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,153A,,332,353,336,427, 120B , Other Details - Case No-3615/09 IPC Sections - 224,186 , Other Details - Case No-4086/08 Section-153A) 1 charges related to Possession of person who knew it to be counter became possessed thereof (IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,153A, 332,353,336,427, 120B, Other Details - Case No-3615/09 IPC Sections - 224,186 , Other Details - Case No-4086/08	
Serious IPC:7 Other IPC:67 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 253,504 , Other Details - Case No-1235/03 IPC Sections - 147,341,188 , Other Details - Case No- 5409/09 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,153A,,332,353,336,427, 120B , Other Details - Case No-3615/09 IPC Sections - 224,186 , Other Details - Case No-4086/08  1 charges related to Possession of person who knew it to be counter became possessed thereof (IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,153A,)  1 charges related to Possession of person who knew it to be counter became possessed thereof (IPC Sections - 224,186 , Other Details - Case No-4086/08	, (11 0
Other IPC:67 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 253,504 , Other Details - Case No-1235/03 IPC Sections - 147,341,188 , Other Details - Case No- 5409/09 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,153A,,332,353,336,427, 120B , Other Details - Case No-3615/09 IPC Sections - 224,186 , Other Details - Case No-4086/08  person who knew it to be altered opossessed thereof (IPC Section-25 1 charges related to Attempt to m Section-307) 1 charges related to Possession of person who knew it to be counter became possessed thereof (IPC Sections - 224,186 , Other Details - Case No-4086/08	Indian coin by
Cases (Accused)  IPC Sections - 253,504 , Other Details - Case No-1235/03  IPC Sections - 147,341,188 , Other Details - Case No- 5409/09  IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,153A,,332,353,336,427, 120B , Other  Details - Case No-3615/09  IPC Sections - 224,186 , Other Details - Case No-4086/08  possessed thereof (IPC Section-25 1 charges related to Attempt to m Section-307) 1 charges related to Possession of person who knew it to be counter became possessed thereof (IPC Section-25	
IPC Sections - 253,504 , Other Details - Case No-1235/03 IPC Sections - 147,341,188 , Other Details - Case No- 5409/09 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,153A,,332,353,336,427, 120B , Other Details - Case No-3615/09 IPC Sections - 224,186 , Other Details - Case No-4086/08  1 charges related to Attempt to m Section-307) 1 charges related to Possession of person who knew it to be counter became possessed thereof (IPC Sections - 224,186 , Other Details - Case No-4086/08	
IPC Sections - 147,341,188 , Other Details - Case No- 5409/09  IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,153A,,332,353,336,427, 120B , Other  Details - Case No-3615/09  IPC Sections - 224,186 , Other Details - Case No-4086/08  Section-307)  1 charges related to Possession of person who knew it to be counter became possessed thereof (IPC Sections - 224,186 , Other Details - Case No-4086/08	
IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,153A,,332,353,336,427, 120B, Other Details - Case No-3615/09 person who knew it to be counter became possessed thereof (IPC Sections - 224,186, Other Details - Case No-4086/08	araci (ii c
Details - Case No-3615/09 person who knew it to be counter IPC Sections - 224,186 , Other Details - Case No-4086/08 became possessed thereof (IPC Se	Indian coin by
IPC Sections - 224,186 , Other Details - Case No-4086/08 became possessed thereof (IPC Se	
IN SPECIONS - 1/1/33/333 336 33/50/0 506 Other Details - 1 ace No. 17 charges related to cultable hom	
IPC Sections - 147,332,333,336,337,504, 506, Other Details - Case No- 1 charges related to culpable hom 4835/08 amounting to murder (IPC Section	
IPC Sections - 147,435,341 , Other Details - Case No-3616/09 12 charges related to rioting (IPC Sections)	
IPC Sections - 147,352,341,153A,435,323 , Other Details - Case No-  5 charges related to wrongful rest	
3618/09 Section 3 147,532,541,133A,433,323 , Other Betails - Case No - Section - 341)	Taille (IFC
IPC Sections - 147,148,149,436,427,307, , Other Details - Case No- 5 charges related to Every member	or of unlawful
1215/10 assembly guilty of offence commit	
IPC Sections - , Other Details - 7-criminal Act Case No-6456/92 prosecution of common object (IP	
IPC Sections - 147,149,243,352,353,427, Other Details - 5 charges related to Mischief caus	
120,121,127,128, railway act Case No-608/84 the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Sec	
IPC Sections - 143,341, Other Details - Case No-2293/03  4 charges related to Mischief by dischief by	
IPC Sections - 448,342, Other Details - Case No-845/10 moving, etc., a land- mark fixed by	
, , ,	
No-800/03 to cause damage to amount of on	
IPC Sections - 147,323 , Other Details - Case No-741/84 case of agricultural produce) ten r	upees (IPC
IPC Sections - 147,148,149, 323,153A,353,332,33,427, 435,120B , Section-435)	
Other Details - 7-Criminal Law Amendment Case No-361A/09 4 charges related to voluntarily ca	using hurt (IPC
IPC Sections - 147,435,341, , Other Details - Case No-3616/09 Section-323)	
IPC Sections - 147, Other Details - 6-UP Special Pawor Act Case No-	
deter public servant from his duty 332)	(IPC Section-
Cases (Convicted)No Cases 4 charges related to Assault or crir	ninal force to
deter public servant from discharg (IPC Section-353)	e of his duty
3 charges related to Rioting, arme	d with deadly
weapon (IPC Section-148)	,
3 charges related to Act endanger	
personal safety of others (IPC Sect	ing life or





S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
		2 charges related to Causing hurt by act
		endangering life or personal safety of others (IPC
		Section-337)
		2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
		to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
		2 charges related to assault or criminal force
		otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section-
		352)
		2 charges related to Punishment of criminal
		conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)
		1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
		Section-506)
		1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
		promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
		1 charges related to Mischief by fire or explosive
		substance with intent to destroy house, etc. (IPC
		Section-436)
1		1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
		1 charges related to house-trespass (IPC Section-
1		448)
		1 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC Section-342)
		1 charges related to Act Omission (IPC Section-33)
		1 charges related to Act Offission (IFC Section-33)
		person to his lawful apprehension (IPC Section-
		224)
		1 charges related to Obstructing public servant in
		discharge of public functions (IPC Section-186)
		1 charges related to Voluntarily causing grievous
		hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC
		Section-333)
36	Name:MEHBOOB ALI	2 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC
	State/Dist:JYOTIBA PHULE NAGAR	Section-307)
	Constituency:Amroha	1 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395)
	Party:SP	1 charges related to Personation at elections (IPC
	Total Cases:15	Section-171D)
	Serious IPC:7	1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392)
	Other IPC:39	1 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting in
1	Cases (Accused)	order to murder (IPC Section-364)
1	IPC Sections - 147,148, 149, 307,427,441,444, 395,397, Other Details -	
1	CASE NO.778/07, 30/27 Arms Act IPC Sections - 171A, 426, 171D, , Other Details - CASE NO-14/07	with an election (IPC Section-171H) 6 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
1	IPC Sections - , Other Details - NCR NO.9/07, 127A Representation of	Section-506)
1	the People Act	4 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
1		to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
1	the People Act	3 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
1	IPC Sections - 447, 392, 504, 506, Other Details - Crime no.1225/07	3 charges related to criminal trespass (IPC Section-
	IPC Sections - 447, 448, 504, 506, 427, Other Details - Crime	447)
1	no.1220/07	2 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 352, 504, 506 , Other Details - Crime	weapon (IPC Section-148)
1	no.465/01	2 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
1	IPC Sections - 504, 506 , Other Details - Crime no.1144/07	the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
1	IPC Sections - 307, 34, Other Details - Crime no.48/99	2 charges related to Criminal trespass (IPC Section-
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - NCR NO. /2011, Sec. 127(A)(1) 127(A)(2)	
1	127(A)(2)B 171(J) Representation of the People Act	2 charges related to house-trespass (IPC Section-
1	IPC Sections - 364, 511, 506 , Other Details - Case no.1674/10	448)
	IPC Sections - 147, 353, 341, Other Details - Case no.2914/08, 7	1 charges related to attempting to commit





S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Criminal Law Amendment Act	offences punishable with imprisonment for life or
	IPC Sections - 171H , Other Details - NCR -4/012	other imprisonment (IPC Section-511)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - NCR -7/12, Sec. 127ARP Act.	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
	IPC Sections - 420, 467, 468, 471, 120B, 447, 441, 448, 506 , Other	deter public servant from discharge of his duty
	Details - Crime no.230/07	(IPC Section-353)
		1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	Section-341)
	Cases (Confidence) The Cases	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful
		assembly guilty of offence committed in
		prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
		1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly
		inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
		1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security,
		will, etc. (IPC Section-467)
		1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of
		cheating (IPC Section-468)
		1 charges related to Lurking house-trespass by
		night (IPC Section-444)
		1 charges related to Using as genuine a forged
		document or electronic record (IPC Section-471)
		1 charges related to Robbery, or dacoity, with
		attempt to cause death or grievous hurt (IPC
		Section-397)
		1 charges related to Punishment of criminal
		conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)
		1 charges related to Candidate, Electoral right
		defined (IPC Section-171A)
		1 charges related to Punished for mischief (IPC
		Section-426)
		1 charges related to assault or criminal force
		otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section-
		352)
		1 charges related to Acts done by several persons
		in furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-
		34)
37	Name:VEER SINGH	1 charges related to Obscene acts and songs (IPC
	State/Dist:CHITRAKOOT	Section-294)
	Constituency:Chitrakoot	1 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting in
	Party:SP	order to murder (IPC Section-364)
	Total Cases:9	1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	Serious IPC:6	1 charges related to extortion (IPC Section-384)
	Other IPC:22	1 charges related to Bribery (IPC Section-171B)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to Personation at elections (IPC
	IPC Sections - 147, 504, 506 , Other Details - Case no.14A/2006	Section-171D)
	IPC Sections - 147, 323, 294, 506 , Other Details - Case no.38/2006	4 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 364, 302, 201, Other Details - 14 D.A.A.	Section-506)
	Act, Case no. 46/07	3 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 2/3 UP Gengster Act, Case no.173/2007	2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	IPC Sections - 384, 420, 468, 471 , Other Details - Case no.2839/08	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	IPC Sections - 386, 352, 341, 120B , Other Details - Case no.1876/09	2 charges related to assault or criminal force
	IPC Sections - 506 , Other Details - Case no.78/2007	otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section-
	IPC Sections - 188, 171B, 171D , Other Details - Case no.733/10	352)
	C 30001013 - 100, 1710, 1710 , Other Details - Case 110.733/10	1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
	Cases (Convicted)	
	Cases (Convicted)	Section-323)
	IPC Sections - 352, 504, 506, Other Details - 3(1) 10 Sc.St Act, Case	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	no.2384/2008	weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful





No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
		assembly guilty of offence committed in
		prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
		1 charges related to Causing disappearance of
		evidence of offence, or giving false information to
		screen offender (IPC Section-201)
		1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly
		inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
		1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of
		cheating (IPC Section-468)
		1 charges related to Using as genuine a forged
		document or electronic record (IPC Section-471)
		1 charges related to Extortion by putting a person
		in fear of death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-386)
		1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341)
		1 charges related to Punishment of criminal
		conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)
		1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
		promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
	Name:SHRIBHAGWAN SHARMA	1 charges related to Obscene acts and songs (IPC
	State/Dist:BULANDSHAHAR	Section-294)
	Constituency:Debai	1 charges related to voluntarily causing grievous
	Party:SP	hurt (IPC Section-325)
	Total Cases:13	1 charges related to extortion (IPC Section-384)
	Serious IPC:5	1 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting in
	Other IPC:38	order to murder (IPC Section-364)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to rape (IPC Section-376)
	IPC Sections - 294 , Other Details - Case No-134/1997	9 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	IPC Sections - 323,325,504 , Other Details - Case No-93/2000	Section-506)
	IPC Sections - 452,323,352,504 , Other Details - Case No-286A/2000	8 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	IPC Sections - 504,506, Other Details - Case No-395/1997	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	IPC Sections - 406,420,506, Other Details - Case No-91/2006	4 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
	IPC Sections - 406,420,506, Other Details - Case No-94/2006	Section-323)
	IPC Sections - 504,506, , Other Details - Case No-75/1999	3 charges related to criminal breach of trust (IPC
	IPC Sections - 384,506, Other Details - Case No-329/2011	Section-406)
	IPC Sections - 147,352,504,506, , Other Details - Case No-325/2011	3 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,364,341,504,506,171E , Other Details - 7	inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
	CLA Act & 2/3 U P Gangster Act Case No-297/2010	2 charges related to assault or criminal force
	IPC Sections - 420,406,506, , Other Details - Case No-623/2011	otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section
	IPC Sections - 495,342,376,323,506,504, , Other Details - Case No-	352)
	200/2008	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	IPC Sections - 323,504 , Other Details - Case No-3717/2010	1 charges related to House-trespass after
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	preparation for hurt, assault or wrongful restrain
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	(IPC Section-452)
	leases (convicted) No cases	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
		weapon (IPC Section-148)
		1 charges related to Every member of unlawful
		assembly guilty of offence committed in
		prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
		1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC
		Section-341)
		1 charges related to Wearing grab or carrying
		token used by public servant with fraudulent
		intent (IPC Section-171)
		1 charges related to Same offence with
		concealment of former marriage from person wit





CN	BALA Information	Buief Details of IDCs
5.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
		Section-495) 1 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC Section-342)
39	Name:Abdul Masood State/Dist:BALRAMPUR Constituency:Tulsipur Party:SP Total Cases:3 Serious IPC:5 Other IPC:11 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147,148,324,323,504,506, , Other Details - Cases NO 1615/99/90 CJM Balrampur IPC Sections - 148,307,302,427, , Other Details - Case No 27/92 IPC Sections - 364/34,302/34,201/34 , Other Details - Case No 118/94 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	2 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means (IPC Section-324) 1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 1 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting in order to murder (IPC Section-364) 3 charges related to Acts done by several persons in furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-34) 2 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to Criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427) 1 charges related to Causing disappearance of evidence of offence, or giving false information to screen offender (IPC Section-201)
40	Name:Abid Raja Khan State/Dist:BUDAUN Constituency:Badaun Party:SP Total Cases:10 Serious IPC:4 Other IPC:22 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 420,467, 468, 406, 386, Other Details - Crime No. 636/99 (Acquitted) IPC Sections - 323, 504, 506, Other Details - Crime No. 427/99 (Acquitted) IPC Sections - 307,504, Other Details - Crime No. 498 A/98 (Acquitted) IPC Sections - 307,324,506, Other Details - Crime No. 16/2000 (Acquitted) IPC Sections - 307,324,506, Other Details - Crime No. 16/2000 (Acquitted) IPC Sections - 420, 467,468, 471, Other Details - Crime No. 61/2000, IPC Sections - 504, 506, Other Details - Crime No. 664/99 IPC Sections - , Other Details - Crime No. 394/2000, S.207 MV Act IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, Other Details - Crime No. 265A/09, S. 3(2)5 of SC/ST Act, name was found to be fabricated IPC Sections - , Other Details - Crime No. 393/200, 25 A IPC Sections - 147, 332, 504, Other Details - Crime No. 26/95  Cases (Convicted)No Cases	3 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307)  1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means (IPC Section-324)  4 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)  3 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)  2 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420)  2 charges related to Forgery of valuable security, will, etc. (IPC Section-467)  2 charges related to Forgery for purpose of cheating (IPC Section-468)  2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)  1 charges related to criminal breach of trust (IPC Section-406)  1 charges related to Extortion by putting a person in fear of death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-386)  1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323)  1 charges related to Using as genuine a forged document or electronic record (IPC Section-471)  1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148)  1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)  1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to





S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
		332)
41	Name:SYEED AHAMAD	1 charges related to extortion (IPC Section-384)
	State/Dist:ALLAHABAD	1 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting in
	Constituency:Phulpur	order to murder (IPC Section-364)
	Party:SP	1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	Total Cases:9	1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC
	Serious IPC:4	Section-307)
	Other IPC:33	7 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly
	Cases (Accused)	inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
		6 charges related to Forgery of valuable security,
	IPC Sections - 120B, 420,467,468 , Other Details - CASE NO. 706/2008	will, etc. (IPC Section-467)
	IPC Sections - 120B, 420,467,468, Other Details - CASE NO. 705/2008	6 charges related to Forgery for purpose of
	IPC Sections - 120B, 420,467,468 , Other Details - CASE NO. 697/2008	cheating (IPC Section-468)
		5 charges related to Punishment of criminal
	IPC Sections - 420 , Other Details - CASE NO.80/2008	conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)
	IPC Sections - 384,420,467,468,471,506,504,120, Other Details - CASE	2 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	NO. 80/2008	Section-506)
	IPC Sections - 364,302,201 , Other Details - CASE NO. 75/2011	1 charges related to Using as genuine a forged
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,506 , Other Details - CASE NO.	document or electronic record (IPC Section-471)
	1038/1992	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
		to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Concealing design to commit
		offence punishable with imprisonment (IPC
		Section-120)
		1 charges related to Causing disappearance of
		evidence of offence, or giving false information to
		screen offender (IPC Section-201)
		1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
		1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
		weapon (IPC Section-148)
		1 charges related to Every member of unlawful
		assembly guilty of offence committed in
		prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
42	Name:SYED QASIM HASAN	2 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC
	State/Dist:FATEHPUR	Section-307)
	Constituency:Fatehpur	1 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395)
	Party:SP	1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	Total Cases:5	3 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	Serious IPC:4	Section-506)
	Other IPC:16	3 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
	Cases (Accused)	the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	IPC Sections - 323, 504, 506, 427 , Other Details - Cr.No108/09	2 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
	IPC Sections - 506, 448, 427 , Other Details - Cr.No40/09	Section-323)
	IPC Sections - 147, 427, 323, 504, 506, 307, 452, Other Details -	2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	C.C.No5/07	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	IPC Sections - 395 , Other Details - C.C.No8/07	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 302, Other Details - S.T.No400/06	1 charges related to house-trespass (IPC Section-
		448)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to House-trespass after
		preparation for hurt, assault or wrongful restraint
		(IPC Section-452)
		1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
		weapon (IPC Section-148)
		1 charges related to Every member of unlawful
		assembly guilty of offence committed in
		prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
43	Name:ABHAY SINGH	2 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC





S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	State/Dist: FAIZABAD	Section-307)
	Constituency:Goshainganj	1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	Party:SP	7 charges related to winder (in e section 302)
	,	=
	Total Cases:18	Section-506)
	Serious IPC:3	5 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	Other IPC:42	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Cases (Accused)	4 charges related to Extortion by putting a person
	IPC Sections - 386, 506, Other Details - CASE NO.291/07	in fear of death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-386)
	IPC Sections - 143, 452,323, 504, 506, Other Details - CASE NO.275/02,	4 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	7 Criminal Law Amendment Act,	3 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
	IPC Sections - 143,342,353,504,506 , Other Details - CASE NO.	deter public servant from discharge of his duty
	361/05,3(1) UP Gangster Act 1986	(IPC Section-353)
	IPC Sections - 386, 120B , Other Details - CASE NO. 2808/05,3(1) UP	3 charges related to Punishment of criminal
		_
	Gangster Act 1986	conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - CASE NO.677/10 3(1)UP Gangster Act	3 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	1986	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 504, 506, 307 , Other Details - CASE	3 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	NO.555/10, 27 Arms Act,	assembly guilty of offence committed in
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - CASES 890/05, 35 Arms Act	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	IPC Sections - 506, Other Details - CASE NO.126/99	2 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
		2 charges related to House-trespass after
	1986	preparation for hurt, assault or wrongful restraint
		(IPC Section-452)
	IPC Sections - 147,504,506,452,353,386, 120B , Other Details - CASE	•
	NO.172/06	1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
		the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - CASE NO.226/01, 3/25 ARMS ACT	1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - CASE NO.310/2008,2(3) UP Gangster Act	Section-323)
	1986	1 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - CASE NO.270/2000, 25/27 ARMS	Section-342)
	ACT,2(3) UP Gangster Act 1986	1 charges related to criminal trespass (IPC Section-
	IPC Sections - 348,386,353,504,506,420 , Other Details - CASE	447)
	NO.269/2000, 2(3) UP Gangster Act 1986	1 charges related to Wrongful confinement to
	IPC Sections - 302, 120B , Other Details - CASE NO.128/07	extort confession, or compel restoration of
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - CASE NO.428/99, 2(3) UP Gangster Act	property (IPC Section-348)
	1986	1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427 , Other Details - CASE	inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
	NO.546/2002, 27 Arms Act, 7 Criminal Law Amendment Act	
1		
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
44	Name:Deepnarayan Singh	2 charges related to voluntarily causing grievous
	State/Dist:JHANSI	hurt (IPC Section-325)
	Constituency:Garautha	1 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395)
1		
	Party:SP	5 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	Total Cases:6	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Serious IPC:3	4 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Other IPC:26	3 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
1	Cases (Accused)	Section-506)
	IPC Sections - 147,341,353,504,506, , Other Details - Case No 6948/08	2 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
		deter public servant from discharge of his duty
1	No 3209/10, 7 Criminal Law Amendment Act	(IPC Section-353)
	IPC Sections - 147,353,332,504,427 , Other Details - Case No 12988/08,	
1	7 Criminal Law Amendment Act & 4/5 Public Property Damage	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	Prevention Act	2 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
		Section-323)
1	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Case No 191/10, 2/3 Gangster Act	1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC
	IPC Sections - 147,148,323,504,325,395 , Other Details - Case No	Section-341)
	1253/05, 3(1)10 S.C. S.T Act	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	5 - 7





S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
		assembly guilty of offence committed in
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
		1 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC Section-342)
		1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to
		deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-
		332)
		1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
		1 charges related to criminal breach of trust (IPC
		Section-406)
		1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly
		inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
		1 charges related to Putting person in fear of
		death or of grievous hurt, in order to commit
45	Name:RAJESH YADAV	extortion (IPC Section-387)  1 charges related to Attempt to commit robbery
_	State/Dist:SHAHJAHANPUR	(IPC Section-393)
	Constituency:Katra	1 charges related to Promoting enmity between
	Party:SP	different groups on grounds of religion, race, place
	Total Cases:6	of birth, residence, language, etc., and doing acts
	Serious IPC:3 Other IPC:27	prejudicial to maintenance of harmony (IPC
	Cases (Accused)	Section-153A) 1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC
	IPC Sections - 147, 353, 504, 506 , Other Details - Crime no.662/08	Section-307)
		5 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	IPC Sections - 393, 323, 332 , Other Details - Crime no.165/96,	4 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to
	Sec.136/2 Representation of the People Act	deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-
	IPC Sections - 147, 504, 427, 153A, 188 , Other Details - Crime no.135/03, Final Report Submitted in the Court (FR NO.59/2-11-03)	332) 3 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 427, 504, 323, 332, Other Details -	deter public servant from discharge of his duty
	Crime no.206/02, 7 Criminal Law Amendment Act, Final Report	(IPC Section-353)
	Submitted in the Court (FR NO.2/21-01-03)	3 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 188, 353, 332 , Other Details - Crime	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	no.911/09, Final Report Submitted in the Court (FR NO.1271/09)	3 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188) 2 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
	Cases (Convicted)IVO Cases	Section-323)
		2 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
		the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
		2 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
		weapon (IPC Section-148)
		1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
1		1 charges related to attempting to commit
1		offences punishable with imprisonment for life or
		other imprisonment (IPC Section-511)
1		1 charges related to Every member of unlawful
		assembly guilty of offence committed in
4.0	Negro a MINAA WADAW	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	Name:VIJMA YADAV State/Dist:ALLAHABAD	1 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395) 1 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting in
	Constituency:Pratappur	order to murder (IPC Section-364)
	Party:SP	1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC
1	Total Cases:3	Section-307)
	Serious IPC:3	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
	Other IPC:16	deter public servant from discharge of his duty





S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Cases (Accused)	(IPC Section-353)
	IPC Sections - 419,420,467,468,471 , Other Details - Case No. 5/2008	1 charges related to cheating by personation (IPC
	IPC Sections - 395,397,436,323,504,506,364 , Other Details - Parivad	Section-419)
	No. 3147/2006 ,New Parivad No.151/2006	1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly
	IPC Sections - 147,148,140,307,341,335,353 , Other Details - Case No.	inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
	3225/2000	1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security,
	3223/2000	will, etc. (IPC Section-467)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of
	eases (convicted) No eases	cheating (IPC Section-468)
		1 charges related to Using as genuine a forged
		document or electronic record (IPC Section-471)
		1 charges related to Robbery, or dacoity, with
		attempt to cause death or grievous hurt (IPC
		Section-397)
		,
		1 charges related to Mischief by fire or explosive
		substance with intent to destroy house, etc. (IPC
		Section-436)
		1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
		Section-323)
		1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
		1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
		Section-506)
		1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
		1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
		weapon (IPC Section-148)
		1 charges related to Wearing garb or carrying
		token used by soldier, sailor or airman (IPC Section-140)
		1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC
		Section-341)
		1 charges related to Voluntarily causing grievous
		hurt on provocation: - (IPC Section-335)
47	Name:Radhey Shyam Jaisawal	2 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC
	State/Dist:SITAPUR	Section-307)
	Constituency:Sitapur	7 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	Party:SP	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Total Cases:17	4 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Serious IPC:2	3 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
	Other IPC:43	deter public servant from discharge of his duty
	Cases (Accused)	(IPC Section-353)
	IPC Sections - 188, Other Details - Sec.126(2)R.P.Act, Case No.640/08	3 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
	IPC Sections - 147, 332, 353, Other Details - 7LC Act, Case No.671/10	the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	IPC Sections - 145, 146, 174 , Other Details - Case No.3925/05	3 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	IPC Sections - 147, 452, 427 , Other Details - 3/2,510 Case	Section-506)
	No.563/2001	2 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 127A R.P.Act, Case No.232/08	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	IPC Sections - 353, 504, 506 , Other Details - Case No.3196/08	2 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	IPC Sections - 353,504,427, , Other Details - case no. 1660/2000, 7cl	assembly guilty of offence committed in
	(Final Report)	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	IPC Sections - 171, Other Details - case no. 1587/2000, (Final Report)	2 charges related to House-trespass after
	IPC Sections - 467,468,471,420 , Other Details - case no. 822/07,	preparation for hurt, assault or wrongful restraint
	171(A), (Final Report)	(IPC Section-452)
	IPC Sections - 406,147,148,149,307,452,504,506 , Other Details - case	1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly
	no. 132/2011, (Final Report)	inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,307,447,448 , Other Details - case no.	1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
	849/98, (Final Report)	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)





S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	IPC Sections - 504,506,427 , Other Details - case no. 5571/02,	1 charges related to criminal breach of trust (IPC
	(Acquitted)	Section-406)
	IPC Sections - 323,34,504,505,336 , Other Details - case no. 1342/06,	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to
	(Acquitted)	deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-
	IPC Sections - 504, Other Details - case no. 1936/98, (Acquitted)	332)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - case no. 2155/05, section 173,174,146	1 charges related to criminal trespass (IPC Section-
	of railway act GRP, SITAPUR, (Acquitted)	447)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - case no. 3489/05, section 174,143,146	1 charges related to Joining or continuing in
	of railway act GRP, SITAPUR, (Acquitted)	unlawful assembly, knowing it has been
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - case no. 2308/05, section 174,141,146	commanded to disperse (IPC Section-145)
	of railway act GRP, SITAPUR, (Acquitted)	1 charges related to house-trespass (IPC Section-
	Const (Constituted) No Const	448)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Rioting (IPC Section-146)
		1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
		Section-323)
		1 charges related to Non-attendance in obedience to an order form public servant (IPC Section-174)
		1 charges related to Acts done by several persons
		in furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-
		34)
		1 charges related to Statements conducing to
		public mischief (IPC Section-505)
		1 charges related to Act endangering life or
		personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)
		1 charges related to Wearing grab or carrying
		token used by public servant with fraudulent
		intent (IPC Section-171)
		1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security,
		will, etc. (IPC Section-467)
		1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of
		cheating (IPC Section-468)
		1 charges related to Using as genuine a forged
		document or electronic record (IPC Section-471)
48	Name:ANOOP SANDA	1 charges related to rape (IPC Section-376)
	State/Dist:SULTANPUR	1 charges related to Illegal payments in connection
	Constituency:Sultanpur	with an election (IPC Section-171H)
	Party:SP	6 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	Total Cases:8	Section-506)
	Serious IPC:2	5 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	Other IPC:36	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 4 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
	Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 353, 352, 504, 506, 341, 290, 283, Other	
	Details - 7 CLA Act, 25/30 Arms Act, Case no.1471/2007	deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353)
	IPC Sections - 143, 341, 342, 353, 504, 506, 188, Other Details - Case	3 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC
	no.2566/2008	Section-341)
		2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	CLA Act, 3/4 National property damage prevention act, 4 U.P. Special	2 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	Power act 1932b IPC(6), Case no.2317/2008	2 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
	IPC Sections - 376, 420, 506 , Other Details - Case no.1852/2010	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
	IPC Sections - 323, 504, 506 , Other Details - Case no.2038A/2010	1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
	IPC Sections - 147, 353, 504, 506 , Other Details - Case no.23/2008	the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	IPC Sections - 171C, Other Details - 127 Representation of the People	1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly
	Act. Case no.10/2012	inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
	IPC Sections - 188, 171H , Other Details - Case no.16/2012	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
		weapon (IPC Section-148)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
		Section-323)





S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
S.No	MLA Information	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 1 charges related to Wearing grab or carrying token used by public servant with fraudulent intent (IPC Section-171) 1 charges related to assault or criminal force otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section-352) 1 charges related to public nuisance in cases not otherwise provided for (IPC Section-290) 1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283) 1 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC Section-342) 1 charges related to Unlawful assembly (IPC Section-141)
		1 charges related to Act endangering life or
49	Name:SHAILENDRA YADAV LALAEE State/Dist:JAUNPUR Constituency:Shahganj Party:SP Total Cases:6 Serious IPC:2 Other IPC:18 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147, 332, 353, 504, 427, 347, 148, Other Details - Case no.233A/02 IPC Sections - 447, 427, Other Details - Case no.537/07 IPC Sections - 353, 504, 506, Other Details - Case no.134/07 IPC Sections - 307, 506, 120B, Other Details - Case no.817/09 IPC Sections - 325, 504, Other Details - Case no.2521/11 IPC Sections - 323, 504, 506, Other Details - Case no.901/11 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)  1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307)  1 charges related to voluntarily causing grievous hurt (IPC Section-325)  4 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)  3 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)  2 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353)  2 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)  1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)  1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332)  1 charges related to Wrongful confinement to extort property, or constrain to illegal act (IPC Section-347)  1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148)  1 charges related to criminal trespass (IPC Section-447)  1 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)  1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
50	Name:MOHAMMAD RIZWAN State/Dist:MORADABAD Constituency:Kundarki Party:SP Total Cases:4 Serious IPC:2 Other IPC:19 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147, 353, 504, Other Details - Section 136(2) Public Representative Act,Case no 267/1999	Section-323)  2 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307)  3 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)  3 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)  2 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148)  2 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)





	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
IP	/ILA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
1	PC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 323, 504, 506, 307, 120B, 171C, Other letails - Case no.343/07	2 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323)
	PC Sections - 307 , Other Details - Case no.1352/07	2 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
1	PC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 323, 504, 506, 336, 427, Other Details -	Section-506)
	ase no.205A/96	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
	, ,	deter public servant from discharge of his duty
C	ases (Convicted)No Cases	(IPC Section-353)
	,	1 charges related to Punishment of criminal
		conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)
		1 charges related to Wearing grab or carrying
		token used by public servant with fraudulent
		intent (IPC Section-171)
		1 charges related to Act endangering life or
		personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)
		1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
		the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
51 N	ame:MANOJ KUMAR PANDEY	1 charges related to kidnapping (IPC Section-363)
St	tate/Dist:RAE BARELI	1 charges related to Wrongfully concealing or
Co	onstituency:Unchahar	keeping in confinement, kidnapped or abducted
Pa	arty:SP	person (IPC Section-368)
To	otal Cases:3	2 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	erious IPC:2	Section-506)
	ther IPC:5	1 charges related to Statements conducing to
	ases (Accused)	public mischief (IPC Section-505)
	PC Sections - 505,506 , Other Details - 5 Necessary Services	1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
	Maintenance Act 1956, CASE NO.2558/2000	Section-323)
	PC Sections - 363,368,323,504,506 , Other Details - CASE	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	10.5023/2010	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
1	PC Sections - , Other Details - 25A Arms Act, CASE NO.301/94 ACJM	
93	396/2009	
C	ases (Convicted)No Cases	
52 N	lame: Viresh Yadav	2 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC
C+	tate/Dist:ALIGARH	
		Section-307)
	•	Section-307) 2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
Co	onstituency:Atrauli	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
Co Pa	•	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Causing miscarriage without
Co Pa To	onstituency:Atrauli arty:SP	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
Co Pa To Se	onstituency:Atrauli arty:SP otal Cases:3	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Causing miscarriage without woman's consent (IPC Section-313)
Co Pa To Se O	onstituency:Atrauli arty:SP otal Cases:3 erious IPC:2	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Causing miscarriage without woman's consent (IPC Section-313) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
Co Pa To Se O Ca IP	onstituency:Atrauli arty:SP otal Cases:3 erious IPC:2 other IPC:5 ases (Accused) PC Sections - 147,307, Other Details - CASE NO 178A/06	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Causing miscarriage without woman's consent (IPC Section-313) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
Co Pa To Se O Ca IP	onstituency:Atrauli arty:SP otal Cases:3 erious IPC:2 other IPC:5 ases (Accused)	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Causing miscarriage without woman's consent (IPC Section-313) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
Co Pa To Se O Ca IP IP	onstituency:Atrauli arty:SP otal Cases:3 erious IPC:2 other IPC:5 ases (Accused) PC Sections - 147,307, Other Details - CASE NO 178A/06	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Causing miscarriage without woman's consent (IPC Section-313) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
Co Pa To Se O' Ca IP IP	onstituency:Atrauli arty:SP otal Cases:3 erious IPC:2 other IPC:5 ases (Accused) PC Sections - 147,307, Other Details - CASE NO 178A/06 PC Sections - 307,313, Other Details - CASE NO 836/06	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Causing miscarriage without woman's consent (IPC Section-313) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
CC P? TC Se O' Ca IP IP	onstituency:Atrauli arty:SP otal Cases:3 erious IPC:2 other IPC:5 ases (Accused) PC Sections - 147,307, Other Details - CASE NO 178A/06 PC Sections - 307,313, Other Details - CASE NO 836/06 PC Sections - 147,504,506, Other Details - CASE NO 425/06	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Causing miscarriage without woman's consent (IPC Section-313) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
CCC P? TCC See O' CCC IP IP IP IP CCC 53 N:	onstituency:Atrauli arty:SP otal Cases:3 erious IPC:2 other IPC:5 ases (Accused) PC Sections - 147,307, Other Details - CASE NO 178A/06 PC Sections - 307,313, Other Details - CASE NO 836/06 PC Sections - 147,504,506, Other Details - CASE NO 425/06 ases (Convicted)No Cases	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Causing miscarriage without woman's consent (IPC Section-313) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
CCC P? TCC See OO CCC IP IP IP IP CCC S53 N.S. St.	onstituency:Atrauli arty:SP otal Cases:3 erious IPC:2 other IPC:5 ases (Accused) PC Sections - 147,307, Other Details - CASE NO 178A/06 PC Sections - 307,313, Other Details - CASE NO 836/06 PC Sections - 147,504,506, Other Details - CASE NO 425/06 ases (Convicted)No Cases lame:Vinod Kumar (Pandit Singh)	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Causing miscarriage without woman's consent (IPC Section-313) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
CCC P? TCC See OO CCC IPP IPP IPP CCC SS N: St CCC	onstituency:Atrauli arty:SP otal Cases:3 erious IPC:2 other IPC:5 ases (Accused) PC Sections - 147,307, Other Details - CASE NO 178A/06 PC Sections - 307,313, Other Details - CASE NO 836/06 PC Sections - 147,504,506, Other Details - CASE NO 425/06 ases (Convicted)No Cases lame:Vinod Kumar (Pandit Singh) tate/Dist:GONDA	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Causing miscarriage without woman's consent (IPC Section-313) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
CCC P?	onstituency:Atrauli arty:SP otal Cases:3 erious IPC:2 other IPC:5 ases (Accused) PC Sections - 147,307, Other Details - CASE NO 178A/06 PC Sections - 307,313, Other Details - CASE NO 836/06 PC Sections - 147,504,506, Other Details - CASE NO 425/06 ases (Convicted)No Cases lame:Vinod Kumar (Pandit Singh) tate/Dist:GONDA onstituency:Gonda	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Causing miscarriage without woman's consent (IPC Section-313) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)  1 charges related to Causing death by negligence (IPC Section-304A) 1 charges related to undue influence or
CCC P?	onstituency:Atrauli arty:SP otal Cases:3 erious IPC:2 other IPC:5 ases (Accused) oc Sections - 147,307, Other Details - CASE NO 178A/06 oc Sections - 307,313, Other Details - CASE NO 836/06 oc Sections - 147,504,506, Other Details - CASE NO 425/06 ases (Convicted)No Cases lame:Vinod Kumar (Pandit Singh) tate/Dist:GONDA onstituency:Gonda arty:SP	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Causing miscarriage without woman's consent (IPC Section-313) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)  1 charges related to Causing death by negligence (IPC Section-304A) 1 charges related to undue influence or personation at an election (IPC Section-171F)
CCC P? See OO CCC IP IP IP CCC See CCC P? TCC See TCC See CCC	onstituency:Atrauli arty:SP otal Cases:3 erious IPC:2 other IPC:5 ases (Accused) PC Sections - 147,307 , Other Details - CASE NO 178A/06 PC Sections - 307,313 , Other Details - CASE NO 836/06 PC Sections - 147,504,506 , Other Details - CASE NO 425/06 ases (Convicted)No Cases lame:Vinod Kumar (Pandit Singh) tate/Dist:GONDA onstituency:Gonda arty:SP otal Cases:3	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Causing miscarriage without woman's consent (IPC Section-313) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)  1 charges related to Causing death by negligence (IPC Section-304A) 1 charges related to undue influence or personation at an election (IPC Section-171F) 2 charges related to Rash driving or riding on a
CCC P? See O O CCC IPP IPP IPP CCC See CCC P? TCC See O O	onstituency:Atrauli arty:SP otal Cases:3 erious IPC:2 other IPC:5 ases (Accused) PC Sections - 147,307 , Other Details - CASE NO 178A/06 PC Sections - 307,313 , Other Details - CASE NO 836/06 PC Sections - 147,504,506 , Other Details - CASE NO 425/06 ases (Convicted)No Cases lame:Vinod Kumar (Pandit Singh) tate/Dist:GONDA onstituency:Gonda arty:SP otal Cases:3 erious IPC:2	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Causing miscarriage without woman's consent (IPC Section-313) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)  1 charges related to Causing death by negligence (IPC Section-304A) 1 charges related to undue influence or personation at an election (IPC Section-171F) 2 charges related to Rash driving or riding on a public way (IPC Section-279)
CCC PROPERTY OF CASE O	onstituency:Atrauli arty:SP otal Cases:3 erious IPC:2 other IPC:5 ases (Accused) PC Sections - 147,307 , Other Details - CASE NO 178A/06 PC Sections - 307,313 , Other Details - CASE NO 836/06 PC Sections - 147,504,506 , Other Details - CASE NO 425/06 ases (Convicted)No Cases lame:Vinod Kumar (Pandit Singh) tate/Dist:GONDA onstituency:Gonda arty:SP otal Cases:3 erious IPC:2 other IPC:6 ases (Accused) PC Sections - 352,506,279 , Other Details - Criminal Case No. 44/86	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Causing miscarriage without woman's consent (IPC Section-313) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)  1 charges related to Causing death by negligence (IPC Section-304A) 1 charges related to undue influence or personation at an election (IPC Section-171F) 2 charges related to Rash driving or riding on a public way (IPC Section-279) 1 charges related to assault or criminal force
CCC PER SECO O CCC SECO O SECO O CCC SECO O SECO O SECO O CCC SECO O SECO O CCC SECO O SECO O SECO O CCC SECO O SECO O SECO O CCC SECO O	onstituency:Atrauli arty:SP otal Cases:3 erious IPC:2 other IPC:5 ases (Accused) PC Sections - 147,307 , Other Details - CASE NO 178A/06 PC Sections - 307,313 , Other Details - CASE NO 836/06 PC Sections - 147,504,506 , Other Details - CASE NO 425/06 ases (Convicted)No Cases lame:Vinod Kumar (Pandit Singh) tate/Dist:GONDA onstituency:Gonda arty:SP otal Cases:3 erious IPC:2 other IPC:6 ases (Accused) PC Sections - 352,506,279 , Other Details - Criminal Case No. 44/86 PC Sections - 279,304A , Other Details - Criminal Case No. 64/88	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Causing miscarriage without woman's consent (IPC Section-313) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)  1 charges related to Causing death by negligence (IPC Section-304A) 1 charges related to undue influence or personation at an election (IPC Section-171F) 2 charges related to Rash driving or riding on a public way (IPC Section-279) 1 charges related to assault or criminal force otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section-
CCC PER SECO O CCC SECO O SECO O CCC SECO O SECO O SECO O CCC SECO O SECO O CCC SECO O SECO O SECO O CCC SECO O SECO O SECO O CCC SECO O	onstituency:Atrauli arty:SP otal Cases:3 erious IPC:2 other IPC:5 ases (Accused) PC Sections - 147,307 , Other Details - CASE NO 178A/06 PC Sections - 307,313 , Other Details - CASE NO 836/06 PC Sections - 147,504,506 , Other Details - CASE NO 425/06 ases (Convicted)No Cases lame:Vinod Kumar (Pandit Singh) tate/Dist:GONDA onstituency:Gonda arty:SP otal Cases:3 erious IPC:2 other IPC:6 ases (Accused) PC Sections - 352,506,279 , Other Details - Criminal Case No. 44/86	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Causing miscarriage without woman's consent (IPC Section-313) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)  1 charges related to Causing death by negligence (IPC Section-304A) 1 charges related to undue influence or personation at an election (IPC Section-171F) 2 charges related to Rash driving or riding on a public way (IPC Section-279) 1 charges related to assault or criminal force otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section-352)





S.No.	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
3.110	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	Section-136)
	Cases (Convicted)ivo Cases	1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
		promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
54	Name:GOMTI YADAV	2 charges related to Counterfeiting Indian coin
54		(IPC Section-232)
	State/Dist:LUCKNOW Constituency:Bakshi Kaa Talab	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	<u> </u>	2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	Party:SP Total Cases:2	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Serious IPC:2	2 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	Other IPC:9	Section-506)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	IPC Sections - 147,148,232,452,504,506, , Other Details - Case No	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	131A/99	1 charges related to House-trespass after
	IPC Sections - 147,232,34,504,506 , Other Details - Case No 135/97	preparation for hurt, assault or wrongful restraint
		(IPC Section-452)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Acts done by several persons
		in furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-
		34)
55	Name:KUNWAR MAHABIR SINGH	1 charges related to false evidence (IPC Section-
	State/Dist:HARDOI	193)
	Constituency:Sandila	1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC
	Party:SP	Section-307)
	Total Cases:2	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Serious IPC:2	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	Other IPC:3	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	IPC Sections - 193 , Other Details - Criminal Miscelleneous Petetion	assembly guilty of offence committed in
	no.1498/1996	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, Other Details - Crime no.142-A/89	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
EC	Name:Adil Shekh	1 charges related to Murder (IDC Section 202)
56		1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	State/Dist:AZAMGARH	1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307)
	Constituency:Didarganj Party:SP	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Total Cases:2	1 charges related to Hotting (IPC Section-147)  1 charges related to Acts done by several persons
	Serious IPC:2	in furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-
	Other IPC:3	34)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to Punishment of criminal
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Crime No. 82/2008, S.3(1)of UP	conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)
	Gangster Act	
	IPC Sections - 147,302,307,34,120B , Other Details - Crime No.	
	1041/07	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
57	Name:AZIMULHAQ PAHALWAN	1 charges related to culpable homicide not
	State/Dist:AMBEDKAR NAGAR	amounting to murder (IPC Section-304)
	Constituency: Tanda	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by
	Party:SP	dangerous weapons or means (IPC Section-324)
	Total Cases:2	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	Serious IPC:2	1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in
	Other IPC:11	public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC
	Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143, 283, 341, 353, 224, Other Details - Section no.7	1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341)





S No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
3.NO		
	Case no.346/08	(IPC Section-353)
	Constituted No. Const	1 charges related to Resistance or obstruction by a
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	person to his lawful apprehension (IPC Section-
		224)
		1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
		1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
		weapon (IPC Section-148)
		1 charges related to Every member of unlawful
		assembly guilty of offence committed in
		prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
		1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323)
		1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
		to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
		1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
		Section-506)
	Name of MATLACIA	·
58	Name:KAILASH	1 charges related to voluntarily causing grievous
	State/Dist:GHAZIPUR	hurt (IPC Section-325)
	Constituency:Jangipur	1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC
	Party:SP Total Cases:1	Section-307) 1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Serious IPC:2	1 charges related to flotting (IPC Section-147)  1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	Other IPC:4	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	Cases (Accused)No Cases	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	Cases (Convicted)	assembly guilty of offence committed in
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,325,307, , Other Details - ST No. 56, 4	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	years imprisonment by First class CJM Ghazipur, order dated	1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
	23.05.1979; Acquitted by the Hon'ble High Court Allahabad, Order	Section-323)
	dated 03.03.1986	Section 3237
59	Name:RAM CHANDRA CHAUDHARI	1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC
	State/Dist:SULTANPUR	Section-307)
	Constituency:Kadipur (SC)	1 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395)
	Party:SP	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Total Cases:1	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	Serious IPC:2	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	Other IPC:10	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	Cases (Accused)	assembly guilty of offence committed in
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 435, 332, 336, 353, 504, 427, 395,	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	397, Other Details - 7 Crimnal Law Amendment Act, Case no.777/06	1 charges related to Mischief by destroying or
		moving, etc., a land- mark fixed by public authority
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	Mischief by fire or explosive substance with intent
		to cause damage to amount of one hundred or (in
		case of agricultural produce) ten rupees (IPC
		Section-435)
		1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to
		deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-
		332)
		1 charges related to Act endangering life or
		personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)
		1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
		deter public servant from discharge of his duty
		(IPC Section-353)
		1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
		to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
1		1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
		the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
		1 charges related to Robbery, or dacoity, with





S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
		attempt to cause death or grievous hurt (IPC
		Section-397)
60	Name:TEJ NARAYAN	1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC
	State/Dist: FAIZABAD	Section-307)
	Constituency:Ayodhya	6 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Party:SP	5 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
	Total Cases:8	the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	Serious IPC:1	4 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	Other IPC:38 Cases (Accused)	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 4 charges related to Every member of unlawful
		assembly guilty of offence committed in
		prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	Act.(Released on bail)	3 charges related to Act endangering life or
	IPC Sections - 147,149,427,504,506 , Other Details - Case No. 604/2011	
	Sec. 3 Public Property Damage Prevention Act.(Released on bail)	3 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	IPC Sections - 143,147,149,336,427,353 , Other Details - Case No.	Section-506)
	1249/07 , Sec.7 C.L.A. Act.,3/4 Public Property Damage Prevention	3 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	Act.(Released on bail)	2 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,506,427 , Other Details - Case No.	deter public servant from discharge of his duty
	761/07(Released on bail)	(IPC Section-353)
		2 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	No.769/07,Sec.7 C.L.A. Act.(Released on bail)	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	IPC Sections - 143,147,153 , Other Details - Case No. 1652/08, Sec. 7	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to
	C.L.A. Act. 3/4 D.G.P. Act.(Released on bail)	deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Case No. 343/08 , 2/3 U.P. Social Protest	
	Activity Act.(Released on bail) IPC Sections - 341,143,504, , Other Details - Case No. 2934/11 ,Sec.7	1 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC Section-342)
	C.L.A. Act.(Released on bail)	1 charges related to Mischief by fire or explosive
	C.E.A. Actificicuscu on buil)	substance with intent to destroy house, etc. (IPC
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	Section-436)
		1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
		Section-323)
		1 charges related to Wantonly giving provocation
		with intent to cause riot-if rioting be committed-if
		not committed (IPC Section-153)
		1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC
		Section-341)
61	Name:SUDHAKAR	1 charges related to voluntarily causing grievous
	•	hurt (IPC Section-325)
	Constituency:Ghosi	2 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
	Party:SP	Section-323)
	Total Cases:7 Serious IPC:1	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
	Other IPC:10	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt in
	IPC Sections - 147, 323, 325, Other Details - Case No239/75	committing robbery (IPC Section-394)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Case No264/75	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	IPC Sections - 188 , Other Details - Case No36/43	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	IPC Sections - 394 , Other Details - Case No127/78	1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	IPC Sections - 323, 504, 506, , Other Details - Case No07/2012	Section-506)
	IPC Sections - 143, 353, 204 , Other Details - Case No106/81	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Case No. 2349/01	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
		deter public servant from discharge of his duty
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	(IPC Section-353)
		1 charges related to Destruction of document or
		electronic record to prevent its production as
		sevidence (IPC Section-204)





S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Name:DEVENDRA AGRAWAL	1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392)
	State/Dist:MAHAMAYA NAGAR	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Constituency:Sadabad	1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly
	Party:SP	inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
	Total Cases:6	1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security,
	Serious IPC:1	will, etc. (IPC Section-467)
	Other IPC:11	1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of
	Cases (Accused)	cheating (IPC Section-468)
	IPC Sections - 392 , Other Details - Case No. 194/2010	1 charges related to Using as genuine a forged
	IPC Sections - 420, 467, 468, 471, 120B, Other Details - Case No.	document or electronic record (IPC Section-471)
	150/2008	1 charges related to Punishment of criminal
	IPC Sections - 147, 332, 353 , Other Details - Case No. 347/2008,	conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)
	Section - 7 CLA Act	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Case No. 266/2007, Section - 3/7	deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-
	Essential Commodities Act	332)
	IPC Sections - 147, 336, 341, Other Details - Case No. 113/2011	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Case No. 121/2010, Section - 6 Uttar	deter public servant from discharge of his duty
	Pradesh Special Powers Act 1932	(IPC Section-353)
	'	1 charges related to Act endangering life or
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)
	· ·	1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC
		Section-341)
63	Name:RAKESH PRATAP SINGH	1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC
	State/Dist:CSJM NAGAR	Section-307)
	Constituency:Gauriganj	4 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	Party:SP	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Total Cases:6	4 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	Serious IPC:1	Section-506)
	Other IPC:21	3 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Cases (Accused)	2 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
	IPC Sections - 188,341,504,506 , Other Details - CASE NO: 487/08,	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
	MUKADMA APRADH NO. 839/10	2 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
	IPC Sections - 147,504,506,452 , Other Details - MUKADMA APRADH	Section-323)
	NO. 839/10	1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,323,342,504,506, Other Details -	Section-341)
	MUKADMA APRADH NO. 402/02, 7 CRIMINAL LAW ACT	1 charges related to House-trespass after
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - MUKADMA APRADH NO. 861/10, 2/3	preparation for hurt, assault or wrongful restraint
	Gangster act	(IPC Section-452)
	IPC Sections - 147,352,504,506,323 , Other Details - MUKADMA	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	APRADH NO. 839/10	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	IPC Sections - 188, Other Details - MUKADMA APRADH NO. 8/12	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	Cases (Convicted) No Cases	assembly guilty of offence committed in
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
		1 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC
		Section-342) 1 charges related to assault or criminal force
		otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section-
		352)
64	Name:Ashish Yadav	1 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395)
_		4 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395)
	State/Dist:BUDAUN Constituency:Shekhunur	447)
	Constituency:Shekhupur Party:SP	4 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	Total Cases:5	Section-506)
	Serious IPC:1	3 charges related to Trespassing on burial places,
	Other IPC:17	etc. (IPC Section-297)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to Robbery, or dacoity, with
	IPC Sections - 395,397, 120B, Other Details - Court, Badaun, Crime No.	
	ii C Sections - 333,337, 1200, Other Details - Court, Dauduil, Cliffe No.	percentage of a contraction of grievous hurt (IPC





	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	L/04	Section-397)
1 1	PC Sections - 447,297, 506 , Other Details - C.J.M Badaun , Crime No	1 charges related to Punishment of criminal
	1034/07	conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)
	PC Sections - 447,297, 506, Other Details - C.J.M Badaun, Crime No	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	1038/07	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	PC Sections - 447,297, 506, Other Details - C.J.M Badaun, Crime No	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	1031/07	1 charges related to attempting to commit
	PC Sections - 147, 148, 447, 511, 504, 506 , Other Details - C.J.M	offences punishable with imprisonment for life or
	Badaun , Crime No C6/04	other imprisonment (IPC Section-511)
	Considerally No Consi	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
-	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Name:MAHESH NARAYAN SINGH State/Dist:ALLAHABAD	1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307)
	Constituency:Handia	4 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Party:SP	2 charges related to Hotting (IFC Section-147)
	Fotal Cases:5	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	Serious IPC:1	2 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
I I	Other IPC:21	deter public servant from discharge of his duty
	Cases (Accused)	(IPC Section-353)
	PC Sections - 147, 148, 171, Other Details - 133 R.P Act, Case No	2 charges related to Act endangering life or
1 1		personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)
1	PC Sections - 147, 353, 54 , Other Details - 132(3),136(2) R.P Act,Case	2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	No5149/05,Criminal No366/99	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
1	PC Sections - 147, 148, 323, 336, 504 , Other Details - 13(2)R.P	1 charges related to Wearing grab or carrying
P	Act,Case No5152/05,Criminal No366A/99	token used by public servant with fraudulent
l l	PC Sections - 307, 427, , Other Details - 133,132(2) R.P Act,Case No	intent (IPC Section-171)
	1342/07,Criminal No08/2002	1 charges related to Commutation of sentence of
	PC Sections - 143, 147, 149, 341, 186, 336, 332, 353, 504, Other	death (IPC Section-54)
	Details - 7 United Provencial Act,Case No385/11	1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
		Section-323)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
		the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
		1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
		1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in
		prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
		1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC
		Section-341)
		1 charges related to Obstructing public servant in
		discharge of public functions (IPC Section-186)
		1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to
		deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-
		332)
66 N	Name:MUKESH SHARMA	1 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting in
S	State/Dist:BULANDSHAHAR	order to murder (IPC Section-364)
1 1	Constituency:Shikarpur	5 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
F	Party:SP	Section-506)
	Fotal Cases:4	4 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
1 1	Serious IPC:1	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Other IPC:19	1 charges related to House-trespass after
	Cases (Accused)	preparation for hurt, assault or wrongful restraint
	PC Sections - 504, 506 , Other Details - Case no.395/1997	(IPC Section-452)
1	PC Sections - 452, 323, 504, 506, Other Details - Case no.286A/1997	1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
	PC Sections - 406, 420, 504, 506, 352, 506, Other Details - Case	Section-323)
r	no.94/2006	1 charges related to criminal breach of trust (IPC
r	no.94/2006 PC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 364, 341, 504, 506, 171E , Other Details - Section 7 Crimnal Law Amendment Act & 2/3 UP Gengster & Anti	1 charges related to criminal breach of trust (IPC Section-406) 1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly





S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	social Activities Act,Case o.297/2010	inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
		1 charges related to assault or criminal force
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section-
		352)
		1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
		1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
		weapon (IPC Section-148)
		1 charges related to Every member of unlawful
		assembly guilty of offence committed in
		prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
		1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC
		Section-341)
		1 charges related to Wearing grab or carrying
		token used by public servant with fraudulent
		intent (IPC Section-171)
	Name:PARVEZ AHMAD	1 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting with
	State/Dist:ALLAHABAD	intent secretly and wrongfully to confine person
	Constituency:Allahabad South	(IPC Section-365)
1	Party:SP	3 charges related to Forgery of valuable security,
	Total Cases:4	will, etc. (IPC Section-467)
	Serious IPC:1	3 charges related to Forgery for purpose of
	Other IPC:24	cheating (IPC Section-468)
	Cases (Accused)	3 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Case No. 53/2008 3(3) U.P. Gunda Act.	inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 352, 504, 506, 323, 365, 386, 467, 468,	2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	471, 420, 120B, Other Details - 7 CLA Act., 3(1) 10 SC ST ACT., 2/3 U.P.	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Gangter Act.	2 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
	IPC Sections - 143, 467, 468, 472, 420, 504, 506, , Other Details - Case No. 44/02	1 charges related to cheating by personation (IPC
	IPC Sections - 419, 420, 467, 468 , Other Details - Case No.129/7	Section-419)
	11 C Sections 413, 426, 407, 400 , Other Bettins Cuse (10.125) /	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
		weapon (IPC Section-148)
		1 charges related to Every member of unlawful
		assembly guilty of offence committed in
		prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
		1 charges related to assault or criminal force
		otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section-
		352)
		1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
		Section-323)
		1 charges related to Extortion by putting a person
		in fear of death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-386)
		1 charges related to Using as genuine a forged
		document or electronic record (IPC Section-471)
		1 charges related to Punishment of criminal
		conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)
		1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
		1 charges related to Making or possessing
		counterfeit seal, etc., with intent to commit
		forgery punishable under section 467 (IPC Section- 472)
CC	Name of DEEDAK KLIMAD	
	Name:DEEPAK KUMAR	1 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395)
	State/Dist:UNNAO	3 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Constituency:Unnao Party:SP	3 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148)
	Party:SP Total Cases:3	2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	וטנמו כמטבטיט	2 charges related to intentional insult with litterit





S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Serious IPC:1	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Other IPC:18	2 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	Cases (Accused)	Section-506)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 395, 397, 332, 188, Other Details - 7	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	Criminal Law Amendment Act ,case No501/86	assembly guilty of offence committed in
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 336, 341, 504, 506, Other Details - Case No	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	689/89	1 charges related to Robbery, or dacoity, with
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 447, 504, 506, 427, Other Details - Case no	attempt to cause death or grievous hurt (IPC
	622/07	Section-397)
	Constant No Constant	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section- 332)
		1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
		promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
		1 charges related to Act endangering life or
		personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)
		1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC
		Section-341)
		1 charges related to criminal trespass (IPC Section-
		447)
		1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
		the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
69	Name:UDAY RAJ	1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC
	State/Dist:UNNAO	Section-307)
	Constituency:Purwa	2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	Party:SP	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Total Cases:3	2 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	Serious IPC:1	Section-506)
	Other IPC:21	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 352,504,506, , Other Details - Case No-124B/97	2 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,323,332,353,336,436,186,504,506,188,341,342	1 charges related to House-trespass after
	, Other Details - Case No-58/98 7 Criminal Law Amendment Act And	preparation for hurt, assault or wrongful restraint
	3/4 P.P. Act	(IPC Section-452)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 452, 354 , Other Details - SCST Act.	1 charges related to assault or criminal force
	Case No. 60/	otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section-
		352)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
		woman with intent to outrage her modesty (IPC
		Section-354)
		1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
		Section-323)
		1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-
		332)
		1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
		deter public servant from discharge of his duty
		(IPC Section-353)
		1 charges related to Act endangering life or
		personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)
		1 charges related to Mischief by fire or explosive
		substance with intent to destroy house, etc. (IPC
		Section-436)
		1 charges related to Obstructing public servant in
		discharge of public functions (IPC Section-186)
		1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
		promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)





S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
		1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC
		Section-341)
		1 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC
		Section-342)
		1 charges related to Every member of unlawful
		assembly guilty of offence committed in
		prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
70	Name:Arvind Kumar Singh	1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC
	State/Dist:BARABANKI	Section-307)
	Constituency:Ram Nagar	3 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Party:SP	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	Total Cases:3	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	Serious IPC:1	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	Other IPC:9	assembly guilty of offence committed in
	Cases (Accused)	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	,	1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
	Crime no 71/1994 Thana Hasan Ganj, Lucknow	the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	IPC Sections - 147,427,352 , Other Details - 7 C.L.A, State v/s Neeraj	1 charges related to assault or criminal force
	Jain crime no 445/1990 Thana Hasan Ganj, Lucknow	otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section-
	IPC Sections - 147, 336, 342, Other Details - 7 C.L.A, State v/s Neeraj	352)
	Jain, Case No: 270/1989 Thana Hasan Ganj, Lucknow	1 charges related to Act endangering life or
	Jani, Case No. 270/1969 Mana Masan Gang, Lucknow	personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	Section-342)
74	Name and ALENIADA CINICIA DANA	·
71	Name:RAJENDRA SINGH RANA	1 charges related to undue influence or
	State/Dist:SAHARANPUR	personation at an election (IPC Section-171F)
	Constituency:Deoband	2 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
	Party:SP	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
	Total Cases:3	1 charges related to criminal breach of trust (IPC
	Serious IPC:1	Section-406)
	Other IPC:7	1 charges related to Extortion by putting a person
	Cases (Accused)	in fear of death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-386)
	IPC Sections - 406, 386, 504, 506 , Other Details - Case No. 67/06	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	IPC Sections - 188, 153, 171F , Other Details - Case No. 320/7	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	IPC Sections - 188, Other Details - Case No. 324/7 126 RP Act	1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
		Section-506)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Wantonly giving provocation
		with intent to cause riot-if rioting be committed-if
		not committed (IPC Section-153)
72	Name:PRAMOD KUMAR	1 charges related to theft (IPC Section-379)
	State/Dist:AURAIYA	2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	Constituency:Bidhuna	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Party:SP	2 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	Total Cases:3	Section-506)
	Serious IPC:1	1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
	Other IPC:6	the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
	IPC Sections - 379, 427, Other Details - Crime no.182/2007	Section-323)
	IPC Sections - 504, 506, Other Details - Crime no. /2007	
	IPC Sections - 323, 504, 506 , Other Details - Crime no.111A/94	
	Cases (Convicted) No Cases	
72	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	d shares related to Attend to 1 (DC
73	Name:Satish Kumar Nigam	1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC
	State/Dist:KANPUR NAGAR	Section-307)
	Constituency:Kalyanpur	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Party:SP	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly





S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Total Cases:2	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	Serious IPC:1	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	Other IPC:11	assembly guilty of offence committed in
	Cases (Accused)	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 332, 353, 336, 435, 427, 323, 504,	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to
	506 , Other Details - 7 CLA Act, Case no. 23/07	deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 5 Spey Power Act, Case no.89/01	332)
	ire sections - , Other Details - 5 spey rower Act, case no. 69/01	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353)
		1 charges related to Act endangering life or
		personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)  1 charges related to Mischief by destroying or
		moving, etc., a land- mark fixed by public authority
		Mischief by fire or explosive substance with intent
		to cause damage to amount of one hundred or (in
		case of agricultural produce) ten rupees (IPC Section-435)
		1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
		the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
		1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
		Section-323)
		1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
		to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
		1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
		Section-506)
74	Name:MANOJ KUMAR PARAS	1 charges related to rape (IPC Section-376)
	State/Dist:BIJNOR	1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	Constituency:Nagina (SC)	Section-506)
	Party:SP	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Total Cases:2	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
	Serious IPC:1	deter public servant from discharge of his duty
	Other IPC:4	(IPC Section-353)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC
	IPC Sections - 376, 506, , Other Details - 3(1)(12)S.C/S.T. Act, 3360/10,	Section-341)
	IPC Sections - 147 353 341 , Other Details - Date: 29/04/08, Court:-	Section 341)
	A.C.G.M. Bijnor-Date: 2/11/2007, Court:-A.C.G.M(S)Moradabad Date:	
	13/1/2008, Rivison dist section court, Brigwar, ongoing case	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
75	Name:Shayam Bahadur	1 charges related to extortion (IPC Section-384)
	State/Dist:AZAMGARH	2 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
	Constituency:Phoolpur-Pawai	Section-323)
	Party:SP	2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	Total Cases:2	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Serious IPC:1	1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	Other IPC:8	Section-506)
i .	<del></del>	<i></i>
1	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to assault or criminal force
	Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 323 504 Other Details - Case No. 3603/11	1 charges related to assault or criminal force
	IPC Sections - 323,504 , Other Details - Case No. 3603/11	otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section-
	IPC Sections - 323,504 , Other Details - Case No. 3603/11 IPC Sections - 323,504,506,352,427,384,387 , Other Details - Case	otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section- 352)
	IPC Sections - 323,504 , Other Details - Case No. 3603/11	otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section- 352) 1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
	IPC Sections - 323,504 , Other Details - Case No. 3603/11 IPC Sections - 323,504,506,352,427,384,387 , Other Details - Case No.3593/11	otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section- 352) 1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	IPC Sections - 323,504 , Other Details - Case No. 3603/11 IPC Sections - 323,504,506,352,427,384,387 , Other Details - Case	otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section- 352)  1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)  1 charges related to Putting person in fear of
	IPC Sections - 323,504 , Other Details - Case No. 3603/11 IPC Sections - 323,504,506,352,427,384,387 , Other Details - Case No.3593/11	otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section- 352)  1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)  1 charges related to Putting person in fear of death or of grievous hurt, in order to commit
	IPC Sections - 323,504 , Other Details - Case No. 3603/11 IPC Sections - 323,504,506,352,427,384,387 , Other Details - Case No.3593/11 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section- 352)  1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)  1 charges related to Putting person in fear of death or of grievous hurt, in order to commit extortion (IPC Section-387)
76	IPC Sections - 323,504 , Other Details - Case No. 3603/11 IPC Sections - 323,504,506,352,427,384,387 , Other Details - Case No.3593/11	otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section- 352)  1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)  1 charges related to Putting person in fear of death or of grievous hurt, in order to commit





_		
S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Constituency:Gola Gokrannath	1 charges related to Unnatural offences (IPC
	Party:SP	Section-377)
	Total Cases:2	1 charges related to attempting to commit
	Serious IPC:1	offences punishable with imprisonment for life or
	Other IPC:5	other imprisonment (IPC Section-511)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	IPC Sections - 377,511 , Other Details - CASE NO.4793/01	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307 , Other Details - CASE NO.2257/02	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	C Sections - 147,146,145,307 , Other Details - CASE NO.2257/02	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	Casas (Canvistad) No Casas	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	assembly guilty of offence committed in
		prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
77	Name:Abhay Narayan	1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	State/Dist:AZAMGARH	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Constituency:Sagri	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	Party:SP	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	Total Cases:2	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	Serious IPC:1	assembly guilty of offence committed in
	Other IPC:6	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 353,504, 506, Other Details - 7 CLA ACT,	deter public servant from discharge of his duty
	CASE NO. 09/99	(IPC Section-353)
	IPC Sections - 302 , Other Details - CASE NO. 195/98	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
		to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	Cases (Convicted) No Cases	Section-506)
70	Nove o ONA DDAKACII	·
78	Name:OM PRAKASH	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by
	State/Dist:JAUNPUR	dangerous weapons or means (IPC Section-324)
	Constituency:Badlapur	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Party:SP	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	Total Cases:2	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	Serious IPC:1	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	Other IPC:5	assembly guilty of offence committed in
	Cases (Accused)	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,324, , Other Details - Case No- 815/90	1 charges related to criminal breach of trust (IPC
	IPC Sections - 406,420 , Other Details - Case NO- C-18/03	Section-406)
		1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
79	Name:JAGDISH	1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392)
	SONKAR State/Dist:JAUNPURConstituency:Machhlishahr (SC)	1 charges related to assault or criminal force
	Party:SP Total Cases:1	otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section-
	Serious IPC:1 Other IPC:3	352)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	IPC Sections - 392,352,504,427 , Other Details - Case No 11055/2010	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	C 300010113 - 332,332,304,427 , Other Details - Case NO 11033/2010	1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
	Casas (Canvicted) No Casas	
<u></u>	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
80	Name: ASHFAQ ALI KHAN State/Dist: JYOTIBA PHULE	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by
	NAGARConstituency:Naugawan Sadat	dangerous weapons or means (IPC Section-324)
	Party:SP Total Cases:1	
	Serious IPC:1 Other IPC:0	
	Cases (Accused)	
	IPC Sections - 324 , Other Details - case No-135,23.02.2006	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
81	Name:ANSAR	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing grievous
_	AHMAD State/Dist:ALLAHABADConstituency:Phaphamau	hurt by dangerous weapons or means (IPC Section-
	Party:SP Total Cases:1	326)
	p. 4. 17.0	V=0,





S No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
3.140	Serious IPC:1 Other IPC:3	1 charges related to Escape from confinement or
	Cases (Accused)	custody negligently suffered by public servant (IPC
	IPC Sections - 223,504,506,326 , Other Details - ACJM 7 Allahbad, Case	
	no. 1812/07	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	110. 1612/07	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	Cases (Convicted)IVO Cases	Section-506)
00	N. DUACHAT CADAN	,
82	Name:BHAGWAT SARAN	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by
	GANGWAR State/Dist:BAREILLYConstituency:Nawabganj	dangerous weapons or means (IPC Section-324)
	Party:SP Total Cases:1	1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
	Serious IPC:1 Other IPC:1	Section-323)
	Cases (Accused)	
	IPC Sections - 323,324 , Other Details - 3(1) SC.&ST ACT	
	Coses (Convicted) No Coses	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
83	Name:Sagram	1 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395)
	State/Dist:AZAMGARH	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Constituency:Atrauliya	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	Party:SP	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	Total Cases:1	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	Serious IPC:1	assembly guilty of offence committed in
	Other IPC:6	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 323, 342, 506, 395, Other Details -	Section-323)
	3(2)(5)SC/ST Act ,FIR No.341/07,Case No6242/09	1 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC
		Section-342)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
		Section-506)
84	Name:RAM KARAN ARYA	1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	State/Dist:BASTI	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Constituency:Mahadewa (SC)	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	Party:SP	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	Total Cases:1	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	Serious IPC:1	assembly guilty of offence committed in
	Other IPC:6	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to Acts done by several persons
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,302,34,504,506 , Other Details -	in furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-
	S.T.N.91/95	34)
	Constituted No Const	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
		1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
0.5	Name of Dalacah Ing. Chata / District LOADU Constitution of Children	Section-506)
85	Name:Rakesh kr. State/Dist:ALIGARH Constituency:Chharra	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by
	Party:SP Total Cases:1	dangerous weapons or means (IPC Section-324)
	Serious IPC:1 Other IPC:2	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	Cases (Accused)	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	IPC Sections - 324, 504, 506 , Other Details - Case no.174/2010	1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	Section-506)
0.0		2 charges related to victing (IDC Continue 147)
86	Name:MADAN SINGH/ SANTOSH	3 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	State/Dist:AURAIYA	2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	Constituency:Auraiya (SC)	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Party:SP	2 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	Total Cases:5	Section-506)
	Serious IPC:0	2 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
	Other IPC:17	Section-323)





S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	IPC Sections - 147, 149, 336, 427, 283 , Other Details - 7 Criminal Law	assembly guilty of offence committed in
	Amendment Act, Case no.1360/06	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	IPC Sections - 147, 452, 504, 506, 323 , Other Details - Case no.601/07	1 charges related to Act endangering life or
	IPC Sections - 323, 504, 506 , Other Details - Case no.624/08	personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)
	IPC Sections - 147, 353, 224, 225 , Other Details - Case no.28/08	1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 3(1) U.P.Gangster Act, Case no.97/09	the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
		1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
		1 charges related to House-trespass after
		preparation for hurt, assault or wrongful restraint
		(IPC Section-452)
		1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
		deter public servant from discharge of his duty
		(IPC Section-353)
		1 charges related to Resistance or obstruction by a
		person to his lawful apprehension (IPC Section-
		224)
		1 charges related to Resistance or obstruction to lawful apprehension of another person (IPC
		Section-225)
0.7	No MOLIANAMA D. A.ZANA IZUANI	-
	Name:MOHAMMAD AZAM KHAN State/Dist:RAMPUR	2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Constituency:Rampur	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Party:SP	1 charges related to Wearing grab or carrying
	Total Cases:5	token used by public servant with fraudulent
	Serious IPC:0	intent (IPC Section-171)
	Other IPC:14	1 charges related to Criminal breach of trust by
	Cases (Accused)	public servant, or by banker, merchant or agent
		(IPC Section-409)
	of the People Act, Case No559/07	1 charges related to criminal breach of trust (IPC
	IPC Sections - 409, 406, 420, 147, 148, 353, 504, 506, Other Details -	Section-406)
	Case No558/07	1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly
	IPC Sections - 147, 323, 336, Other Details - 3/7 Property Preventioan	inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
	Act,Case No1402/11	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	IPC Sections - 431 , Other Details - Case No21/08	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Case No2208	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
		deter public servant from discharge of his duty
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	(IPC Section-353)
		1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
		Section-506)
		1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
		Section-323)
		1 charges related to Act endangering life or
		personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)
		1 charges related to Mischief by injury to public
00	Name autorila ala Natala Chausanaire	road, bridge, river or channel (IPC Section-431)
	Name:Kailash Nath Chaurasiya	2 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
	State/Dist:MIRZAPUR	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)  2 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
	Constituency:Mirzapur	_
	Party:SP Total Cases:4	deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353)
	Serious IPC:0	1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
	Other IPC:9	Section-323)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	IPC Sections - 188, Other Details - Case No.:3652/1996	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	IPC Sections - 188, Other Details - Case No.:3632/1996 IPC Sections - 353,323,504 , Other Details - Case No.:2446/1996	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	ii C 30000013 - 333,323,304 , Other Details - Case NO2440/1330	T Charges related to Every Illember of ulliawidi





S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	IPC Sections - 149,332,353,188 , Other Details - Case No.:7819/2009, 7	assembly guilty of offence committed in
	Criminal Act	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	IPC Sections - 143 , Other Details - Case No.:2484/2011	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to
	li e sections 143, other betans ease No2404, 2011	deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	332)
		1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
89	Name:SHANKH LAL	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	State/Dist:AMBEDKAR NAGAR	2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	Constituency: Katehari	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Party:SP	1 charges related to Acts done by several persons
	Total Cases:4	in furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-
	Serious IPC:0	34)
	Other IPC:12	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to
	Cases (Accused)	deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	332)
		•
	Case No 2014/2008, P.S. Khalilavad Political Case Suspended by	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	Honorable High Court Allahabad	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,336,504,506 , Other Details - C.J.M. Sant	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	Kabir Nagar, 7 Criminal Law Amendment Act P.S. bakhira- Political	assembly guilty of offence committed in
	Case Case No 2429/2006	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - J.M. Ambedkar Nagar 125 Cr PC Case No	1 charges related to Act endangering life or
	1073/2004 date 07/02/2012 Case by Durgawati	personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)
	IPC Sections - 494,109, Other Details - A.C.J.M. First Basti Case no	1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	1332/2006 date 11/04/1985 case by Durgawati	Section-506)
	2552/2555 4415 22/5 1/2555 5455 5/241.8411411	1 charges related to Marrying again during lifetime
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	of husband or wife (IPC Section-494)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Punishment of abetment if
		the act abetted is committed in consequence, and
		where no express provision is made for its
		punishment (IPC Section-109)
90	Name:INDAL KUMAR State/Dist:LUCKNOWConstituency:Malihabad	
	(SC)	
	Party:SP Total Cases:4	
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:0	
	Cases (Accused)	
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 138 N.I Act, Case No11064/2010	
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 138 N.I Act, Case No11057/2010	
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 138 N.I Act, Case No11058/2010	
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 138 N.I Act, Case No649/09	
	Coses (Convicted) No Coses	
<u></u>	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
91	Name:Vishambhar Singh	3 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	State/Dist:BANDA	Section-506)
	Constituency:Baberu	3 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Party:SP	3 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
	Total Cases:4	the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	Serious IPC:0	2 charges related to Act endangering life or
	Other IPC:18	personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)
	Cases (Accused)	2 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
	IPC Sections - 332, 353, 506 , Other Details - Case No257/91	Section-323)
1	IPC Sections - 147, 336, 323, 506, 427, Other Details - Case No	2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
1	525/91	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	IPC Sections - 336, 506, 504, 323, 427, 147, Other Details - 7 Criminal	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to
	IPC Sections - 336, 506, 504, 323, 427, 147 , Other Details - 7 Criminal Law Amendment Act,Case No126/97	deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-
	IPC Sections - 336, 506, 504, 323, 427, 147, Other Details - 7 Criminal Law Amendment Act, Case No126/97 IPC Sections - 147, 427, 504, 188, Other Details - 7 Criminal Law	deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section- 332)
	IPC Sections - 336, 506, 504, 323, 427, 147 , Other Details - 7 Criminal Law Amendment Act,Case No126/97	deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-
	IPC Sections - 336, 506, 504, 323, 427, 147, Other Details - 7 Criminal Law Amendment Act, Case No126/97 IPC Sections - 147, 427, 504, 188, Other Details - 7 Criminal Law	deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section- 332)





S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	(IPC Section-353)
		1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
		promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
92	Name:OM PRAKASH	3 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
32	State/Dist:GHAZIPUR	Section-323)
	Constituency:Zamania	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Party:SP	1 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC
	Total Cases:4	Section-342)
	Serious IPC:0	1 charges related to Act endangering life or
	Other IPC:11	personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
	, ,	the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 174 Railway Act. Case no	
	919/02(charges have not been made yet)	1 charges related to assault or criminal force
	IPC Sections - 147, 323, 342, Other Details - FIR no 356/87, proceeding	
	has been stayed by CJM, Varanasi	352)
	IPC Sections - 147, 323, 336, 427 , Other Details - Case no 174/87	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	IPC Sections - 352, 323, 504, 506, Other Details - Case no 1806/02,	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	proceeding has been stayed by CJM,Gazipur	1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
		Section-506)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
93	Name:RADHESHYAM	3 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	State/Dist:KUSHI NAGAR	2 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
	Constituency:Hata	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
	Party:SP	1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in
	Total Cases:3	public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
	Serious IPC:0	1 charges related to Resistance to the taking of
	Other IPC:12	property by the lawful authority of a public
	Cases (Accused)	servant (IPC Section-183)
	IPC Sections - 143,188,283 , Other Details - C.J.M Kushinagar case no	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	1444/10 Date 05/04/2010	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	IPC Sections - 143,188,183 , Other Details - C.J.M Kushinagar Case no	assembly guilty of offence committed in
	921/10 Date 03/03/2010	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	IPC Sections - 143,147,149,341,504,506 , Other Details - C.J.M	1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC
	Kushinagar Case no 2441/10 Date 07/04/10 153, 154,155,174 of	Section-341)
	Railway Act	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
		to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
		Section-506)
94	Name:Muneendra Shukla	3 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
[ ]	State/Dist:KANPUR NAGAR	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Constituency:Bithoor	1 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC
	Party:SP	Section-342)
	Total Cases:3	1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
	Serious IPC:0	the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	Other IPC:6	1 charges related to assault or criminal force
	Cases (Accused)	otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section-
	IPC Sections - 342,504, , Other Details - Case No. 1855/11	352)
	IPC Sections - 342,504, , Other Details - Case No. 1837/11	
	IPC Sections - 352,504 , Other Details - Case No.07/01	
	in C Sections 332,304, Other Details - Case NO.07/01	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
95	Name:RAM LAL AKELA	3 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	State/Dist:RAE BARELI	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Constituency:Bachhrawan (SC)	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Party:SP	1 charges related to Fronting (IPC Section-147)
	Total Cases:3	known to be defamatory (IPC Section-501)
1	וטנמו כמטכט.ט	known to be detainatory (IPC Section-301)





S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:13	1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
	Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147, 501, 188, 504, Other Details - Crime no.119/03 IPC Sections - 143, 427, 504, Other Details - 7 Criminal Law amendment act, Crime no.312/01	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427) 1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 452, 323, 504, 506 , Other Details - Crime no.44A/06	weapon (IPC Section-148)  1 charges related to House-trespass after preparation for hurt, assault or wrongful restraint
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	(IPC Section-452)  1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323)  1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
96	Name:ZAHEED State/Dist:SANT RAVIDAS NAGAR Constituency:Bhadohi Party:SP Total Cases:3	3 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188) 1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341)
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:6 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 188, Other Details - Case no.475/2009 IPC Sections - 143, 341, 353, 188, Other Details - Case no.2562/2008 IPC Sections - 188, Other Details - Case no.194/2009	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
97	Name:Chitranjan Swaroop State/Dist:MUZAFFARNAGARConstituency:Muzaffar Nagar Party:SP Total Cases:3 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 171J , Other Details - NCR no. 11/2007 IPC Sections - 188 , Other Details - Case No. 65/12 IPC Sections - 138 , Other Details - Case no. 213/1/2004	1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188) 1 charges related to Abetment of act of insubordination by soldier, sailor or airman (IPC Section-138)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
98	Name:RAJA RAM State/Dist:PRATAPGARH Constituency:Vishwanath Ganj Party:SP Total Cases:3 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:19 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147,323,354,504,427,120B , Other Details - FIR No. 137/08 IPC Sections - 147,447,148,504,506,427 , Other Details - FIR No.224/07	3 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 3 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 2 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427) 2 charges related to criminal trespass (IPC Section-447) 2 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 2 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,447,352,504,506 , Other Details - FIR No.183/07	Section-323) 1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to woman with intent to outrage her modesty (IPC
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	Section-354)  1 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)  1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in









S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	IPC Sections - 188, Other Details - Case No-3133/2010	
	IPC Sections - 188, Other Details - Case no. 14025/2007	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
104	Name:TH. MOOL CHAND CHAUHAN	1 charges related to Punished for mischief (IPC
	State/Dist:BIJNOR	Section-426)
	Constituency:Dhampur	1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
	Party:SP	the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	Total Cases:2	1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly
	Serious IPC:0	inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
	Other IPC:6	1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security,
	Cases (Accused)	will, etc. (IPC Section-467)
	IPC Sections - 426,427 , Other Details - NCR CGM Bijnor ,Case	1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of
	No.2917/07,06.11.07	cheating (IPC Section-468)
	IPC Sections - 420,467,468,471 , Other Details - ACJ Bijnor 2nd JD	1 charges related to Using as genuine a forged
	Bijnor Case No.1715/09	document or electronic record (IPC Section-471)
	25,1.0. 6400 110127 25,00	dodament or electrome record (ii o cection 172)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
105	Name:SURENDRA	2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
103	State/Dist:VARANASI	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Constituency:Sevapuri	1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
	Party:SP	Section-323)
	Total Cases:2	1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	Serious IPC:0	Section-506)
	Other IPC:11	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	IPC Sections - 323, 504, 506 , Other Details - Case no.718/08	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 332, 353, 504, 336, 427, 435, Other Details -	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to
	Case no.712/09	deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-
	Case 110.712/03	332)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
	Cases (Convicted) No Cases	deter public servant from discharge of his duty
		(IPC Section-353)
		1 charges related to Act endangering life or
		personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)
		1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
		the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
		1 charges related to Mischief by destroying or
		moving, etc., a land- mark fixed by public authority
		Mischief by fire or explosive substance with intent
		to cause damage to amount of one hundred or (in
		case of agricultural produce) ten rupees (IPC
		Section-435)
106	Namo:CHIVDAL SINGH	·
106	Name:SHIVPAL SINGH	2 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
	YADAV State/Dist:ETAWAHConstituency:Jaswantnagar	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
	Party:SP Total Cases:2	
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2	
	Cases (Accused)	
	IPC Sections - 188 , Other Details - Case No. 54/10	
	IPC Sections - 188, Other Details - Case No.1414/10	
	Cases (Convicted) No Cases	
10-	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
107	Name:Ram Khilari State/Dist:BUDAUN Constituency:Gunnaur	1 charges related to Hrbouring offender (IPC
	Party:SP Total Cases:1	Section-212)
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused)	
		•





_		
S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	IPC Sections - 212 , Other Details - CASE NO 1391/09	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
108	Name:SURENDRA VIKRAM SINGH State/Dist:RAE	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
200	BARELIConstituency:Harchandpur	2 onar good courses to moting (in observed 117)
	Party:SP Total Cases:1	
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1	
	Cases (Accused)	
	IPC Sections - 147 , Other Details - 3/7 United Special Power Act	
	1932,Case No 475/2011	
	1932,Case NO 473/2011	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
400		4 1 1 1 5 1 1 1
109	Name:MANPAL	1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
	SINGH State/Dist:KANSHIRAMNAGARConstituency:Kasganj	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
	Party:SP Total Cases:1	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:4	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	Cases (Accused)	assembly guilty of offence committed in
		prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	Criminal Law Amendment Act, Case No1045/2011	1 charges related to Hiring, or conniving at hiring,
		of persons to join unlawful assembly (IPC Section-
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	150)
110	Name:Haji Irfan Solanki	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	State/Dist:KANPUR NAGAR	1 charges related to Obstructing public servant in
	Constituency:Sishamau	discharge of public functions (IPC Section-186)
	Party:SP	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
	Total Cases:1	deter public servant from discharge of his duty
	Serious IPC:0	(IPC Section-353)
	Other IPC:5	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	Cases (Accused)	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	IPC Sections - 147,186,353,504,506,189. , Other Details - Case No-	1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	243/11	Section-506)
		·
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
111	Name:RIAZ AHMAD State/Dist:PILIBHIT Constituency:Pilibhit	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	Party:SP Total Cases:1	1 charges related to Obstructing public servant in
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:4	discharge of public functions (IPC Section-186)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in
		public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	Section-341)
112	Name:RAM SINGH	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
112	State/Dist:PRATAPGARH	1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
	Constituency:Patti	Section-323)
	Party:SP	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	Total Cases:1	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Serious IPC:0	1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	Other IPC:6	Section-506)
	Cases (Accused)	· · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC
1	IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506,341,427 , Other Details - Case	Section-341)
1	No.:395/2004	1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
	Casas (Capuistad) No Casas	the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
113	Name:Babu Lal State/Dist:GONDA Constituency:Mankapur (SC)	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	Party:SP Total Cases:1	1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:3	Section-341)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in





S No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
3.140	IPC Sections - 143, 341, 283 , Other Details - 7 Criminal law	public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
		public way of life of flavigation (IPC Section-285)
	Amendment Act., Case no 271/2011	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
111	Name:NAJEEBA	1 sharron valated to viction (IDC Continue 147)
114		1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	KHAN State/Dist:KANSHIRAMNAGARConstituency:Patiyali	1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC
	Party:SP Total Cases:1	Section-341)
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:4	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
	IPC Sections - 147,341,143,427, , Other Details - 7Criminal Law Act	the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	Case no.07/08	
	Const (Constituted) No Const	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
115	Name:ARUN KUMAR	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	State/Dist:SULTANPUR	1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC
	Constituency:Sadar	Section-341)
	Party:SP	1 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC
	Total Cases:1	Section-342)
	Serious IPC:0	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
	Other IPC:7	deter public servant from discharge of his duty
	Cases (Accused)	(IPC Section-353)
	IPC Sections - 143, 341, 342, 353, 504, 506, 188, Other Details - Case	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	No2566/08	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
		1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	Section-506)
		1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
		promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
116	Name:YASAR SHAH State/Dist:BAHRAICH Constituency:Matera	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Party:SP Total Cases:1	1 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:3	Section-342)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
	IPC Sections - 147,342,353, Other Details - 1299/2008 dated7.03.2008	deter public servant from discharge of his duty
	7 criminal law amendment act police kotvali	(IPC Section-353)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
117	Name:RAJKUMAR ALIAS RAJU	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	YADAV State/Dist:MAINPURIConstituency:Mainpuri	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	Party:SP Total Cases:1	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:4	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	Cases (Accused)	assembly guilty of offence committed in
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,336 , Other Details - CRIME NO.:792/99,	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	CASE NO.:2389/2000	1 charges related to Act endangering life or
		personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
118	Name:SYEDA SHADAB	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	FATIMA State/Dist:GHAZIPURConstituency:Zahoorabad	1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC
	Party:SP Total Cases:1	Section-341)
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:3	1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in
	Cases (Accused)	public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
	IPC Sections - 143, 341, 283 , Other Details - Case no. 1058/2007, 7CLA	
	Act	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
119	Name:Bechai	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	State/Dist:AZAMGARH	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	Constituency:Lalganj (SC)	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	1 -1 - 0 - 1 - 1	





PartysP Total Cases: 1 Serious IPC0 Other IPC: 6 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147,148,336,323,504,506, Other Details - AJM COURT NO.12  Assert (Assert (Assert) In Cases: 1 Serious IPC0 Other IPC: 6 Cases (Convicted) IPC Sections - 147,148,336,323,504,506, Other Details - AJM COURT State/Distruct/Mohanlagan (SC) PartysP Total Cases: 1 Serious IPC0 Other IPC: 6 Cases (Assert) Serious IPC0 Other IPC3 Cases (Assert) Serious IPC0 Other IPC2 Cases (Convicted) Serious IPC3 Other IPC3 Cases (Assert) Serious IPC3 Other IPC3 Cases (Convicted) Serious IPC3 Other IPC3 Cases (Assert) Seri			
Total Cases: 1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:6 Cases (Accused) PC Sections - 147,148,336,323,504,506, Other Details - AIM COURT NO.12 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  120 Name: CHANDRA RAWAT State/Dist: LUCKNOW Constituency: Mohanialganj (SC) Party: SP Total Cases: 1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:6 Cases (Accused) PC Sections - 147,148,306,323,504,506, Other Details - AIM COURT State/Dist: LUCKNOW Constituency: Mohanialganj (SC) Party: SP Total Cases: 1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:6 Cases (Accused) PC Sections - 147,148,504,441,186,189, Other Details - Government V, S Kibhor Lal Yadav Crime No 284/2008 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  121 Name: ASHA KISHOR State/Dist: CSIM NAGARConstituency: Salon (SC) Party: SP Total Cases: 1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:3 Cases (Accused) PC Sections - 143, 427, 504, Other Details - Case no. 312/2001 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  122 Name: RAMA MURTI SINGH VERMA State/Dist: DEORIA Constituency: Dadraul PPC Sections - 143, 427, 504, Other Details - Case no. 312/2001 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  123 Name: SHAKIR ALI State/Dist: DEORIA Constituency: Pathardeva Party: SP Total Cases: 1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) PC Sections - 352, 504, Other Details - Case no. 2550/2010, Crime no.1499A/09  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  124 Name: ALIAGU PRASAD State/Dist: DEORIA Constituency: Pathardeva Party: SP Total Cases: 1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC: 2 Cases (Accused) PC Sections - 143, 341, Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Case No-494/2000  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  124 Name: ALIAGU PRASAD State/Dist: DEORIA Constituency: Pathardeva Party: SP Total Cases: 1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC: 2 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name: SHAKIR ALI State/Dist: DEORIA Constituency: Pathardeva Party: SP Total Cases: 1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC: 2 Cases (Convicted)	S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
Total Cases: 1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:6 Cases (Accused) PC Sections - 147,148,336,323,504,506, Other Details - AIM COURT NO.12 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  120 Name: CHANDRA RAWAT State/Dist: LUCKNOW Constituency: Mohanialganj (SC) Party: SP Total Cases: 1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:6 Cases (Accused) PC Sections - 147,148,306,323,504,506, Other Details - AIM COURT State/Dist: LUCKNOW Constituency: Mohanialganj (SC) Party: SP Total Cases: 1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:6 Cases (Accused) PC Sections - 147,148,504,441,186,189, Other Details - Government V, S Kibhor Lal Yadav Crime No 284/2008 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  121 Name: ASHA KISHOR State/Dist: CSIM NAGARConstituency: Salon (SC) Party: SP Total Cases: 1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:3 Cases (Accused) PC Sections - 143, 427, 504, Other Details - Case no. 312/2001 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  122 Name: RAMA MURTI SINGH VERMA State/Dist: DEORIA Constituency: Dadraul PPC Sections - 143, 427, 504, Other Details - Case no. 312/2001 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  123 Name: SHAKIR ALI State/Dist: DEORIA Constituency: Pathardeva Party: SP Total Cases: 1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) PC Sections - 352, 504, Other Details - Case no. 2550/2010, Crime no.1499A/09  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  124 Name: ALIAGU PRASAD State/Dist: DEORIA Constituency: Pathardeva Party: SP Total Cases: 1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC: 2 Cases (Accused) PC Sections - 143, 341, Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Case No-494/2000  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  124 Name: ALIAGU PRASAD State/Dist: DEORIA Constituency: Pathardeva Party: SP Total Cases: 1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC: 2 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name: SHAKIR ALI State/Dist: DEORIA Constituency: Pathardeva Party: SP Total Cases: 1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC: 2 Cases (Convicted)		Partv:SP	1 charges related to Act endangering life or
Serious IPC:0 Cases (Accused) PC Sections - 147,148,336,323,504,506, Other Details - AIM COURT NO.12 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  120 Name:CHANDRA RAWAT State/Dist-LUCKNOW Constituency:Mohanialgani (SC) Party:SP Other IPC:6 Cases (Accused) PC Section-S06) 121 Name:SHAKISHOR State/Dist-CSIM NAGARConstituency:Salon (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:3 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  122 Name:SHANIR AU State/Dist-DEORIA Constituency:Dadraul Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  123 Name:SHAKIR AU State/Dist-DEORIA Constituency:Dadraul Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) PC Sections - 352,504, Other Details - Case no. 312/2001 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  124 Name:RAM MURTI SINGH VERMA State/Dist-DEORIA Constituency:Dadraul Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name:SHAKIR AU State/Dist-SANT KABIR NAGARConstituency:Dahaphata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Convicted)		•	
Other IPC:6 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147,148,336,323,504,506, Other Details - AJM COURT NO.12  Asses (Convicted)——No Cases——  120 Name:CHANDRA RAWAT State/Dist:LUCKNOW Constituency:Mohanalganj (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:6 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147,148,504,341,186,189, Other Details - Government Vs Kishor Lal Yadav Crime No 284/2008 Cases (Convicted)——No Cases——  121 Name:ASHA KISHOR State/Dist:CSIM NAGARConstituency:Salon (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:3 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143, 427, 504, Other Details - Case no . 312/2001 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143, 427, 504, Other Details - Case no . 312/2001 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143, 427, 504, Other Details - Case no . 312/2001 Cases (Convicted)——No Cases——  122 Name:RAM MURTI SINGH VERMA State/Dist:SHAIHAHANPURConstituency:Dadraul Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 325,504, Other Details - Case no . 2550/2010, Crime no .1409A/09 Cases (Convicted)——No Cases——  123 Name:SHAKIR ALI State/Dist:DEORIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 343, 341, , Other Details - Case no . 2550/2010, Crime no .1409A/09 Cases (Convicted)——No Cases——  124 Name:AAMAUR I State/Dist:DEORIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 343, 341, , Other Details - Case no . 2550/2010, Crime no .1409A/09 Cases (Convicted)——No Cases——  125 Name:AAMAUR I State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGARConstituency:Danaghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143, 341, , Other Details - Case no . 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A Act Cases (Convicted)——No Cases——  126 Name:AAMAGU PRASAD State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGARConstituency:Danaghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143, Other Details - case no . 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A Act Cases (Convicted)——No Cases—			r · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Cases (Accused) NO.12  Cases (Accused) NO.12  Cases (Convicted) NO.12  Cases (Accused) NO.13  Cases (Accused) NO.14  Cases (Accused) NO.15			
prC Sections - 147,148,336,323,504,506 , Other Details - AJM COURT NO.12  To provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)  120 Name:CHANDRA RAWAT 1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to fioting, armed with deadly verapor (IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 2 charges related to ownorgful restraint (IPC Sections-147,148,504,341,186,189 , Other Details - Government r/s Kishori Lal Yadav Crime No 284/2008 Cases (Accused) PC Sections-147,148,504,341,186,189 , Other Details - Government r/s Kishori Lal Yadav Crime No 284/2008 Cases (Convicted)No Cases 121 Name-ASHA KISHOR State/Dist:CSJM NAGARConstituency:Salon (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:O Other IPC:3 Cases (Accused) PC Sections - 143, 427, 504 , Other Details - Case no. 312/2001 Cases (Convicted)No Cases 122 Name:RAM MURTI SINGH VERMA State/Dist:SHAHIJAHANPURConstituency:Dadraul Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:O Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) PC Sections - 352,504 , Other Details - Case no-2550/2010, Crime no.1409A/09  Cases (Convicted)No Cases 123 Name:SHAKIR All State/Dist:DEORIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:O Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) PC Sections - 143, 341 , Other Details - Case no-2550/2010, Crime no.1409A/09  Cases (Convicted)No Cases 124 Name:SHAKIR All State/Dist:DEORIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:O Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) PC Sections - 143, 341 , Other Details - Case no-2550/2010, Crime no.1409A/09  Cases (Convicted)No Cases 125 Name:SHAKIR All State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGARConstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:O Other IPC:1 Cases (Convicted)No Cases 126 Name:All Columna Party Cases (Convicted)			•
NO.12  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  120 Name:CHANDRA RAWAT  1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to floting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to lioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to lioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to lioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to lioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to lioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to lioting insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to Obstructing public servant in prospections 141, 148,504,341,186,189, Other Details - Government v/s Kishori Lal Yadav Crime No 284/2008  Cases (Convicted)No Cases 121 Name:ASHA KISHOR State/Dist.CSIM NAGARConstituency:Salon (SC) Party.SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:3 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143, 427, 504, Other Details - Case no. 312/2001  Cases (Convicted)No Cases 122 Name:SHAMI MURTI SINGH VERMA State/Dist.SHAHJAHANPURConstituency:Dadraul Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 325,044, Other Details - Case no. 2550/2010, Crime no.1409A/09  Cases (Convicted)No Cases 123 Name:SHAKIR ALI State/Dist.SHAHJAHANPURConstituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143, 341, Other Details - 7 Criminal Law Amendment Act Case No.494/2000  Cases (Convicted)No Cases 124 Name:SHAKIR ALI State/Dist.SANT KABIR NAGARCOnstituency:Danghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143, 4, Other Details - acse no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L. A Act Case No.494/2000  Cases (Convicted)No Cases 125 Name:MAMPARCHAGONE STATE Action 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L. A Act Cases (Convicted)			_
Cases (Convicted)No Cases  120 Name:CHANDRA RAWAT  State/Dist:ULCKNOW Constituency:Mohanlalgan) (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:6 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147,148,504,341,186,189, Other Details - Government v/s Kishori tal Yadav Crime No 284/2008 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  121 Name:ASHA KISHOR State/Dist:CSIM NAGARConstituency:Salon (SC) IPC:Sections - 143, 427, 504, other Details - Case no. 312/2001 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  122 Name:RAM MURTI SINGH VRRMA State/Dist:SHAHIJAHANPURConstituency:Dadraul Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Cacused) IPC Sections - 352,504, Other Details - Case no. 2550/2010, Crime no.1409A/09 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  123 Name:SHAKIR ALI State/Dist:DECRIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Cacused) IPC Sections - 352,504, Other Details - Case no. 2550/2010, Crime no.1409A/09 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  124 Name:HAKIR ALI State/Dist:DECRIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name:HAKIR ALI State/Dist:DECRIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  126 Name:HAKIR ALI State/Dist:DECRIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  127 Name:HAKIR ALI State/Dist:DECRIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  127 Name:HAKIR ALI State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGARConstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  128 Name:HAKIR ALI State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGARConstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  129 Name:Name:HAKIR ALI State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGARConstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Convicted)No Cases			
Cases (Convicted)No Cases  120 Name:CHANDRA RAWAT  1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to obstructing public servant in IPC Sections - 147,148,504,341,186,189, Other Details - Government IPC Sections - 143,427,504, Other IPC:3 Cases (Convicted)No Cases IPC Sections - 143,427,504, Other Details - Case no. 312/2001 IPC Sections - 143,427,504, Other Details - Case no. 312/2001 IPC Sections - 143,427,504, Other Details - Case no. 312/2001 IPC Sections - 143,427,504, Other Details - Case no. 312/2001 IPC Sections - 143,427,504, Other Details - Case no. 2550/2010, Crime no.1409/409 Cases (Convicted)No Cases IPC Sections - 143,341, Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Case No.494/2000 Cases (Convicted)No Cases IPC Sections - 143,341, Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Cases (Convicted)No Cases IPC Sections - 143,341, Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Cases (Convicted)No Cases IPC Sections - 143, Other IPC:1 Cases (Convicted)No Cases IPC Sections - 143, Other Details - Case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.LA Act Cases (Convict		NO.12	
120 Name:CHANDRA RAWAT State/Dist:LUCKNOW Constituency:Mohanlalganj (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:6 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147,148,504,341,186,189, Other Details - Government v/s Kishori Lal Yadav Crime No 284/2008 Cases (Convicted)——No Cases—  121 Name:ASHA KISHOR State/Dist:CSIM NAGARConstituency:Salon (SC) IPC Sections - 143, 427, 504, other Details - Case no. 312/2001 Cases (Convicted)——No Cases—  122 Name:RAM MURTI SINGH VERMA State/Dist:SHAHJAHANPURConstituency:Dadraul Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Convicted)——No Cases—  123 Name:RAM MURTI SINGH VERMA State/Dist:SHAHJAHANPURConstituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Convicted)——No Cases—  124 Name:SHAKIR ALI State/Dist:DEORIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Convicted)——No Cases—  125 Name:SHAKIR ALI State/Dist:SMAT KABIR NACARCONSTITUENCE Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Convicted)——No Cases—  126 Name:SHAKIR ALI State/Dist:SMAT KABIR NACARCONSTITUENCE NAME:SASAD State/Dist:SANT KABIR NACARCONS		0 (0 : 1) N 0	Section-506)
State/Dist:LUCKNOW Constituency:Mohanialganj (SC) PartySP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:6 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143, 427, 504, 9ther Details - Case no. 312/2001  Zases (Convicted)No Cases  123 Name:RAM MURIT SINGH VERMA MASHANDRORS (Crows the Pic:2 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  124 Name:SCO Other IPC:2 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name:SCO Other IPC:2 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  126 Serious IPC Other IPC:2 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  127 Name:RAM MURIT SINGH VERMA SIAE/Dist:RAHIAHANPURConstituency:Dadraul PartySP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  127 Name:RAM MURIT SINGH VERMA SIAE/Dist:RAHIAHANPURConstituency:Dadraul PartySP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 323,504, Other Details - Case no. 2550/2010, Crime no. 1409A/09  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  128 Name:SHAKIR ALI State/Dist:SDEORIA Constituency:Pathardeva PartySP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 343,341,, Other Details - Criminal Law Amendment Act Cases (Convicted)No Cases  129 Name:SHAKIR ALI State/Dist:DEORIA Constituency:Pathardeva PartySP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  120 Name:AHAGU PRASAD State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGARCONSTITUENCY:Danghata (SC) PartySP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143,341,, Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Cases (Convicted)No Cases  129 Name:AHAGU PRASAD State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGARCONSTITUENCY:Danghata (SC) PartySP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143,341, Other Details - case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.LA Act Cases (Convicted)No Cases  120 Name:Narendra Singh 1 charges related to Wearing grab or carrying		Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
Constituency:Mohanialganj (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:6 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147,148,504,341,186,189 , Other Details - Government v/s Kishori Lai Yadav Crime No 284/2008 Cases (Convicted)——No Cases—  121 Name:ASHA KISHOR State/Dist:CSIM NAGARConstituency:Salon (SC) IPC Sections - 143, 427, 504 , Other Details - Case no. 312/2001 Cases (Convicted)——No Cases—  122 Name:RAM MURTI SINGH VERMA State/Dist:SHAHJAHANPURConstituency:Dadraul Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Convicted)——No Cases—  123 Name:RAM MURTI SINGH VERMA State/Dist:SHAHJAHANPURConstituency:Dadraul Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Convicted)——No Cases——  123 Name:SHAKIR ALI State/Dist:DEORIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Convicted)——No Cases——  124 Name:AHAKIR ALI State/Dist:DEORIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Convicted)——No Cases——  125 Name:SHAKIR ALI State/Dist:DEORIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Convicted)——No Cases——  126 Name:AHAKIR ALI State/Dist:ShAHJAHANPURConstituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Convicted)——No Cases——  126 Name:AHAKIR ALI State/Dist:ShAHJAHANPURCOnstituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Convicted)——No Cases——  127 Name:AHAKIR ALI State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGARCOnstituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Convicted)——No Cases—  127 Name:AHAGU PRASAD State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGARCOnstituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143, Other Details - case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A ct Cases (Convicted)——No Cases——  128 Name:Narendra Singh  1 charges related to Wearing grab or carrying	120	Name:CHANDRA RAWAT	
Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:6 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections -147,148,504,341,186,189, Other Details - Government V/S Kishori Lal Yadav Crime No 284/2008 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  121 Name:ASHA KISHOR State/Dist:CSIM NAGARConstituency:Salon (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:3 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  122 Name:RAM MURIT SINGH VERMA State/Dist:SHAHIJAHANPURConstituency:Dadraul Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  123 Name:SHAKIR ALI State/Dist:DEDRIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  124 Name:SHAKIR ALI State/Dist:DEDRIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name:SHAKIR ALI State/Dist:DEDRIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name:SHAKIR ALI State/Dist:DEDRIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  126 Name:ALAGU PRASAD State/Dist:DEDRIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  127 Name:ALAGU PRASAD State/Dist:DEDRIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  127 Name:ALAGU PRASAD State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGARConstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143, Other Details - case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A ct  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  127 Name:Narendra Singh  1 charges related to Wearing grab or carrying		State/Dist:LUCKNOW	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:6 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147,148,504,341,186,189, Other Details - Government IPC Sections - 140, Mame:ASHA KISHOR State/Dist:CSIM NAGARConstituency:Salon (SC) IPC Sections - 143, 427, 504, Other Details - Case no. 312/2001  Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143, 427, 504, Other Details - Case no. 312/2001  Cases (Convicted)No Cases IPATY:SP Total Cases: 1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 352,504, Other Details - Case no-2550/2010, Crime no. 1409A/09  Cases (Convicted)No Cases IPATY:SP Total Cases: 1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 343,341, Other Details - Case no-2550/2010, Crime no. 1409A/09  Cases (Convicted)No Cases IPATY:SP Total Cases: 1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143,341, Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Case No-494/2000  Cases (Convicted)No Cases IPC Sections - 143,341, Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143, 341, Other Details - Case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A Act  Cases (Convicted)No Cases IPC Sections - 143, Other Details - Case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A Act  Cases (Convicted)No Cases IPC Sections - 143, Other Details - Case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A Act  Cases (Convicted)No Cases IPC Sections - 143, Other Details - Case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A Act  Cases (Convicted)No Cases IPC Sections - 143, Other Details - Case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A Act  Cases (Convicted)		Constituency:Mohanlalganj (SC)	weapon (IPC Section-148)
Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:6 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147,148,504,341,186,189 , Other Details - Government V/s Kishori Lal Yadav Crime No 284/2008 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  121 Name-ASHA KISHOR State/Dist-CSIM NAGARConstituency:Salon (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:3 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  122 Name-RAM MURTI SINGH VERMA State/Dist-SHAHJAHANPURConstituency:Dadraul Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  123 Name-RAM MURTI SINGH No Sections - 325,504 , Other Details - Case no -2550/2010, Crime no .1409A/09 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  123 Name-SHAKIR ALI State/Dist-DEORIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC: Other IPC:2 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  123 Name-SHAKIR ALI State/Dist-DEORIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  124 Name-SHAKIR ALI State/Dist-DEORIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name-Nacon State (IPC Section-143) NAGARConstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  126 Name-Nacon State (IPC Section-143) NAGARConstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  126 Name-Nacon State (IPC Section-143) NAGARConstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  127 Name-Nacon State (IPC Section-143) NAGARConstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  128 Name-Nacon State (IPC Section-143) NAGARConstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  129 Name-Nacon State (IPC Section-143) NAGARConstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Convicted)		Party:SP	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
Other IPC:6 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147,148,504,341,186,189 , Other Details - Government IPC Sections - 147,148,504,341,186,189 , Other Details - Government V/s Kishori Lal Yadav Crime No 284/2008  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  121 Name:ASHA KISHOR State/Dist:CSJM NAGARConstituency:Salon (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:3 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143, 427, 504 , Other Details - Case no. 312/2001  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  122 Name:RAM MURTI SINGH VERMA State/Dist:SHAHJAHANPURConstituency:Dadraul Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 352,504 , Other Details - Case no-2550/2010, Crime no.1409A/09  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  123 Name:SHAKIR ALI State/Dist:DEORIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143,341 , Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143,341 , Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Cases (Convicted)No Cases  124 Name:ALAGU PRASAD State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGARConstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143,341 , Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Cases (Convicted)No Cases  124 Name:ALAGU PRASAD State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGARConstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143 , Other Details - case no . 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A Act  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name:Narendra Singh  1 charges related to Wearing grab or carrying		Total Cases:1	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
Other IPC:6 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147,148,504,341,186,189 , Other Details - Government IPC Sections - 147,148,504,341,186,189 , Other Details - Government V/s Kishori Lal Yadav Crime No 284/2008  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  121 Name:ASHA KISHOR State/Dist:CSJM NAGARConstituency:Salon (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:3 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143, 427, 504 , Other Details - Case no. 312/2001  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  122 Name:RAM MURTI SINGH VERMA State/Dist:SHAHJAHANPURConstituency:Dadraul Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 352,504 , Other Details - Case no-2550/2010, Crime no.1409A/09  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  123 Name:SHAKIR ALI State/Dist:DEORIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143,341 , Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143,341 , Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Cases (Convicted)No Cases  124 Name:ALAGU PRASAD State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGARConstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143,341 , Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Cases (Convicted)No Cases  124 Name:ALAGU PRASAD State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGARConstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143 , Other Details - case no . 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A Act  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name:Narendra Singh  1 charges related to Wearing grab or carrying		Serious IPC:0	1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC
Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147,148,504,341,186,189 , Other Details - Government IPC Sections - 147,148,504,341,186,189 , Other Details - Government IPC Sections - 147,148,504,341,186,189 , Other Details - Government IPC Sections - 148,504,341,186,189 , Other Details - Government IPC Sections - 148,504,341,186,189 , Other Details - Government IPC Sections - 148,504,341,186,189 , Other Details - Cases (Convicted)		Other IPC:6	
IPC Sections - 147,148,504,341,186,189, Other Details - Government v/s Kishori Lal Yadav Crime No 284/2008   1 charges related to Threat of injury to public servant (IPC Section-189)   1 charges related to Threat of injury to public servant (IPC Section-189)   1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:3   1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)   1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)   1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)   1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)   1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)   1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)   1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)   1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)   1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)   1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)   1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-504)   1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)   1 charges relate		Cases (Accused)	•
V/S Kishori Lal Yadav Crime No 284/2008  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  121 Name:ASHA KISHOR State/Dist:CSJM NAGARConstituency:Salon (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1  122 Name:RAM MURTI SINGH VERMA State/Dist:SHAHJAHANPURConstituency:Dadraul Party:SP Total Cases:1  Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:3  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  122 Name:RAM MURTI SINGH VERMA State/Dist:SHAHJAHANPURConstituency:Dadraul Party:SP Total Cases:1  Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2  Cases (Accused)  IPC Sections - 352,504 , Other Details - Case no. 2550/2010, Crime no.1409A/09  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  123 Name:SHAKIR ALI State/Dist:DECRIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1  1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)  1 charges related to assault or criminal force otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section-352)  1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)  1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)  1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)  1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)  1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-352)  1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)  1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)  1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)  1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-143)  1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-143)  1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-143)  1 charges related to Intentional insult with i			
Cases (Convicted)No Cases			
Cases (Convicted)No Cases  121 Name:ASHA KISHOR State/Dist:CSJM NAGARConstituency:Salon (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1  1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)  122 Name:RAM MURTI SINGH VERNA State/Dist:SHAHIAHANPURConstituency:Dadraul Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 352,504, Other Details - Case no-2550/2010, Crime no.1409A/09  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  123 Name:SHAKIR ALI State/Dist:DEORIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143,341, Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143,341, Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Cases (Convicted)No Cases  124 Name:ALAGU PRASAD State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGARConstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143, 341, Other Details - case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A Act Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name:Narendra Singh  1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges relat		vy 3 Kishion Edi raddav Chine No 2047 2000	
121 Name:ASHA KISHOR State/Dist:CSJM NAGARConstituency:Salon (SC) Party:SP Total Cases: 1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:3 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143, 427, 504, Other Details - Case no. 312/2001 Cases (Convicted)No Cases 122 Name:RAM MURTI SINGH VERMA State/Dist:SHAHJAHANPURConstituency:Dadraul Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 352,504, Other Details - Case no-2550/2010, Crime no.1409A/09 Cases (Convicted)No Cases 123 Name:SHAKIR ALI State/Dist:DEORIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 352,504, Other Details - Case no-2550/2010, Crime no.1409A/09 Cases (Convicted)No Cases 124 Name:SHAKIR ALI State/Dist:DEORIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143,341, Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Case No-494/2000 Cases (Convicted)No Cases 124 Name:ALAGU PRASAD State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGARConstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143, Other Details - case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A Act Cases (Convicted)No Cases 125 Name:Narendra Singh 1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to Punishment (IPC		Cases (Convicted) No Cases	Servant (IFC Section-109)
Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:3 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143, 427, 504, Other Details - Case no. 312/2001  122 Name:RAM MURTI SINGH VERMA State/Dist:SHAHJAHANPURConstituency:Dadraul Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 352,504, Other Details - Case no-2550/2010, Crime no.1409A/09  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  123 Name:SHAKIR ALI State/Dist:DEORIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143,341, Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143,341, Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143,341, Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143,341, Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143,341, Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143,341, Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143,341, Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143, Other Details - Case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A Act Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name:Narendra Singh  1 charges related to Mischier Cushing Insulation to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)  1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-341)  1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-341)			
Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:3 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143, 427, 504, Other Details - Case no. 312/2001  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  122 Name:RAM MURTI SINGH VERMA State/Dist:SHAHJAHANPURConstituency:Dadraul Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 352,504, Other Details - Case no-2550/2010, Crime no.1409A/09  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  123 Name:SHAKIR ALI State/Dist:DEORIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 352,504, Other Details - Case no-2550/2010, Crime no.1409A/09  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  124 Name:SHAKIR ALI State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGARCOnstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143, Other Details - case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A Act  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name:Narendra Singh  1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)  1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)  1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)  1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)  1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)  1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)  1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)			
Cases (Accused)  IPC Sections - 143, 427, 504, Other Details - Case no. 312/2001  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  122 Name:RAM MURTI SINGH VERMA State/Dist:SHAHJAHANPURConstituency:Dadraul Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 352,504, Other Details - Case no-2550/2010, Crime no.1409A/09  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  123 Name:SHAKIR ALI State/Dist:DEORIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143,341, Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143,341, Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Cases (Convicted)No Cases  124 Name:ALAGU PRASAD State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGARConstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143, Other Details - case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A Act Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name:Narendra Singh  1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges relate		,	
IPC Sections - 143, 427, 504 , Other Details - Case no. 312/2001   to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)			
Cases (Convicted)No Cases  122 Name:RAM MURTI SINGH VERMA State/Dist:SHAHJAHANPURConstituency:Dadraul Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 352,504, Other Details - Case no-2550/2010, Crime no.1409A/09  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  123 Name:SHAKIR ALI State/Dist:DEORIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143,341, Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Case No-494/2000  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  124 Name:ALAGU PRASAD State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGARConstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143, Other Details - case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A Act Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name:Narendra Singh  1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)			1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
122 Name:RAM MURTI SINGH VERMA State/Dist:SHAHJAHANPURConstituency:Dadraul Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 352,504 , Other Details - Case no-2550/2010, Crime no.1409A/09 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  123 Name:SHAKIR ALI State/Dist:DEORIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143,341, , Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Case No-494/2000 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  124 Name:ALAGU PRASAD State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGARConstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143 , Other Details - case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A Act Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name:Narendra Singh  1 charges related to massault or criminal force otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section-342) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)		IPC Sections - 143, 427, 504, Other Details - Case no. 312/2001	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
122 Name:RAM MURTI SINGH VERMA State/Dist:SHAHJAHANPURConstituency:Dadraul Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 352,504 , Other Details - Case no-2550/2010, Crime no.1409A/09 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  123 Name:SHAKIR ALI State/Dist:DEORIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143,341, , Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Case No-494/2000 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  124 Name:ALAGU PRASAD State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGARConstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143 , Other Details - case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A Act Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name:Narendra Singh  1 charges related to massault or criminal force otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section-342) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)			
VERMA State/Dist:SHAHJAHANPURConstituency:Dadraul Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 352,504 , Other Details - Case no-2550/2010, Crime no.1409A/09 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  123 Name:SHAKIR ALI State/Dist:DEORIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143,341 , Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Case No-494/2000 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  124 Name:ALAGU PRASAD State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGARCOnstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143 , Other Details - case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A Act Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name:Narendra Singh  1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)  1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)		Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
VERMA State/Dist:SHAHJAHANPURConstituency:Dadraul Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 352,504 , Other Details - Case no-2550/2010, Crime no.1409A/09 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  123 Name:SHAKIR ALI State/Dist:DEORIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143,341 , Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Case No-494/2000 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  124 Name:ALAGU PRASAD State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGARCOnstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143 , Other Details - case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A Act Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name:Narendra Singh  1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)  1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)	122	Name:RAM MURTI SINGH	1 charges related to assault or criminal force
Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 352,504 , Other Details - Case no-2550/2010, Crime no.1409A/09  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  123 Name:SHAKIR ALI State/Dist:DEORIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143,341 , Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Case No-494/2000  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  124 Name:ALAGU PRASAD State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGARConstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143 , Other Details - case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A Act Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name:Narendra Singh  1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)  1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)			_
Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 352,504 , Other Details - Case no-2550/2010, Crime no.1409A/09  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  123 Name:SHAKIR ALI State/Dist:DEORIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143,341 , Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Case No-494/2000  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  124 Name:ALAGU PRASAD State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGARConstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143 , Other Details - case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A Act Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name:Narendra Singh  1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)  1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)			
Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 352,504 , Other Details - Case no-2550/2010, Crime no.1409A/09  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  123 Name:SHAKIR ALI State/Dist:DEORIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143,341, , Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Case No-494/2000  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  124 Name:ALAGU PRASAD State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGARConstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143 , Other Details - case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A Act Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name:Narendra Singh  1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)		•	·
IPC Sections - 352,504 , Other Details - Case no-2550/2010, Crime no.1409A/09			_
no.1409A/09  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  123 Name:SHAKIR ALI State/Dist:DEORIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143,341, , Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Case No-494/2000  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  124 Name:ALAGU PRASAD State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGARConstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143 , Other Details - case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A Act Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name:Narendra Singh  1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)		,	to provoke breach of the peace (if e section 504)
Cases (Convicted)No Cases  123 Name:SHAKIR ALI State/Dist:DEORIA Constituency:Pathardeva Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143,341, , Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Case No-494/2000  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  124 Name:ALAGU PRASAD State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGARConstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143 , Other Details - case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A Act Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name:Narendra Singh  1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)			
1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341) 1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341) 2 cases (Accused) 2 cases (Accused) 3 l charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341) 3 l charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341) 4 cases (Convicted)No Cases 4 Name:ALAGU PRASAD State/Dist:SANT KABIR 4 NAGARConstituency:Dhanghata (SC) 4 Party:SP Total Cases:1 5 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 5 Cases (Accused) 6 IPC Sections - 143, Other Details - case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of 6 U.P.S.C.L.A Act 6 Cases (Convicted)No Cases 7 Name:Narendra Singh 7 1 charges related to Wearing grab or carrying		110.1403Ay 03	
1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341) 1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341) 2 cases (Accused) 2 cases (Accused) 3 l charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341) 3 l charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341) 4 cases (Convicted)No Cases 4 Name:ALAGU PRASAD State/Dist:SANT KABIR 4 NAGARConstituency:Dhanghata (SC) 4 Party:SP Total Cases:1 5 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 5 Cases (Accused) 6 IPC Sections - 143, Other Details - case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of 6 U.P.S.C.L.A Act 6 Cases (Convicted)No Cases 7 Name:Narendra Singh 7 1 charges related to Wearing grab or carrying		Casas (Canvistad) No Casas	
Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143,341, , Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Case No-494/2000 Cases (Convicted)No Cases  124 Name:ALAGU PRASAD State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGARConstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143 , Other Details - case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A Act Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name:Narendra Singh  1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341)  1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341)  1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341)	_		
Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143,341, , Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Case No-494/2000  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  124 Name:ALAGU PRASAD State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGARConstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143 , Other Details - case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A Act  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name:Narendra Singh  Section-341)  Section-341)  1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)  1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)  1 charges related to Wearing grab or carrying			-
Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143,341, , Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Case No-494/2000  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  124 Name:ALAGU PRASAD State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGARConstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143 , Other Details - case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A Act  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name:Narendra Singh  1 charges related to Wearing grab or carrying			1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC
IPC Sections - 143,341, , Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act Case No-494/2000  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  124 Name:ALAGU PRASAD State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGARConstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143 , Other Details - case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A Act Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name:Narendra Singh  1 charges related to Wearing grab or carrying			Section-341)
Cases (Convicted)No Cases  124 Name:ALAGU PRASAD State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGARConstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143 , Other Details - case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A Act Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name:Narendra Singh  1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to		Cases (Accused)	
Cases (Convicted)No Cases  124 Name:ALAGU PRASAD State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGARConstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143 , Other Details - case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A Act Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name:Narendra Singh  1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to		IPC Sections - 143,341, , Other Details - 7Criminal Law Amendment Act	
124 Name:ALAGU PRASAD State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGARConstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143 , Other Details - case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A Act Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name:Narendra Singh  1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)		Case No-494/2000	
124 Name:ALAGU PRASAD State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGARConstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143 , Other Details - case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A Act Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name:Narendra Singh  1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)			
124 Name:ALAGU PRASAD State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGARConstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143 , Other Details - case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A Act Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name:Narendra Singh  1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)		Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
NAGARConstituency:Dhanghata (SC) Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143 , Other Details - case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A Act Cases (Convicted)No Cases  Name:Narendra Singh  1 charges related to Wearing grab or carrying	124		1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
Party:SP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143 , Other Details - case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A Act Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name:Narendra Singh 1 charges related to Wearing grab or carrying			ger i
Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143 , Other Details - case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A Act Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name:Narendra Singh 1 charges related to Wearing grab or carrying		, , , ,	
Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143 , Other Details - case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A Act Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name:Narendra Singh 1 charges related to Wearing grab or carrying			
IPC Sections - 143 , Other Details - case no. 166/11, section 6 & 7 of U.P.S.C.L.A Act  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name:Narendra Singh  1 charges related to Wearing grab or carrying			
U.P.S.C.L.A Act  Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name:Narendra Singh  1 charges related to Wearing grab or carrying		,	
Cases (Convicted)No Cases  125 Name:Narendra Singh  1 charges related to Wearing grab or carrying			
125 Name:Narendra Singh 1 charges related to Wearing grab or carrying		U.P.S.C.L.A ACT	
125 Name:Narendra Singh 1 charges related to Wearing grab or carrying			
Verma State/Dist:SITAPURConstituency:Mahmoodabad   token used by public servant with fraudulent	125	Name:Narendra Singh	1 charges related to Wearing grab or carrying
		Verma State/Dist:SITAPURConstituency:Mahmoodabad	token used by public servant with fraudulent





S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Party:SP Total Cases:1	intent (IPC Section-171)
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1	
	Cases (Accused)	
	IPC Sections - 171E , Other Details - 461/10	
	, , .	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
126	Name:GAYATRI PRASAD State/Dist:CSJM NAGARConstituency:Amethi	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to
	Party:SP Total Cases:1	deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:3	332)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	IPC Sections - 332,506,427 , Other Details - Crime No.208/02	Section-506)
		1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
127	Name:MATA PRASAD PANDEY	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	State/Dist:SIDDHARTHNAGAR	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	Constituency:Itwa	assembly guilty of offence committed in
	Party:SP	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	Total Cases:1	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to
	Serious IPC:0	deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-
	Other IPC:7	332)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to Act endangering life or
	IPC Sections - 147,149,332,336,427,504,188 , Other Details - 100B,	personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)
	108, 126, 128 Railway Act and 7 CLA Act,FIR No. 22/86,Case	1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
	no.153/86	the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	Cases (Convicted) No Cases	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
		promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
128	Name:RAJ KISHOR SINGH State/Dist:BASTIConstituency:Harraiya	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
120	Party:SP Total Cases:1	deter public servant from discharge of his duty
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:3	(IPC Section-353)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	IPC Sections - 353, 504, 506, Other Details - Case no158/97, C.J.M.	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Court	1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
		Section-506)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
129	Name:LAXMIKANT	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGAR	1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
	Constituency:Menhdawal	Section-323)
	Party:SP	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	Total Cases:1	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Serious IPC:0	1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	Other IPC:5	Section-506)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to House-trespass after
	IPC Sections - 147, 323, 504, 506, 452 , Other Details - Case no.3674/09	preparation for hurt, assault or wrongful restraint (IPC Section-452)
	0.5074/U <del>3</del>	(IFC 380001-432)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
130	Name:SHYAM PRAKASH State/Dist:HARDOIConstituency:Gopamau	
	(SC)	
	Party:SP Total Cases:1	
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:0	
	Cases (Accused)	
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Case No674/02, 39/40 Power Act	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	





		L
	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
131	Name:IQBAL MEHMOOD State/Dist:BHEEM	1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
	NAGARConstituency:Sambhal	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
	Party:SP Total Cases:1	
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1	
	Cases (Accused)	
	IPC Sections - 188, Other Details - Cae No-2628/2009	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
132	Name:PURNAWASI	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
132	State/Dist:KUSHI NAGAR	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	Constituency:Ramkola (SC)	weapon (IPC Section-148)
		1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
	Party:SP Total Cases:1	
		Section-323)
	Serious IPC:0	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to
	Other IPC:5	deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-
	Cases (Accused)	332)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,323,332,336,353. , Other Details - Case	1 charges related to Act endangering life or
	No.130/2002	personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
133	Name:Ramesh	1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly
	Chandra State/Dist:SONBHADRAConstituency:Ghorawal	inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
	Party:SP Total Cases:1	
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1	
	Cases (Accused)	
	IPC Sections - 420 , Other Details - Case No. 191/07, Acquit	
	, , ,	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
134	Name:Shiv Pratap Yadav State/Dist:BALRAMPURConstituency:Gainsari	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Party:SP Total Cases:1	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:3	deter public servant from discharge of his duty
	Cases (Accused)	(IPC Section-353)
	IPC Sections - 147,353,504 , Other Details - FIR No.289/95,Case	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	no.4442/9/96	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	110.4442/3/30	to provoke breach of the peace (if e section 504)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
135	Name:PRABHU DAYAL State/Dist:MEERUTConstituency:Hastinapur	
133	(SC)	
	Party:SP Total Cases:1	
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:0	
	Cases (Accused)	
	IPC Sections - 171J , Other Details - N.C.R No5/2012	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
136	Name:MADHUBALA State/Dist:SANT RAVIDAS	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
130	·	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	NAGARConstituency:Aurai (SC)	
	Party:SP Total Cases:1	Section-341)
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:4	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
	Cases (Accused)	deter public servant from discharge of his duty
	IPC Sections - 143,341,353,188 , Other Details - Case No 2562/2008	(IPC Section-353)
		1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
137	Name:INDRANI DEVI State/Dist:SHRAWASTIConstituency:Bhinga	1 charges related to Act endangering life or
	Party:SP Total Cases:1	personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
	Cases (Accused)	
		II.





S No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
3.140		Drief Setalis of II es
	IPC Sections - 336, Other Details - 6 Joint Province Special power Act 32, Court of C.J.M. Shrawasti, State v/s Indrani Verma, Case	
	3170/2011	
	5170/2011	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
138	Name:PEETAM RAM State/Dist:PILIBHITConstituency:Puranpur (SC)	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
133	Party:SP Total Cases:1	1 charges related to Obstructing public servant in
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:4	discharge of public functions (IPC Section-186)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in
	IPC Sections - 143,186,283,341, , Other Details - CASE NO 5442/2009	public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
		1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	Section-341)
139	Name:Madan Gopal	
	Verma State/Dist:FATEHPURConstituency:Jahanabad	
	Party:SP Total Cases:1	
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:0	
	Cases (Accused)	
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - NCR No. 21/07, Section 127(A) 4	
	Representation of People's Act 1951	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
140	Name:NAGENDRA SINGH "MUNNA	
	YADAV"State/Dist:PRATAPGARH Constituency:Pratapgarh	
	Party:SP Total Cases:1	
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:0	
	Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - , Other Details - CASE NO.22/05 SEC 3(1) GUNDA ACT	
	in e sections , other betains Gracino 122,03 see s(1) Gordon Mer	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
	Indian National Congr	ess
141	Name:AJAY	3 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC
	State/Dist:VARANASI	Section-307)
	Constituency:Pindra	5 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Party:INC	5 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	Total Cases:8	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Serious IPC:3	5 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	Other IPC:40	Section-506)
	Cases (Accused)	4 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
		weapon (IPC Section-148)
	427/2009 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307 , Other Details - Case No 109A/94	4 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 3(1)Gangstar Act, Case No 118/1994	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	pre dections -, Other Details - 3(1) dangstar Act, case No 110/1994	ibiosecution of common object (if c section-143)
	IPC Sections - 1/13 1/19 323 50/1 506 353 3/2 332 188 225 Other	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	IPC Sections - 143,149,323,504,506,353,342,332,188,225 , Other Details - 7 C L A Act Case No 236/2010	4 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
	Details - 7 C.L.A Act,Case No 236/2010	4 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323)
	Details - 7 C.L.A Act,Case No 236/2010 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,452,323,435,427 , Other	4 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323) 2 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
	Details - 7 C.L.A Act,Case No 236/2010	4 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323) 2 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
	Details - 7 C.L.A Act,Case No 236/2010 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,452,323,435,427 , Other Details - Case No 237/2006	4 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323) 2 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
	Details - 7 C.L.A Act,Case No 236/2010 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,452,323,435,427 , Other Details - Case No 237/2006 IPC Sections - 147,148,323,504,506,102B , Other Details - 3(1)Gangstar	4 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323) 2 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188) 2 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to
	Details - 7 C.L.A Act,Case No 236/2010 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,452,323,435,427 , Other Details - Case No 237/2006 IPC Sections - 147,148,323,504,506,102B , Other Details - 3(1)Gangstar Act,Case No 76/2010	4 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323) 2 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188) 2 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332) 2 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
	Details - 7 C.L.A Act,Case No 236/2010 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,452,323,435,427 , Other Details - Case No 237/2006 IPC Sections - 147,148,323,504,506,102B , Other Details - 3(1)Gangstar Act,Case No 76/2010 IPC Sections - 147.452.323.504.506.120B , Other Details - Case No 5130/2010 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,504,506,307 , Other Details - Case No	4 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323) 2 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188) 2 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332) 2 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty
	Details - 7 C.L.A Act,Case No 236/2010 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,452,323,435,427 , Other Details - Case No 237/2006 IPC Sections - 147,148,323,504,506,102B , Other Details - 3(1)Gangstar Act,Case No 76/2010 IPC Sections - 147.452.323.504.506.120B , Other Details - Case No 5130/2010	4 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323) 2 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188) 2 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332) 2 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353)
	Details - 7 C.L.A Act,Case No 236/2010 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,452,323,435,427 , Other Details - Case No 237/2006 IPC Sections - 147,148,323,504,506,102B , Other Details - 3(1)Gangstar Act,Case No 76/2010 IPC Sections - 147.452.323.504.506.120B , Other Details - Case No 5130/2010 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,504,506,307 , Other Details - Case No 527/2011	4 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323) 2 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188) 2 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332) 2 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353) 1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
	Details - 7 C.L.A Act,Case No 236/2010 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,452,323,435,427 , Other Details - Case No 237/2006 IPC Sections - 147,148,323,504,506,102B , Other Details - 3(1)Gangstar Act,Case No 76/2010 IPC Sections - 147.452.323.504.506.120B , Other Details - Case No 5130/2010 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,504,506,307 , Other Details - Case No	4 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323) 2 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188) 2 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332) 2 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353)





	— ADDITION OF THE PROPERTY OF		
S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs	
		Section-341)	
		1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)	
		1 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC	
		Section-342)	
		1 charges related to Resistance or obstruction to	
		lawful apprehension of another person (IPC	
		Section-225)	
		1 charges related to House-trespass after	
		preparation for hurt, assault or wrongful restraint	
		(IPC Section-452)	
		1 charges related to Mischief by destroying or	
		moving, etc., a land- mark fixed by public authority	
		Mischief by fire or explosive substance with intent	
		to cause damage to amount of one hundred or (in	
		case of agricultural produce) ten rupees (IPC	
		Section-435)	
142	Name:VIJAY	1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC	
	State/Dist:KUSHI NAGAR	Section-307)	
	Constituency:Khadda	1 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395)	
	Party:INC	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)	
	Total Cases:2	2 charges related to Every member of unlawful	
	Serious IPC:2	assembly guilty of offence committed in	
	Other IPC:12	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)	
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly	
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 336, 435, 436, 395, 397, 120B , Other		
	Details - Case No. 934/07,3/4 Public Property prevention Act., 7	1 charges related to Act endangering life or	
	criminal law Amendment Act.	personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)	
	IPC Sections - 147,149,353,341 , Other Details - Case No. 853/07, 7	1 charges related to Mischief by destroying or	
	criminal law Amendment Act.	moving, etc., a land- mark fixed by public authority	
		Mischief by fire or explosive substance with intent	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	to cause damage to amount of one hundred or (in	
	Cases (Commissed) The Cases	case of agricultural produce) ten rupees (IPC	
		Section-435)	
		1 charges related to Mischief by fire or explosive	
		substance with intent to destroy house, etc. (IPC	
		Section-436)	
		1 charges related to Robbery, or dacoity, with	
		attempt to cause death or grievous hurt (IPC	
		Section-397)	
		1 charges related to Punishment of criminal	
		conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)	
		1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to	
		deter public servant from discharge of his duty	
		(IPC Section-353)	
		1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC	
4.55	A LAVIGUA A DALLAGO CONTROL	Section-341)	
_	Name:AJAY KUMAR ALIAS LALLU	1 charges related to theft (IPC Section-379)	
	State/Dist:KUSHI NAGAR	5 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)	
	Constituency:Tamkuhi Raj	5 charges related to Intentional insult with intent	
	Party:INC	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)	
	Total Cases:12	4 charges related to Assault or criminal force to	
	Serious IPC:1	deter public servant from discharge of his duty	
	Other IPC:43	(IPC Section-353)	
	Cases (Accused)	4 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC	
	IPC Sections - 147, 323, 332, 353, 504, 506 , Other Details - Case no	Section-341)	
	19/2001	4 charges related to Public nuisance (IPC Section-	
	IPC Sections - 147, 188, 341, 268, 427, Other Details - Case no 36/02	268)	
	5 5555.5115	<u> </u> ,	





_		Association for Democratic Reforms
S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	IPC Sections - 143, 268, 341, 504, 506,153,147, Other Details - Case 74/02	3 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
	IPC Sections - 353 , Other Details - case 105/02	3 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	IPC Sections - 143, 268, 341, 353, 504,506, Other Details - case no	2 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
	50/3	Section-323)
	IPC Sections - 147, 342, 168, 268,109,504, Other Details - case no	2 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to
	330/03	deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-
	IPC Sections - 143, 341, 283,188 , Other Details - case no 359/09	332)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - u/s 123/126 Public Representation of	2 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
	People Act.,case no 196/07	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - U/s 177/29/190 M.V. Act ,case no	2 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
	179/05	the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 323, 504, 379, 427, 332, 353, 336, Other	1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in
	Details - 7 Criminal law amendment Act.and 3/5 public property	public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
	damage prevention Act IPC Sections - , Other Details - Case no 305/2011, 174 Railway Act.	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Case no 75/02, U/s 3/4 Control of	1 charges related to Act endangering life or
	Goondas Act .	personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)
	3331144371611	1 charges related to Wantonly giving provocation
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	with intent to cause riot-if rioting be committed-if
		not committed (IPC Section-153)
		1 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC
		Section-342)
		1 charges related to Public servant unlawfully
		engaging in trade (IPC Section-168)
		1 charges related to Punishment of abetment if
		the act abetted is committed in consequence, and
		where no express provision is made for its
		punishment (IPC Section-109)
144	Name:KAUSHAL KISHORE	1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC
	State/Dist:MAHARAJGANJ Constituency:Nautanwa	Section-307) 3 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	Party:INC	Section-506)
	Total Cases:6	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Serious IPC:1	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	Other IPC:14	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 307 , Other Details - 3(1) U.P Gang Act ,Case	deter public servant from discharge of his duty
	No85/90	(IPC Section-353)
	IPC Sections - 353, 506, Other Details - Case No3613/07	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to
	IPC Sections - 332, 323 , Other Details - Case No829/95	deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-
	IPC Sections - 143, 186, 189, 506, Other Details - Case No421/89	332)
	IPC Sections - 147, 336, 504, 506, Other Details - Case No12/2000	1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 3(1) U.P Gang Act ,Case No02/2001	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Pullishment (IPC Section-143)  1 charges related to Obstructing public servant in
	cuses (convicted) No cuses	discharge of public functions (IPC Section-186)
		1 charges related to Threat of injury to public
		servant (IPC Section-189)
		1 charges related to Act endangering life or
		personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)
		1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
		to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
145	Name:DR. MOHD. MUSHLIM	1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC
	State/Dist:CSJM NAGAR	Section-307)
	Constituency:Tiloi	4 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
1	Party:INC	deter public servant from discharge of his duty





S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Total Cases:5	(IPC Section-353)
	Serious IPC:1	4 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Other IPC:31	4 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	Cases (Accused)	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	PC Sections - 353,332,504,506, , Other Details - Case No.328/92	3 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506, , Other Details - Case No97/94	deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-
	IPC Sections - 147,148,342,353,429, Other Details - Case No237/86	332)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,349,332,353,336,341, , Other Details - 7 CLA	3 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	Act. Case No. 194/2000	Section-506)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,323,332,353,336,436,427,506, , Other	2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	Details - 2/3 public pro.Damege Act & 7CLA Act. Case No. 70/2002	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
		2 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	assembly guilty of offence committed in
		prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
		2 charges related to Act endangering life or
		personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)
		1 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC
		Section-342)
		1 charges related to Mischief by killing or maiming
		cattle, etc., of any value or any animal of the value
		of fifty rupees (IPC Section-429)
		1 charges related to Force (IPC Section-349)
		1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC
		Section-341)
		1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
		Section-323)
		1 charges related to Mischief by fire or explosive
		substance with intent to destroy house, etc. (IPC
		Section-436)
		1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
_		the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	Name:Sanjay Pratap Jaiswal	1 charges related to Theft after preparation made
	State/Dist:BASTI	for causing death, hurt or restraint in order to the
	Constituency:Rudhauli	committing of the theft (IPC Section-382)
	Party:INC	4 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	Total Cases:4	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Serious IPC:1	4 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	Other IPC:23	Section-506)
	Cases (Accused)	3 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 2 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
	IPC Sections - 264,504,506, , Other Details - case no.890/08	Section-323)
	IPC Sections - 147,323,504,353,332,382,506, , Other Details - 7 Criminal Law Amendment act., 136 R.P. ACT, Case no.9369/06	·
	IPC Sections - 147,336,352,504,506,188,427 , Other Details - 3 Public	2 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	Property Damange Prevention Act, Case no.870/08	1 charges related to Fraudulent use of false
	IPC Sections - 147,148,323,452,504,506,427 , Other Details - case	instrument for weighing (IPC Section-264)
	no.1035/03	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
	110.1033/03	deter public servant from discharge of his duty
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	(IPC Section-353)
	140 64363	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to
		deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-
		332)
		1 charges related to Act endangering life or
		personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)
		1 charges related to assault or criminal force
		otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section-
		352)
		1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
<u> </u>		= 5a. bes related to bisobedience to order duly





_=	Association for Democratic Reforms	
S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
		promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
		1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
		weapon (IPC Section-148)
		1 charges related to House-trespass after
		preparation for hurt, assault or wrongful restraint
		(IPC Section-452)
147	Name:Dr. RITA JOSHI State/Dist:LUCKNOWConstituency:Lucknow	1 charges related to Promoting enmity between
	Cantt.	different groups on grounds of religion, race, place
	Party:INC Total Cases:2	of birth, residence, language, etc., and doing acts
	Serious IPC:1 Other IPC:3	prejudicial to maintenance of harmony (IPC
	Cases (Accused)	Section-153A)
	IPC Sections - 153A, 504, 505 , Other Details -	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	IPC Sections - 509, Other Details - 7 C.L.A ACT, 3(1) (X) SC/ST Act,	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
		1 charges related to Statements conducing to
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	public mischief (IPC Section-505)
		1 charges related to Word, gesture or act intended
		to insult the modesty of a woman (IPC Section-
		509)
148	Name:PARDEEP KUMAR	4 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
	State/Dist:SAHARANPUR	the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	Constituency:Gangoh	2 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC
	Party:INC	Section-341)
	Total Cases:6	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	Serious IPC:0	1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in
	Other IPC:15	public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	IPC Sections - 427, Other Details - CASE NO 983/2010	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	IPC Sections - 427 , Other Details - CASE NO 941/2010	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	IPC Sections - 427 , Other Details - CASE NO 1646/2010	1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
	IPC Sections - 427, Other Details - CASE NO 3358/2010	Section-323)
	IPC Sections - 143, 283, 341, Other Details - CASE NO 155/2010	1 charges related to Act endangering life or
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 323,336, 332, 353, 341, 504, Other Details -	personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)
	CASE NO 467/07	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to
		deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	332)
		1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
		deter public servant from discharge of his duty
		(IPC Section-353)
		1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
		to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
149	Name:GAJRAJ SINGH	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	State/Dist:PANCHSHEEL NAGAR	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
	Constituency:Hapur (SC)	deter public servant from discharge of his duty
	Party:INC	(IPC Section-353)
	Total Cases:2	1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
	Serious IPC:0	the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	Other IPC:6	1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	Cases (Accused)	Section-506)
	IPC Sections - 147,353,427,506 , Other Details - CASE NO. 6409/04, 7	1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
	CRIMINAL LAW AMENDMENT ACT, 3/4 GOVERNMENT PROPERTY	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
	DAMAGE	1 charges related to Wearing grab or carrying
	IPC Sections - 188,171C, Other Details - CASE NO.:71/12	token used by public servant with fraudulent
		intent (IPC Section-171)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
150	Name:Daljeet Singh State/Dist:BANDA Constituency:Tindwari	1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
	Party:INC Total Cases:1	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)





S No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs	
5.NO			
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2	1 charges related to Joining unlawful assembly	
	Cases (Accused)	armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-144)	
	IPC Sections - 188, 144, Other Details - Case no.3181/05		
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases		
151	Name:BANSHI SINGH State/Dist:BULANDSHAHARConstituency:Khurja	1 charges related to Dischadiance to order duly	
131		1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly	
	(SC)	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)	
	Party:INC Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1		
	Cases (Accused)		
	IPC Sections - 188 , Other Details - Case No-1190/2011		
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases		
152	Name:ANUGRAH NARAYAN	1 charges related to Misshiof (IDC Section 42E)	
152	SINGH State/Dist:ALLAHABADConstituency:Allahabad North	1 charges related to Mischief (IPC Section-425) 1 charges related to Punished for mischief (IPC	
	Party:INC Total Cases:1	Section-426)	
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:3	1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to	
	Cases (Accused)	the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)	
	IPC Sections - 425,426,427 , Other Details - Crime Case No 3220/2006	amount of firty rupees (if C Section-427)	
	in C Sections - 725,720,727 , Other Details - Chille Case NO 3220/2000		
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases		
153	Name:PRADEEP MATHUR State/Dist:MATHURAConstituency:Mathura	1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to	
133	Party:INC Total Cases:1	the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)	
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section -147)	
	Cases (Accused)	endiges related to flotting (if e section 147)	
	IPC Sections - 427,147 , Other Details - CASE NO.:5760/04, CRIME		
	NO.:309/2000		
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases		
	Rashtriya Lok dal		
154	Name:Kartar Singh Bhadana	1 charges related to theft (IPC Section-379)	
	State/Dist:MUZAFFARNAGAR	1 charges related to Punishment of criminal	
	Constituency:Khatauli	conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)	
	Party:RLD	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)	
	Total Cases:2	1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly	
	Serious IPC:1	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)	
	Other IPC:6	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to	
	Cases (Accused)	deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-	
	IPC Sections - 379, 120B, Other Details - Crimnal No.1978/2007	332)	
	IPC Sections - 147, 188, 332, 353, 341, Other Details - Section 123 Of	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to	
	Representation Of People Act, Crimnal No. 16/2012	deter public servant from discharge of his duty	
		(IPC Section-353)	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC	
		Section-341)	
155	Name:TEJPAL SINGH State/Dist:MATHURAConstituency:Chhata	1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly	
	Party:RLD Total Cases:1	inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420)	
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:3	1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security,	
	Cases (Accused)	will, etc. (IPC Section-467)	
	IPC Sections - 420, 467, 468, Other Details - Case No. 847/89	1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of	
		cheating (IPC Section-468)	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases		
	Bhartiya Janta Party		
156	Name:Keshav Prashad	4 charges related to Promoting enmity between	
		•	





	ASSAULUM for Democratic Programmers Assault for Democratic Programmers Assault For Programmers Assault		
S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs	
	State/Dist:KAUSHAMBI	different groups on grounds of religion, race, place	
	Constituency:Sirathu	of birth, residence, language, etc., and doing acts	
	Party:BJP	prejudicial to maintenance of harmony (IPC	
	•		
	Total Cases:9	Section-153A)	
	Serious IPC:7	1 charges related to Theft in dwelling house, etc.	
	Other IPC:35	(IPC Section-380)	
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to Deliberate and malicious acts,	
	IPC Sections - 147, 332, 353, 153A, 504, Other Details - 7 CLA Act. Case		
	no. 77/1996	by insulting its religion or religious beliefs (IPC	
	IPC Sections - 143, 323, 504, 332, 353, 506, 380, 427, , Other Details - 7	-	
	CLA Act. 3/5 Public Property Prevention	1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)	
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 427, 323, 504, 506, 342, 448, Other Details -	4 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)	
	Case No.548A/1997	4 charges related to Intentional insult with intent	
	IPC Sections - 147, 295A, 153A, Other Details - Case No. 82/2008	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)	
	IPC Sections - 420, 467, 468, 471, 188 , Other Details - Case No.	3 charges related to Disobedience to order duly	
	83/2008	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)	
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 153, 153A, 352, 188, 323, 504, 506 , Other	3 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC	
	Details - Case No. 218/2011	Section-323)	
	IPC Sections - 302, 120B, Other Details - 7 CLA Act. Case No. 470/2011	3 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC	
	IPC Sections - 153A, 188, Other Details - Case No. 571/2011	Section-506)	
		2 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to	
		deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	332)	
	,	2 charges related to Assault or criminal force to	
		deter public servant from discharge of his duty	
		(IPC Section-353)	
		2 charges related to Mischief causing damage to	
		the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)	
		2 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly	
		weapon (IPC Section-148)	
		1 charges related to Wantonly giving provocation	
		with intent to cause riot-if rioting be committed-if	
		not committed (IPC Section-153)	
		1 charges related to assault or criminal force	
		otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section-	
		352)	
		1 charges related to Punishment of criminal	
		conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)	
		1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)	
		1 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC	
		Section-342)	
		1 charges related to house-trespass (IPC Section-	
		448)	
		1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly	
		inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420)	
		1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security,	
		will, etc. (IPC Section-467)  1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of	
		cheating (IPC Section-468)	
		1 charges related to Using as genuine a forged	
<u> </u>		document or electronic record (IPC Section-471)	
	Name:UPENDRA	4 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC	
	State/Dist:BALLIA	Section-307)	
	Constituency:Phephana	1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-300)	
	Party:BJP	7 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)	
	Total Cases:11	4 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly	
L	Serious IPC:5	weapon (IPC Section-148)	





S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Other IPC:39	4 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	Cases (Accused)	assembly guilty of offence committed in
	IPC Sections - 500, 504, 503, 506, 104 , Other Details - Case No	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	680/95	3 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to
	IPC Sections - 147, 332, 341, Other Details - 7 Criminal Law	deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-
	Amendment Act , Case No80/96	332)
	IPC Sections - 147, 332, 427, 336 , Other Details - 7 Criminal Law	3 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC
	Amendment Act ,315 P.P.D Act ,Case No80A/96	Section-341)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, Other Details - 7 Criminal Law	3 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
	Amendment Act, Case No357/96	the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, Other Details - 7 Criminal Law	3 charges related to Act endangering life or
	Amendment Act ,315 P.P.D Act ,Case No358/96	personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 332, 341, 353, 336, 307, 300 , Other	2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	Details - 7 Criminal Law Amendment Act ,Case No1061/96	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	IPC Sections - 336, 427 , Other Details - Case No833/99	2 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307 , Other Details - 4/5 and 7 Criminal	Section-506)
	Law Amendment Act ,Case No699/95	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	IPC Sections - 323, 504, 506, 427 , Other Details - 7 Criminal Law	1 charges related to defamation (IPC Section-500)
	Amendment Act ,Case No1217/95	1 charges related to Obstructing public servant in
	IPC Sections - 147, 447, Other Details - Case No35/11	discharge of public functions (IPC Section-186)
	IPC Sections - 143, 341, 186 , Other Details - Case No164/10	1 charges related to Criminal intimidation (IPC
		Section-503)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to When such right extends to
		causing any harm other than death (IPC Section-
		104)
		1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
		deter public servant from discharge of his duty
		(IPC Section-353)
		1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
		Section-323)
		1 charges related to criminal trespass (IPC Section- 447)
158	Name:YOGENDRA UPADHYAY	1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC
	State/Dist:AGRA	Section-307)
	Constituency:Agra South	1 charges related to theft (IPC Section-379)
	Party:BJP	1 charges related to voluntarily causing grievous
	Total Cases:3	hurt (IPC Section-325)
	Serious IPC:3	3 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Other IPC:19	2 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	Cases (Accused)	assembly guilty of offence committed in
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427,379,356 , Other Details - 145/151	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	Railway Act. Case No.145/93	2 charges related to Assault or criminal force in
	IPC Sections - 147,342,332,353,467,504,506 , Other Details - Case No.	attempt to commit theft of property carried by a
	611/97	person (IPC Section-356)
	IPC Sections - 147,149,323,504,506,356,336,325 , Other Details - Case	2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	No. 129/2011	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
		2 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	Section-506)
		1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
		weapon (IPC Section-148)
		1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
		the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
		1 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC
		Section-342)
		1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to
		deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-
		332)





	ASSOCIATION IN DEMOCRACE REFORMS		
S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs	
		1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to	
		deter public servant from discharge of his duty	
İ		(IPC Section-353)	
		1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security,	
İ		will, etc. (IPC Section-467)	
		1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC	
		Section-323)	
İ		1 charges related to Act endangering life or	
		personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)	
159	Name:Agys Ramsaran Verma	1 charges related to Promoting enmity between	
	State/Dist:PILIBHIT	different groups on grounds of religion, race, place	
İ	Constituency:Bisalpur	of birth, residence, language, etc., and doing acts	
	Party:BJP	prejudicial to maintenance of harmony (IPC	
	Total Cases:5	Section-153A)	
İ	Serious IPC:2	1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC	
	Other IPC:26	Section-307)	
İ	Cases (Accused)	4 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)	
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 352, 353, 342 , Other Details - Case	3 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly	
	no.580/2001	weapon (IPC Section-148)	
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 352, 353, 342, 506 , Other Details - Case	3 charges related to Assault or criminal force to	
	no.581/2001	deter public servant from discharge of his duty	
	IPC Sections - 419, 420, Other Details - Case no.571/2008	(IPC Section-353)	
	IPC Sections - 147, 341, 323, 353, 332, 153A, 504, 506 , Other Details -	3 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC	
	Case no.1065/2008	Section-506)	
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 307, 323, 504, 506 , Other Details - Case	2 charges related to assault or criminal force	
	no.312/2011	otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section-	
İ		352)	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	2 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC	
	,	Section-342)	
		2 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC	
		Section-323)	
İ		2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent	
İ		to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)	
İ		1 charges related to Every member of unlawful	
İ		assembly guilty of offence committed in	
İ		prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)	
		1 charges related to cheating by personation (IPC	
İ		Section-419)	
İ		1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly	
İ		inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420)	
		1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC	
İ		Section-341)	
		1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to	
İ		deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-	
		332)	
160	Name:Bavan Singh	2 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC	
	State/Dist:GONDA	Section-307)	
	Constituency:Katra Bazar	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)	
	Party:BJP	2 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly	
	Total Cases:2	weapon (IPC Section-148)	
	Serious IPC:2	2 charges related to Every member of unlawful	
	Other IPC:8	assembly guilty of offence committed in	
	Cases (Accused)	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)	
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 506, Other Details - Case No.	2 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC	
	291/97	Section-506)	
į i		•	
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 506 , Other Details - Case No.		





	- ADDICATION OF DESIGNATION OF THE PROPERTY OF		
S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs	
	Const (Consisted) No C		
-	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	4 1 1 1 1 1 6 (120 5 11 270)	
	Name:SAVITRI FULE	1 charges related to theft (IPC Section-379)	
	State/Dist:BAHRAICH	4 charges related to Intentional insult with intent	
	Constituency:Balha (SC)	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)	
	Party:BJP	4 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC	
	Total Cases:6 Serious IPC:1	Section-506)	
	Other IPC:19	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)	
	Cases (Accused)	2 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323)	
	IPC Sections - 147,323,427,447,452,504,506 , Other Details - Sec.7	2 charges related to Mischief causing damage to	
	C.L.Act. Case No.5300/10, date 10-12-2010	the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)	
		1 charges related to criminal trespass (IPC Section-	
	03-2011	447)	
	IPC Sections - 323,506 , Other Details - Case No.549/10, date 08-02-	1 charges related to House-trespass after	
	2010	preparation for hurt, assault or wrongful restraint	
	IPC Sections - 353,427,504 , Other Details - Sec.7C.L.	(IPC Section-452)	
	Act.,Naanpara,Case No.2020/08, date 03-04-2008	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to	
	IPC Sections - 188 , Other Details - Sec.125 Representation of the	deter public servant from discharge of his duty	
	People Act. 1951, Case No.5312/09 ,date 10-11-2009	(IPC Section-353)	
	IPC Sections - 147,341,504,506, Other Details - Sec.7C.L. Act. Motipur,	1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly	
	Case No.4063/09, date 07-08-2009	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)	
		1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	Section-341)	
162	Name:Uma Bharti	1 charges related to Promoting enmity between	
	State/Dist: MAHOBA	different groups on grounds of religion, race, place	
	Constituency:Charkhari	of birth, residence, language, etc., and doing acts	
	Party:BJP	prejudicial to maintenance of harmony (IPC	
	Total Cases:5	Section-153A)	
	Serious IPC:1	2 charges related to defamation (IPC Section-500)	
	Other IPC:6	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)	
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful	
	IPC Sections - 147,149,153A,153B,505 , Other Details - CASE	assembly guilty of offence committed in	
	NO.768/2003	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)	
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - CASE NO.1078/04; S.3 r.w. S 12 OF BOOKS REGISTRATION ACT,S.127 (a)OF RP ACT, 1951	1 charges related to Imputations, assertions	
		prejudicial to national-integration (IPC Section-	
	IPC Sections - 500, Other Details - CASE NO. 134/06 IPC Sections -, Other Details - CASE NO.368/07; S. 190(A) Cr.P.C & S.2	153B) 1 charges related to Statements conducing to	
	OF NATIONAL PRIDE HUMILIATION ACT, 1971	public mischief (IPC Section-505)	
	IPC Sections - 500 , Other Details - CASE NO. 5520/05	public inisciller (if C Section-303)	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases		
-	Name:MANISH ASIZA	1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC	
	State/Dist:FIROZABAD	Section-307)	
	Constituency:Firozabad	3 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)	
	Party:BJP	3 charges related to Act endangering life or	
	Total Cases:3	personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)	
	Serious IPC:1	3 charges related to Assault or criminal force to	
	Other IPC:25	deter public servant from discharge of his duty	
	Cases (Accused)	(IPC Section-353)	
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,332,336,341,342,353,323,504,506 , Other	2 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly	
	Details - Case No 334/2001 7 Crime Low Amendment Act	weapon (IPC Section-148)	
1	IPC Sections - 147,336,435,427,353 , Other Details - Case No 13/2004	2 charges related to Every member of unlawful	
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,332,353,336,436,504,506 , Other	assembly guilty of offence committed in	
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,332,353,336,436,504,506 , Other Details - Case No 164/2005 7 Criminal Law Amendment Act 3/4 State	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)	
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,332,353,336,436,504,506 , Other		





S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	332)
		2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
		to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
		2 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
		Section-506)
		1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC
		Section-341)
		1 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC
		Section-342)
		1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
		Section-323)
		1 charges related to Mischief by destroying or
		moving, etc., a land- mark fixed by public authority
		Mischief by fire or explosive substance with intent
		to cause damage to amount of one hundred or (in
		case of agricultural produce) ten rupees (IPC
		Section-435)
		1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
		the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
		1 charges related to Mischief by fire or explosive
		_ ,
		substance with intent to destroy house, etc. (IPC Section-436)
1.6.4	Name - Alexa Marca - Alexa - Marca - Alexa - A	·
	Name:Ajay Kumar	1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	State/Dist:KHERI	2 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
	Constituency:Nighasan	Section-323)
	Party:BJP	2 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	Total Cases:3	Section-506)
	Serious IPC:1	1 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC
	Other IPC:8	Section-342)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	IPC Sections - 323 506 342 , Other Details - Case No-233/92	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	(Acquitted)	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	IPC Sections - 302 , Other Details - Criminal case no -	1 charges related to House-trespass after
	41/2000(Acquitted)	preparation for hurt, assault or wrongful restraint
	IPC Sections - 147 323 504 506 452 , Other Details - Criminal case no -	(IPC Section-452)
	92/2005(Acquitted)	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
-	Name:RAVINDRA	1 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting in
	State/Dist:VARANASI	order to murder (IPC Section-364)
	Constituency:Varanasi North	1 charges related to Punishment of criminal
	Party:BJP	conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)
	Total Cases:3	1 charges related to Causing disappearance of
	Serious IPC:1	evidence of offence, or giving false information to
	Other IPC:13	screen offender (IPC Section-201)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to Public servant framing
	IPC Sections - 364,120B,201,218,34 , Other Details - Case No.:	incorrect record or writing with intent to save
	113/2000	person from punishment or property from
	IPC Sections - 143,504,506,353,342 , Other Details - Case	forfeiture (IPC Section-218)
	No.:197/2007	1 charges related to Acts done by several persons
	IPC Sections - 147,323,427,435 , Other Details - Case No.:23/2006, 7	in furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-
	Criminal Law Amendent Act	34)
	S	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	Cases (Solivicion) 140 cases	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
		1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
		Section-506)
		Jeenon-300)





	ASSACIATION OF THE PROPERTY OF			
S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs		
S.NO	INITA Information	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353) 1 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC Section-342) 1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323) 1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427) 1 charges related to Mischief by destroying or moving, etc., a land- mark fixed by public authority Mischief by fire or explosive substance with intent		
166	Name:RAM CHANDRA	to cause damage to amount of one hundred or (in case of agricultural produce) ten rupees (IPC Section-435)  1 charges related to voluntarily causing grievous		
166	State/Dist: FAIZABAD Constituency:Rudauli Party:BJP Total Cases:3 Serious IPC:1 Other IPC:13 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 332, 504, 506, 224, 225, Other Details - Case no 254/2000 IPC Sections - 147, 325, 504, 506, 427, Other Details - 7 CR. LA Act.,Case no 173/2001 IPC Sections - 147, 352, 504, 506, Other Details - Case no 492/2010 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	hurt (IPC Section-325) 3 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 3 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332) 1 charges related to Resistance or obstruction by a person to his lawful apprehension (IPC Section-224) 1 charges related to Resistance or obstruction to lawful apprehension of another person (IPC Section-225) 1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427) 1 charges related to assault or criminal force otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section-		
167	Name:Krishna Paswan State/Dist:FATEHPUR Constituency:Khaga (SC) Party:BJP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:1 Other IPC:3 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147,323,504,392 , Other Details - CASE NO.:874/2007, CR NO. 174 A/06	1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392) 1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)		
168	Cases (Convicted)No Cases Name:SHYAM DEO RAI CHOUDHARY State/Dist:VARANASI Constituency:Varanasi South Party:BJP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:1 Other IPC:5 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143,504,506,353,382,342 , Other Details - 7 C.L.A Act. Case No. 702/2008 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Theft after preparation made for causing death, hurt or restraint in order to the committing of the theft (IPC Section-382) 1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353) 1 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC		





S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
		Section-342)
169	Name:JANMEJAI SINGH	1 charges related to Promoting enmity between
	State/Dist:DEORIA	different groups on grounds of religion, race, place
	Constituency:Deoria	of birth, residence, language, etc., and doing acts
	Party:BJP	prejudicial to maintenance of harmony (IPC
	Total Cases:1	Section-153A)
	Serious IPC:1	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Other IPC:10	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	Cases (Accused)	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,153A,353,332,336,427,188,323,504,506 , Other	
	Details - 7 C.L.A Act. Case No. 14/07	deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to
		deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section- 332)
		1 charges related to Act endangering life or
		personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)
		1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
		the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
		1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
		promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
		1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
		Section-323)
		1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
		to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
		1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
		Section-506)
170	Name:KUNWAR SARVESH KUMAR	3 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly
	State/Dist:MORADABAD	inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
	Constituency:Thakurdwara	2 charges related to Forgery of valuable security,
	Party:BJP	will, etc. (IPC Section-467)
	Total Cases:4	2 charges related to Forgery for purpose of
	Serious IPC:0	cheating (IPC Section-468)
	Other IPC:13	2 charges related to Using as genuine a forged
	Cases (Accused)	document or electronic record (IPC Section-471)
		1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	IPC Sections - 420, 467, 468, 471, 120B , Other Details - case	Section-506)
	no.362/07	1 charges related to Punishment of criminal
	IPC Sections - 420, 419, 424 , Other Details - Case no.403/2007	conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 188 C.R.P.C Act, Case no.257/03	1 charges related to cheating by personation (IPC
		Section-419)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Dishonest or fraudulent
	,,	removal or concealment of property (IPC Section-
		424)
171	Name:SANGEET SINGH SOM	2 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
	State/Dist:MEERUT	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
	Constituency:Sardhana	2 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
	Party:BJP	deter public servant from discharge of his duty
	Total Cases:3	(IPC Section-353)
	Serious IPC:0	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Other IPC:10	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	Cases (Accused)	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	IPC Sections - 188, 353, , Other Details - case no 568/08	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 353, 332, 188, 341, Other Details - 7 C.L.A.	deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-
	Act., case no 494/09	332)
		1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC
	IPC Sections - 323, 504 , Other Details - case no 157/01	
<u></u>		Section-341)





C 2:	Association for Democratic Reforms		
S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323)	
		1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent	
		to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)	
172	Name:Ravi Sharma	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)	
	State/Dist:JHANSI	2 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly	
	Constituency:Jhansi Nagar	weapon (IPC Section-148)	
	Party:BJP	1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly	
	Total Cases:3	inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420)	
	Serious IPC:0	1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security,	
	Other IPC:17 Cases (Accused)	will, etc. (IPC Section-467)	
	IPC Sections - 420,467,468,471, , Other Details - Case No-4033/2006	1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of cheating (IPC Section-468)	
	A.C.J.M. Act	1 charges related to Using as genuine a forged	
	IPC Sections - 147,148,339,341 , Other Details - Case No-2055/2008 7	document or electronic record (IPC Section-471)	
	Criminal Law Amendment Act IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 452, 353, 108, 504, 506, 427 , Other	1 charges related to Wrongful restraint (IPC Section-339)	
	Details - 7 Criminal Law Amendment Act, Case no.292/2010	1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341)	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful	
		assembly guilty of offence committed in	
		prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)	
		1 charges related to House-trespass after	
		preparation for hurt, assault or wrongful restraint (IPC Section-452)	
		1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to	
		deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353)	
		1 charges related to Abettor (IPC Section-108)	
		1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent	
		to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)	
		1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC	
		Section-506)	
		1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)	
	Name:DR. LAXMIKANT BAJPAI	3 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)	
	State/Dist:MEERUT	2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent	
	Constituency:Meerut	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)	
	Party:BJP	1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341)	
	Total Cases:3 Serious IPC:0	1 charges related to Dishonest or fraudulent	
	Other IPC:16	removal or concealment of property (IPC Section-	
	Cases (Accused)	424)	
	IPC Sections - 147,341,424,188 , Other Details - Case No. 103/2007	1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly	
	IPC Sections - 147,504,506,352,34 , Other Details - Case No.97/2006	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)	
	IPC Sections - 147,332,353,336,323,427,504 , Other Details - Case	1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC	
	No.156A/1996	Section-506)	
	Cases (Convicted) No Cases	1 charges related to assault or criminal force	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section-352)	
		1 charges related to Acts done by several persons	
		in furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-34)	
		1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to	
		deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-	
		332)	
		1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to	





_		
S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
		deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353)
		1 charges related to Act endangering life or
		personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)
		1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
		Section-323)
		1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
		the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
174	Name:LOKENDRA SINGH	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	State/Dist:BIJNOR	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	Constituency:Noorpur	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	Party:BJP	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
	Total Cases:2	deter public servant from discharge of his duty
	Serious IPC:0	(IPC Section-353)
	Other IPC:10	1 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC
	Cases (Accused)	Section-342)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,353,342,336,427 , Other Details - 2/3 Public	1 charges related to Act endangering life or
	Property Act, case no. 5483/2008, Dhampur Court, Order Date	personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)
	01/08/2008	1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
	IPC Sections - 147,341,352,506 , Other Details - 7 Criminal Law	the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	Avedment Act, case No. 353/2007, Nagina Court Order Date	1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC
	12/02/2007	Section-341)
		1 charges related to assault or criminal force
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section-
		352)
		1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
		Section-506)
175	Name:SATYA PRAKASH	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	State/Dist:MEERUT	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to
	Constituency:Meerut Cantt.	deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-
	Party:BJP	332)
	Total Cases:1	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
	Serious IPC:0	deter public servant from discharge of his duty
	Other IPC:7	(IPC Section-353)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to Act endangering life or
		personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)
	No9463/2009	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
		to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
		the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
		1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323)
176	Name:JYOTSANA SRIVASTAVA	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	State/Dist:VARANASI	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent
	•	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Party:BJP	1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	·	Section-506)
	Serious IPC:0	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to
	Other IPC:5	deter public servant from discharge of his duty
	Cases (Accused)	(IPC Section-353)
	IPC Sections - 143,504,506,353,342 , Other Details - Case No.702/2008	I <sup>2</sup>
		Section-342)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
	Name:DHARM PAL SINGH State/Dist:BAREILLYConstituency:Aonla	
	Party:BJP Total Cases:1	
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:0	





S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs		
	Cases (Accused)			
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 6 United Pravicial Special Power Act			
	1930, 4/11 Revised Act 1935 and 1940			
	1330, 4/11 Revised Act 1333 and 1340			
	Casas (Canvistad) No Casas			
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases			
178	Name:Hukum Singh State/Dist:PRABUDDHA	1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly		
	NAGARConstituency:Kairana	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)		
	Party:BJP Total Cases:1			
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1			
	Cases (Accused)			
	IPC Sections - 188, Other Details - CASE NO. 88/2007			
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases			
179	Name:SEEMA State/Dist:JAUNPUR Constituency:Mungra Badshahpur			
	Party:BJP Total Cases:1			
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:0			
	Cases (Accused)			
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 127A R.P. Act. 1957 ,Case No. 842/10			
	C 30001013			
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases			
100		4 sharran galata dan Bash da i		
180	Name:DR RADHA MOHAN DAS	1 charges related to Rash driving or riding on a		
	AGARWALState/Dist:GORAKHPUR Constituency:Gorakhpur Urban	public way (IPC Section-279)		
	Party:BJP Total Cases:1	1 charges related to Causing hurt by act		
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:3	endangering life or personal safety of others (IPC		
	Cases (Accused)	Section-337)		
	IPC Sections - 279,337,338, Other Details - FIR NO.24/99	1 charges related to Causing grievous hurt by act		
		endangering life or personal safety of others (IPC		
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	Section-338)		
	Independent			
181	Name:SUSHIL SINGH	7 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)		
	State/Dist:CHANDAULI	5 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC		
	Constituency:Sakaldiha	Section-307)		
	Party:IND	2 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting in		
	Total Cases:20	order to murder (IPC Section-364)		
	Serious IPC:16	1 charges related to theft (IPC Section-379)		
	Other IPC:38			
		1 charges related to extortion (IPC Section-384)		
	Cases (Accused)	7 charges related to Intentional insult with intent		
	IPC Sections - 302, 307, Other Details - Case No.832/1999 Cr.no-	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)		
	185/1999	7 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC		
	IPC Sections - 147, 323, 504, 506 , Other Details - 7 Criminal Law	Section-506)		
	Amendment Act,Case No1826/2000 Cr no 50A/1998	5 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)		
	IPC Sections - 504, 506, Other Details - 7 Criminal Law Amendment	5 charges related to Punishment of criminal		
	Act,Case No1919/2002CR NO 144/1997	conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)		
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 3(1)Gangstar Act, Case No112/2005CR	3 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC		
	NO 69/1999	Section-323)		
	IPC Sections - 302, 307, 120B, Other Details - 7 Criminal Law	2 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC		
	Amendment Act,Case No281/2007 CR NO 238/2004	Section-341)		
	IPC Sections - 147, 323, 504, 506, 452 , Other Details - Case No	2 charges related to Every member of unlawful		
	2560/2007CR NO 174/2007	assembly guilty of offence committed in		
	IPC Sections - 307, 504, 506, Other Details - 7 Criminal Law	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)		
	Amendment Act, Case No125/2006CR NO 203/1997	2 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to		
	IPC Sections - 302, 435. 504 , Other Details - 7 Criminal Law	deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-		
	Amendment Act,Case No65/1998CR NO 50/1998	332)		
	IPC Sections - 147, 341, 323, 504, 329, 379 , Other Details - CR No	1 charges related to House-trespass after		
	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Out - I to out of a copass arter		





S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs	
	85/1995	preparation for hurt, assault or wrongful restraint	
	IPC Sections - 364, Other Details - CR No163/1998	(IPC Section-452)	
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - CR No196/1999	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing grievous	
	IPC Sections - 302, 120B , Other Details - 7 Criminal Law Amendment	hurt to extort property, or to constrain to an illegal	
	Act,CR No991/2006	act (IPC Section-329)	
	IPC Sections - 302, 120B , Other Details - CR No587/2007	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly	
	IPC Sections - 364, 302, 120B, Other Details - 7 Criminal Law	weapon (IPC Section-148)	
	Amendment Act, CR No243/2005	1 charges related to Acts done by several persons	
	IPC Sections - 147, 149, 506, 384, Other Details - 7 Criminal Law	in furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-	
	Amendment Act,Case No4113/1999CR NO 24/1999	34)	
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, Other Details - 7 Criminal Law	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to	
	Amendment Act,Case No259/2003 CR NO 82/1999	deter public servant from discharge of his duty	
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 25/27 Arms Act, Case No260/2003CR	(IPC Section-353)	
	NO 83/1999		
	IPC Sections - 302, 307, 120B, 332 , Other Details - Case No		
	129/2007CR NO 230/2005		
	IPC Sections - 341, 506,34 , Other Details - Case No.28/2/2010CR NO -		
	122/2010		
	IPC Sections - 353, 332, 504, 506 , Other Details - 7 Criminal Law		
	Amendment Act,3(1)UP Gangstar Act,Case no144/2010CR NO		
	489/3008		
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases		
182	Name:RAGHURAJ PRATAP SINGH	1 charges related to Illegal payments in connection	
	State/Dist:PRATAPGARH	with an election (IPC Section-171H)	
	Constituency:Kunda	1 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395)	
	Party:IND	1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC	
	Total Cases:8	Section-307)	
	Serious IPC:5	1 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting in	
	Other IPC:22	order to murder (IPC Section-364)	
	Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - , Other Details - 2(3) U.P.Gangster Act. Case No.55/93	1 charges related to voluntarily causing grievous hurt (IPC Section-325)	
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 504, 506, Other Details - Case No.199/07	3 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC	
	IPC Sections - 171H , Other Details - Case No.173/09	Section-506)	
	IPC Sections - 279, 338, 201, Other Details - 2/3/5/5A/10/11 Air Craft	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)	
	Act, 5 Civil Aviation Act. Case No.85/09	2 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly	
	IPC Sections - 395, 397, 307, 364, 323, 325, 504, 506, 427, 34, Other	weapon (IPC Section-148)	
	Details - 7 C.L.A.Act. Case No.513/10	2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent	
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 2(3) U.P.Gangster Act. Case No.2/11	to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)	
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 323, 506, 427, 341 , Other Details - 7	2 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC	
	C.L.A. Act. Case No.340A/97	Section-323)	
	IPC Sections - 419, 420, Other Details - Case No.1011/07	2 charges related to Mischief causing damage to	
		the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Rash driving or riding on a	
		public way (IPC Section-279)	
		1 charges related to Causing grievous hurt by act	
		endangering life or personal safety of others (IPC	
		Section-338)	
		1 charges related to Causing disappearance of	
		evidence of offence, or giving false information to	
		screen offender (IPC Section-201)	
		1 charges related to Robbery, or dacoity, with	
		attempt to cause death or grievous hurt (IPC	
		Section-397)	
		1 charges related to Acts done by several persons	
		in furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-	
		34)	





S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
183	Name:VINOD KUMAR State/Dist:PRATAPGARH Constituency:Babaganj (SC) Party:IND Total Cases:2 Serious IPC:4 Other IPC:10 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147, 341, 332, 507, Other Details - FIR 207/2009. Thana Hathiganwa, Pratapgarh. 7 Criminal Law Amendment Act. Court: Upper C.J.M. Kunda, Pratapgarh. Case No. 592/2010. Dated 27.03.2010. IPC Sections - 395, 397, 307, 364, 323, 325, 504, 506, 427, 34, Other Details - FIR 513/2010. Thana Kunda, Pratapgarh. 7 Criminal Law	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341) 1 charges related to cheating by personation (IPC Section-419) 1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420) 1 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395) 1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 1 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting in order to murder (IPC Section-364) 1 charges related to voluntarily causing grievous hurt (IPC Section-325) 1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332) 1 charges related to Criminal intimidation by an anonymous communication (IPC Section-507) 1 charges related to Robbery, or dacoity, with attempt to cause death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-397) 1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-397) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to Criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427) 1 charges related to Acts done by several persons
		in furtherance of common intention (IPC Section- 34)
	Name:VIJAY SINGH S/O PREM SINGHState/Dist:FARRUKHABAD Constituency:Farrukhabad Party:IND Total Cases:3 Serious IPC:3 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 302,307, Other Details - CASE NO 109/97 IPC Sections - 307, Other Details - CASE NO 675/91 IPC Sections - 420, Other Details - CASE NO 342/97& 343/97 30Arms Act Cases (Convicted)No Cases	2 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302) 1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
185	Name:MANOJ KUMAR State/Dist:CHANDAULIConstituency:Saiyadraja Party:IND Total Cases:2 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:0 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - , Other Details - Cr. No. 216/10, 30 A.Act P.S. Cant Varanasi, Court C.J.M. Varanasi U.P. IPC Sections - , Other Details - Cr. No. 217/10 3/25 A.Act P.S. Cant Varansi, Court C.J.M. Varanasi U.P.	





S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs		
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases			
	Ittehad-E-Millat council			
186	Name:SHAZIL ISLAM State/Dist:BAREILLYConstituency:Bhojipura Party:Ittehad-E-Millat Council Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 447,506, Other Details - Case no-3526/11	1 charges related to criminal trespass (IPC Section- 447) 1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)		
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases			
	Peace Party			
187	Name:AKHILESH KUMAR SINGH State/Dist:RAE BARELI Constituency:Rae Bareli Party:Peace Party Total Cases:8 Serious IPC:3 Other IPC:29 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 302, Other Details - Case No1498/98 IPC Sections - 143, 147, 332, 504, Other Details - Case No924/10 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, Other Details - Case No1816/02 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 384, 323, 504, 506, Other Details - Case No5895/09 IPC Sections - 504, 506, Other Details - Case No2741/02 IPC Sections - 504, 506, Other Details - Case No1386/10 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 353, 504, 506, Other Details - Case No559/07 IPC Sections - 353, 504, 506, Other Details - Case No5741/07 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302) 1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 1 charges related to extortion (IPC Section-384) 6 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 5 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 5 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 4 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 4 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 2 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332) 1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323)		
188	Name:Dr MOHD AYUB State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGAR Constituency:Khalilabad Party:Peace Party Total Cases:7 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:13 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 188, 171A, 290, Other Details - 123,133,137 & 127of the Representation of the Peoples Act and 179 of M.V. Act, Crime No 156/2009, Case No2061/09 (Proceeding has been stayed by Allahabad high court,Luckhnow bench dated 16-03-11) IPC Sections - 188, 290, Other Details - 123,133 & 127 of the Representation of the Peoples Act and 179 M.V. Act, Crime No 220/2009 (Proceeding has been stayed by Allahabad high court,Luckhnow bench dated 16-03-11 IPC Sections - 188, Other Details - 123,133 of the Representation of People Act, Crime No192/2009 (Proceeding has been stayed by Allahabad high court,Luckhnow bench	5 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188) 2 charges related to public nuisance in cases not otherwise provided for (IPC Section-290) 1 charges related to Candidate, Electoral right defined (IPC Section-171A) 1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly		





	Association for Democratic Reforms			
S.No	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs		
	IPC Sections - 188, Other Details - 123,133 of the Representation of			
	People Act, Crime No217/2009 (Proceeding has been stayed by			
	Allahabad high court,Luckhnow bench			
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 188, 418, 504, 506 , Other Details - Crim. Case			
	No1109/2008			
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - u/s 156(3) of Cr.pc. 1973, Case No			
	90/2007 (Investigation by police is pending)			
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 32 of Drugs & Cosmetic Act, Crim. Case			
	No02/2004 (Pending before Kerala high court)			
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases			
	Qaumi Ekta Dal			
189	Name:MOKHTAR ANSARI	4 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC		
	State/Dist:MAU	Section-307)		
	•	4 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)		
	Constituency:Mau Party:QAUMI EKTA DAL			
	•	1 charges related to voluntarily causing grievous		
	Total Cases:15 Serious IPC:9	hurt (IPC Section-325) 5 charges related to Punishment of criminal		
	Other IPC:27			
	Cases (Accused)	conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)		
		3 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)		
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302,404,120B , Other Details - Crime No. 589/05, 7 Criminal Law Act	3 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148)		
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,302 , Other Details - Crime No. 229/91,	3 charges related to Every member of unlawful		
	SC/ST Act	assembly guilty of offence committed in		
		prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)		
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Crime No. 192/90, 5(1) Or Gallgster Act	3 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC		
	IPC Sections - 419,420,109 , Other Details - Crime No. 60/99	Section-506)		
		2 charges related to Dishonest misappropriation of		
	Act	property possessed by deceased person at the		
	IPC Sections - 467,468,420,120B , Other Details - Crime No. 266/90, 30			
	Arms Act	2 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly		
	IPC Sections - 506, Other Details - Crime No. 126/99	inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420)		
	IPC Sections - 307,506,120B , Other Details - Crime No. 1182/2009	2 charges related to Acts done by several persons		
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302,404,325,120B,34 , Other Details -	in furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-		
	Crime No. 1866/2009, 7 Criminal Law Act	34)		
	IPC Sections - 302,307,120B,34 , Other Details - Crime No. 399/2010, 7	1 .		
	Criminal Law Act & 25/27 Arms Act	Section-419)		
	•	1 charges related to Punishment of abetment if		
	Act	the act abetted is committed in consequence, and		
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Crime No. 482/2010, 3(1) UP Gangster	where no express provision is made for its		
	Act	punishment (IPC Section-109)		
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Crime No. 66/2009, MCOCA	1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security,		
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Crime No. 428/99, S. 2, 3 of Gangster	will, etc. (IPC Section-467)		
	Act	1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of		
		cheating (IPC Section-468)		
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases			
	Table, Full details of declared educinal	I .		

Table: Full details of declared criminal cases on MLAs

# **Details of Helpline, SMS and Facebook Campaign:**

Toll-free no: 1-800-110-440 Day/Hours of operation: Mon-Sat (10 am – 6pm) Information given: Criminal records, Assets, Liabilities and Education Qualifications Source of Information: Candidate information given in affidavits.





To get information on newly elected MLAs and present MP from your area SMS - MYNETA <PINCODE> to 9246556070 or 56070 or MYNETA <Constituency name> to 9246556070 or 56070. For e.g. to get data on Gonda constituency you may send SMS as, MYNETA Gonda to 9246556070 or 56070. The SMS you would get in reply would give be as follows:

"Myneta: Assembly Constituency Gonda. MLA Vinod Kumar (Pandint Singh) SP: Criminal Cases – Yes (3), Assets Rs 1.5 Crore, Liabilities Rs 0, Education 12<sup>th</sup> Pass. Lok Sabha Constituency Gonda MP Beni Prasad Verma INC: Criminal Cases- No, Assets Rs 2 crore, Liabilities Rs 80932, Education Graduate Professional. You can visit our website <a href="www.myneta.info">www.myneta.info</a> for full details of candidates or call toll-free 1800-110-440 to get them on phone."

The information provided for now would be on the newly elected MLAs and present MPs of the constituency.

Citizens can also subscribe to the SMS service by giving a missed call: 020-30560400 or hear Aamir Khan's message urging voters to vote for the right candidate by dialing: 020-30560400

## **Contacts:**

### **Uttar Pradesh Election Watch (UPEW):**

Mr.I.C.Dwivedi	Mr. Sanjay Singh	Dr. Lenin	Mr. Utkarsh Sinha
E: icdwivedi@gmail.com	E: Sanjaysingh033@gmail.com	E: lenin@pvchr.asia	E: utkarshks@gmail.com
	M.: +91-94151-14151	M: +91-99355-99333	M: +91-9935736877

#### **National Election Watch/Association for Democratic Reforms:**

Anil Bairwal	Prof. Jagdeep Chhokar	Prof. Trilochan Sastry
(National Coordinator, ADR)	(Founder Member, ADR)	(Founder Member, ADR)
E: anil@adrindia.org	E: jchhokar@gmail.com	E: trilochans@IIMB.ERNET.IN
M: +91 8010394248, +91	M: +919999620944	M: +919448353285
9999310100, T: 011 40817601		

#### **DISCLAIMER**

All information about MLAs in this report has been taken from the affidavits filed by them with their nomination papers. Copies of affidavits were obtained from the Chief Electoral Officer's website (<a href="http://ceouttarpradesh.nic.in/affi">http://ceouttarpradesh.nic.in/affi</a> phase2012.aspx). While all efforts have been made to ensure that the information is in keeping with what is mentioned in the affidavits, in case of discrepancy between information in this report and that given in the affidavits, the information reported in the affidavits filed by MLAs should be treated as correct. Association for Democratic Reforms, Uttar Pradesh Election Watch and their volunteers are not responsible or liable for any damage arising directly or indirectly from the publication of this report.